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REAUTHORIZATION OF THE CHILD ABUSE PRE-
VENTION AND TREATMENT AND ADOPTION.’
'REFORM ACT e

-

13

MONDAY, MARCH 9, 1981

House or REPRESENTATTYES, -
SUBCOMMITTEE ON SELECT EDUCATION, X,
ComMMITTEE ON EDUCATIONJAND LABOR
- ‘ashington, D.C.
The subcogmittee ‘met pursuarrt to call, af’ 9:30 a.m., in room ,
2257, Rayburn House Office Building, Hon. Austin J. Murphy
(chan'man) presiding. - .
Members present: Representatives Murphy, Miller, and Erdahl.
Staff members present: Michael Corbett, staff dlrector Gary
Caruso, legislative director; Roseann ’I‘ulley, administrative assist-
ant; Clarence Norman, professional staff member; Judith Wagner,
- staff consultant; Cheryl Kinsey, professional staff member; Tanya
Rahall, staff assistant; and Dorothy Strunk, minority legislative
_ associate,

+ Mr. MURPHY. “Good morning. I am Austin Murphy from Pennsyl-
vania, and with me"and present on the panel is Congressman Arlen
.Erdahl of Minnesota. We are expecting our other members momen-
tarily, but we would llke to get started.

This mommg “we begin hearings on H.R. 2318, which reauthor-
izes programs under the {Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment
and Adoption Act. Regrettably, the administration’s representa-

tives have declined our invitation to testify on what we consider i is
a very realistic alternative to any block grant approach either in
thls program or any other.,

- [Text of H.R. 2318 follows:]
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L’ To extend authbrizations of appzopnatxons for Jprograms established in the Child
Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act and in the Child Abuse Prevention and
Treatment and Adoption Reform Act of 1978,, and for other purposes.

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

' ‘ MarcH 4, 1981
Mr. nyr (f rlinmself Mr. PgriNg, Mr. MifLeR of, California, Mr. Biacal,
¢ Mr.” Sion, Mr. Forp of Michigan, Mr. Weiss, Mr. Kmpee, and Mr,
DyMALLY) introduced the following bill; which was referred to the Commit-
tee on Education and Laber

]

T A\BILL

To extend authorizations of appropnahons for programs-estab-
slished in the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment: Act

5 Prevention and. Treatment Amendments of- 1981”

‘ and in the Child Abuse Preventlon and Treatmgpt and
o Ajloptmn Reform Act of 1978, and for other purposes
1 °  Be il enacted by the Senate and House of Representa» 1
J 2 twes of the United Slaté.s of America in Congwess assbmbled,
& . SHORT TITLE
. 4 SECTION 1. This Act 1 y be cited as the “Chxld Abusé

.
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*EXTENSION, OF CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION AND  , .
“ . .

TREATMENT PROGRAM

oL -
>

SEC. 2. (a) The first sentence of sectlon 5(a) of the Child ’
Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act (42 U.S.C. 5104(3)) is
amended by striking out “and” after “1979;” and by(msert-
‘ing before the period at the end .‘fhereof the following: “,
$22,928,000 for the fiscal year ending September 30, 1982,
$24,762,000 for the fiscal year ending September 30, 1983,
$26,743,000 for the fiscal year 'ending September 30, 1984,

10 $28,883,000 for the fiscal year ending September 30, 1985,

11 and.$31,193,000 for the ﬁscal year endmg September 30,

12 1986”. . o
<. /13 \';(b) "The last sentence of section 5(z) of the Child ;i:buse . -

- L s —

14 Prevention/ and Tréatment Act (42 ~H.S.C. 5104(a)) is

W W0 N9 o W W

. 15" amended by striking out “‘each of the fiscal years” and all
16 that follows through the end thereof and inserting in lieu
17 thereof ¢ the ﬁscal year ending September 30, 1980 and for ° .
18 each of the six succeedmg fiscal years T -
* 19 (¢) Section 50b)1) of the Child -Abuse Prevention'ahd
20 Treatment Act (42 U,.,S.("). 5104(b)(1)) is amended by striking
21 ‘out “and” after “1979,” and by inserting after “respectlve-
22 ly, the followmg 34,000,000 for the fiscal year end.mg
23 Beptember 30, 1982, $4,320,000 for the fiscal year en@mg i o
.- 24 Sei)tember WZ,BGB,OOO for the fiseal year ending o

optember 30,984, $5,039,000 for the fiscal ‘year endfng'
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.September 30, 1985, and $5,442,000 for the fiscal year

ending September 30, 1986,” - - "
EXTENSION ,91; ADOPTION 2EFORM PBOGIZ&M :

SEC. 3. Section®206 of the Child Abuse Px:evention and

Treatment &and Adoptiqn Reform Act of 1978, as 50 redesig-

nated in -sectiom™5, is amendedlb_w}' striking out.“and” after -

“1978,” and by inserting after “fiscal years” the following:
“, $3,560,000 for the fiscal year ending September B0, 1982,
$3,780,000 for the fiscal year ending Septembes’30, 1983,

+ $4,082,000 for the fiscal ye.ar ending Septemper 30, '1984,

$4,409,000 for the fiscal year ending,September 30, 1985, *

and $4,762,000 for the fiscal year ending. September 30,
1986,". = - ' P
REPORTING OF CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT IN
. RESIDENTIAL INSTITUTIONS - 73
Sec. 44 Section 4(b)(2)(A) of the Child Abuse Pre-
vention and Treatment Act (42 U.S.C. 5103(5) (2)(A)) is
amended— ot
(1) by inserting “()"" after “include”; and ~
(2) by inserting before the semidolon at the end
thereof the following: *; and (ii) provisions which pro-
hibit any person responsible for the administratfon_of
any public or privalte residential institution (or, an'&gent

of any such person) from dlschargmg or otherwise dis-

“2& ~ + criminating against, or takmg any other aﬂverse em-

~ . . ‘\ . “~

HR Bi—ih

. .
.
. . . . . y
. .
.
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-1 pgment action against, any individual as a result of
anyyreport made by such ifxdividugl reléting t6 any oc-

currence of child abuse or neglect at any such

A}

2
-

2
3
: 4 institution”’.
_ g5 'TECHNICAL AMENDMENT
6 Sec. 5. Title H of the Cluld Abuse Preventlon and

7 Treatment and Adoptxon Reform Act of 1978-(42 U.s.c.

A51‘11 et seq) is amended by redesignating section 201
9 through section 205 as section 202 through section 2086, re-
.10 spectively, and by inserting before section 202 (as so ;eHesig-
11 natéd) the following new section:

12 : “SHOI;T TITLE ,
13 “SEC 201. This title may be cited as the ‘Adoption
14 Opportumtles Act of 1978".”

. . ) ‘oj .
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Mr. Murpny. This subcommittee is responsible for authoriza-
tions, and to that end I am proposing that the authorization levels
be reduced by 22 percent for this program, from $39 millien in
fiscal year 1981 to §31 million in fiscal year 1982. :

. . You may ask why this committee is making such a proposal. The
aduthorization, of course, will meet the mandate of the national
electorate td cut Federal expenditures and allow for only an 8-

* percent annual increase to meet inflation over the following 4
fiscal years. I have confidence that the administration and Con-
gress can help decrease the inflation rate to that level, and that is

-+ why we are offering these cuts. n -

Categorical programs syeh as the child abuse program or the
drug and alcohol abuse education program, which we will intro-
duce later this week, were created because of a national need.

+  States were not adequately responding nor were local governments
responding to the needs of individuals, children, and families who
have experienced beatings, sexual abuse, drug and alcohol addic-
tions, and even .death, as we:will hear today. - -

I do not believe that Feddral tax dollars should be administered
by State and local officials who are not responsible for raising
thgse ‘moneys;” especially when we have no guarantees that this
progfam’s money will ever help one abused child or affected
family. - . ’

The raising of tax dollars by one elected body to be spent at the
whim of another elected body or official is an irresponsible delega-
tion which most often léads to waste and confusion in programs.

The test of any program is whether it can meet the following
criteria: efficiency, effectiveness, accountability, and equity.

The block grant theory may conveniently shuffle*budgetary fig-
ures, but it is not equitable, it does not address the problems at
hand, nor is it an approach a truly concerned government should
take If the Senate includes these programs in block grant form, it
would be better to end the programs altogether rather than to fool
ourselves into thinking that the States, which have not shown an
interest in addressing these problems before, will in fact continue
to assist the victims who have no other available help once given
Federal tax dollars. :

Today’s witnesses will demonstrate the needs of our society as_
well as the successful outcomes these programs create. My bill of
, * reasonable reductions and responsible budgetary forecasts alerts
' these community organizations that they can only expect certain -

funding amounts for the next 5 years and can plan accordingly. I

athink that Congress, particularly the House, will reduce expendi-
tures responsibly. Anything short of this will create chaos as well
as elimingte necessary, guaranteed social Services.

I wauld now ask Congressman Erdahl if he hag anything to add
to my remarks. \

Mr. ErpanL. Thapleyou very much, Mr. Chairman.

First, I want to ommend you for continuing.on with your coh-
cern_ in t}?_is area that was really, I think, initiated by our cols
le N{)r. Paul Simon’ of Illinois. I understand Mr. Simon pro

* ab® will be along shortly.

One of the real challenges we face obviously in this Congress,

and certinly in this committee, Mr. Chairman, is a need to pick °

1]
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our priorities. I think we are all awage that a conservative mood
has swept dur country and swept our Congress, and yet it seéms it
is incumbent upon us to balance this conservatism with compassion
and concern, because there are still some people who are hurt,
some abused children, some vistims. As we cut back on spending
& and cut back on programs, I tryst you and I, Mr. Chairman, and

other Members will ,remember That these indeed are peoplé who

need our help. . g
Without wanting to seem self-righteous about it, I think Minne-
sota has~evolvedga good and innovative program, one which we
as a pattern for part of the Federal law in the last session, in
ealing with the problem which for too long has-been hitting some
of our people. It is{assumed sometimes that the problems of abused
children are something that is corfined to deprived ngighbors and
ghettos, but we have found, as you well know, that this exists
across the social strata into affluent' supurbs and farms and
throughout our country. It is a serious problem, one which we in
the Congress cannot ignore and should not ignore.

Again, Mr. Chairman, I commend you for going on with these
hearings and, selecting the witnesses we will be hearing from later
this morning. : ’

Mr, Murpry. Thank you, Mr. Erdahl. -

The other members not having arrived yet,;we will proceed with
our first witness, Mr. Leonard Lieber, executive director of Parents
Anonymous. He is accomppnied by Ers. Elizabeth Landsdown and .

+ a family that they will introduce tous. , - .- =~

You may proceed, Mr. Lieber.,

STATEMENT OF LEONARD LIEBER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,
. ' < «=PARENTS ANONYMOUS -

. Mr. Lieser. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I appreciate
being here. -

I would like first to introduce myself. I am Leonard Lieber,
executive director for the national organization of Parents Anony-
mous. Since 1974 I have held that position. :

-Qur program began in 1970. We have the largest child abuse - *
treatment program in the world, numbering some 25,000 to 35,000
families and participating groups in this country and abroad. We
have been in existence since 1970. We have been a federall{lfunded
agency since 1§74, -a little bit over a year befére the National
Center on Child Abuse and Neglect began operating. :

With me is Betty Landsdown, who is a very dear friend of mine
and also a parent member of our program who has been involved
during the past 10 years. P, .

In my brief period of tir(xgl would like to mention & few things .

about why the National Qnter should be maintained and what
would happen if it was not‘maintained, and I would like to offer a
few recommfndations to go along with it. .

Initially, I was a child welfare worker arid protective services
worker and supervisor of Los Angeles County, from 1966 to 1910,
with a stint in mental health besides. Basically, we had nothing in
'}he ryay of information provided for us to help us work with
amilies. ) .

ERIC™ " ST
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Since the Natidnal Center has been in its place since 1975, more
information on creative ways of working with families has been
disserninated across the country than in all other times since the
- child welfare portiog of the social security law was put inta effect. 1
believe that in itself'is a very important fact to consider. -
Second, I believe, with the National Center’s termination, we will " ¢
< face£he loss: of some of the cost-effective and quality-effective pro-
<.gréms which the National Center has given rise to: family aid
programs, paraprofessional programs, volunteer programs, and self- °
help programs,-including the Parents Anonymous national pro-
gram. ‘ .
There is basically no lower cost to Government, as I mentioned,
than using these many kinds of programs. Whereas it costs in
4 excess of $1,500 for a public welfdare agency to serve a family who
- has child abuse problem, it cqsts between $50 and $75 for a Parents
Anonymous program and othersprograms like this to serve the
same kind of a family. ' o
%, Placing money in the hands of individual States removes the
nter’s brokerdge effect which allows them' to dissemi-
e kinds of information which individual States would not
have and did not have prior to 1975. - ’ .
The magazine, “Changing Times,” this month came out with an
- article on fantily violence. It listed some of the things that were
considered to be very effective. One of them was the only national
WATS line in the United States for. parents in striss. We operated
that WATS line out of Los Angeles. If that WATS line was put out
‘Wf operation, I suspect a number of other WATS lines would g0
" with it. There are some 600;000 parents this year calling in to help
lines across the country asking for help. In 1970 there were no
--  Pparerits calling in on help lines asking for help.
The growth of people voluntarily placing themselves in:
»  hands of help resources has%rown every year. This is cos
in itself becaus€ it removes the necessity for welfare
courts to initiate programs because they find about these
things long after’the ?ituation has become intolerable for parents
. and children. o ,

We would also"il’iske)to indicate that' th¢ loss of the National
Center would mean that many of the activities which the military
has become involved’ with over the past 5 years might lose empha-
sis. We have with us today representatives of the military, because
the Surgeon General’s, office of the Air Force was kind enough to
support Captain Neil Brennecki of Keesler Air Force Base'in.Mis-
sissippi to come along with a family from that locale. We have
done a great deal to' provide for the needs of American families in ,
the military over the past 6-or 7 years, and with the National
Center, they have dane much more. _

I believe there is a tendepcy to Jet things slide when there is no
central focus, and this is exactly what the National Center has
provided. A few of the recommendations I would like to make for
the National Center’s ongoing activities would be that because of

~ the coneérn for ce%bm.lfﬂed control of moneys, certain moneys
\Tvﬁab‘are National Center now has—I believe there is a $7 million
amount of block grant money—be given to States, but we believy

that the block grant issue should basically not be the only way the

o) .
D:l ' L e

’ . 'V'bq ’ LN




9

. . 3
child abuse services are spearheaded in the country. We believe the
National Center, if there needs to be’a budget cut, should remain .
intact, and that great efforts be placed on providing a lot of direc-
tion for those programs that utilize volunteer, paraprofessional,
+ self-help, and volunteer programs. We believe that removing virtu-
ally all nonservice delivery projects might be in line with what the
public is now asking of Government-funded programs:
~ We believe that some people are uncomfortable’ with a lot oﬁ !
d we believe research projeéts probably can be cut wit
only theSe +that have an appreciable.quality orientation to help
servicff pro; s that actually are addressed to families’ current
id¢e.the National Center should be allowed to super-
vise those funded grants which are providing assistance§fo national -
and régiohal programs which, with the block grants to States,
would go ouf of business, or, which apprecuibly cuts those national
. regiofjgl programs, including the regional resource centers and the
Par Anonymous programs and other programs like it which
canfiot ualify,for block grant programs throughout the States on a
natignal basis. . T
1 would also‘like to mention, ironically, or coincidentally, that I
undefétand you will be involved later today with presentations in
.an afrea you are very concerned, about, black lung disease. I had a
, -call from a young Eargnt in Washington County, Pa., 2'weeks ago,
) ay uni parent who is the wife of a miner. She was not calling
t the black lung disease; she was calling about her fximily’s
abuse prghlems She and many other people equate_physical
ailments and emotiorjal ailments in the same vein, and 1 am not
‘sure which causes m ?a_in in the long run. .
Congressman Erdahl, I believe you met our representative from ™
innesota, Linda Shriner, who also made a presentation about the
eeds of parents. : - . ‘ ' 4
' [The prepared statement of Leonard Lieber follows:] .

\ PREPARED STATEMENT OF LEONARD LiEBER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, PARENTS
: . ANONYMOUS ,
! Dear Friends, we are pleased to have the opportunity to testify on behalf of
legislation designed to continue operation of the National Center pn Child Abuse

and Neglect. X
It is our belief that the Wearings come at a time when some gbnsiderations are
being given to abolish the National Center and ock
to the States to be used entirely at their discrétion. .
We have strong beliefp that the-€enter should be maintaified as it remains the
0101\" coordinating unit for child abuse tréatment efforts in this country. We under-
. stahd that block nts to the States would be the new ns to allocate child
abuse funds and find this, in some respects, to be a less than satisfactory way to
continue the development of creative, cost effective and helpful local efforts to work
.. with families experiencing child abuse and neglect problems.

v On the other hand, we recognize, some of the shortcomings in the National
Center’s operatipn over the past few years and accept the need to establish a
.compromise, at this point, if\the Center is to function in the spirit of the current
administration’s plan for decentralization in Government services. :

Ironically, termination of the Center means dissolution of the Parents Anonymous
national coordinating system, As you know,"P.A. 48 a private organization and was a
federally funded program before the National Center was even established. Also, 50
percent of the monies to the P.A. national program are returned to P.A. state

roglranfs, a cornerstone inthe current administration’s concern for control at local
evels. ’ - ’ ,

Two evaluations have indicated that Parents Anonymous is the most, effective

child abuse and neglect program in the United Stafes from standpcints of quality

service and cost effectiveness. Whereas, the cost to serve a family in the P.A.

m‘onie§ available
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o N\ N ‘ .
. . : o \]\\' .
L] 1 . *




®

. 10 .

i . , , A . -
program averages 375 annually, costs to serve a family through a public welfare
agency reach over $1500 per year. And, we might add, in the P.A. program there is
little or no direct government intervention in the families’ lives.

At any given time, over 30,000 families, many of them attached to the AU.S.
military, receive services nationwide in the P.A. program at very low cosf&while
several million f@milies are indirectly served through our educat&nal system.

. only natjdnal parental stress phone line in the Umited States, connecting

arehts to help resources, is the P A. WATS line. Termination of this estab-:

1shed line would create a serious coét and logistical prohlem nationwrde getting
rents and children to hel resources before a setious incident ocurred at home.
15 telephone service has n operational for the last six years through which
over 125,000 families have been put 1n touch with help while many other thousands
of individuals have been given necessary information relative to particular interests
in_child abuse and neglect Pproblems Scrapping of this project 1s ina%propnate‘
During the past ten years P A national, state and local programs have done more
pubhc egucation work in the arep of child abuse and neglect through media, public
theetings, publications, etc, tha‘ffI
very little cost to the taxpayer.

all public welfdre agencies combined—again af ,

e understand and accept the philosophy to give more control over services back.___

to communities We also should like to point out that our organizaton has alwais
attempted to do just that Representatives of our organization stand ready to take

, Part in any current process along these lines and help establish effective utilization

of resources. -

We are enclosinﬁ material on evaluations of the P.A. operation as a means to .

reacquaint you with that data. i
e ask for your support in reaching the fiscally sound and fair determination of
the 1ssues which we have raised Your attention to this most urgent matter is most
appreciated.
. .- INFORMATION STATEMENT
Parents’ Anonymous, Inc is a non-profit, tax-exempt charitable corporation origi-
nally granted 501-C3 status as an ucational organization, by the Internal Reve-
Jhue Service.

P A, as it 18 popularly known, began as a service supplement, in 1970, to famihes °

whose child abuse problems were not amenable to treatment by other services
available (or non-availablé) at*that time. . .

The prOf-ram, utihzing a modified self-help format which includes active participa-
tion by volunteer professionals, hag grown from one chapter in Southern California,
to over 1,200 worldwide. - « o crve - :

In addition to services for parents, P.A offers groups for younger children and

teenagers 1n many communities

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:
o g

Since its inception, the P A proéram has actively sought to establish positive
working relationships with pubhc and private human services agencies aeverywhere.

"As a result, PA national staff, and state and local representatives has become

“visiting” faculty and training cadre for mental health agencies, social services
units and other rel#d service systems in programs designed to better traimn staff
workmgm the field &F family violence. R

The P A program was one of the first service delivery systems in this country to
plate heavy ‘emphasis on the use of paraprofessionals providing direct low cost
assistance to families’in stress. .

The training of paraprofessionals was a “given” in our first federal funding from
the. Office of Child Development in.1974 and became more formalized in the nature
of our training program for professionals and P.A. parents beginning in 1977,

The national trend seems to be continuall moving toward the involvement of
paraprofessionals and consumers in the development of mental health and famil
stress service. The P.A. national office, its forty funded state offices, and U.gj
military affiliate unit 1n Europe are attempting to keep pace with this trend b
focusing on the need to ex n(ﬁhe dissemination of know edge and training to all
of those persons capable o providing cost-effective, quahty li

e gupport services to
those 1n need.

3 .
"CONSIDERATIONS REGARDING THE NATIONAL CENTER ON CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT
s . (NCCAN) ! 4

The National Center on Child Abuse and Neglect began in 1974. Current funding
18 $22 milhon (30 percent to states in block ants.) :

Entire abolition of the Center would deal a blow to_cost-effectiveness in the
following ways. -

t
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f’l) Loss of national ahd regional coordination which has given rise to a nétwork of
cost-effective programs: (a) fagaily aides, (b) paraprofessionals, (c) self-help, (d) volun-.
teerism N - a &

©) Placing m@hey into hands of individual states refoves the Naticnal Center on
Child Abuse and Neglect (NCCAN) broker role, which has brought-disciplines’ to-
gethier through pilot projects; ~ = - ; -

' (3) Loss-of national and regional programs which have an ‘appreciable effect whose
cobrdinating units cannot qualify for state grants—e.g. National Parents Anony- |
mous WATS line. The backing up of families who can’t call and be referred will bg

very costly in terms of I and _state coordination. They will end up as part of th

problem, rather thdn part’of the solution. :

‘The National Center (NCCAN) is virtually the solg agencz which has fostered
devejopment of special projects which save more money than they cost—e.g Parents
Anonymous, perinatal profrgms, etc. - - . ‘

- Block grants to a single state agency will tend #b put money in holes to fill
general needs of public welfare agencies, which ape the most costly .and most
inefficient form of service delivery system. Parents Anonymous costs $50-$75 per
family? public welfare famdlies cost $1,500 plus! - .

! RECOMMENDATIONS .

(1) Remove NCCAN control of $7° million (the 30 ngercent of the current budget
already earmarked for block grants to the states), and give it to the states outright,
with stipulations that some phrt of it be used to support self-help programs and
agencies that utilize volumﬁ and, paraprofessional services., ~ ° B

(2) Wisely recommend a fundifig levél to NCCAN for its, d)emtmn’s within guide-
lines of the administration’s need for economy. - —es--"

(3) Remove virtually all nop-service delivery projects, particularly the bulk of
research pro)iscts, meet of which-are ending how. ,
= (4) Allow NCCAN to gupervise finded ?ant.s which provide direct service and

which foster dgyelopment of locally control ed programs, using self-help, paraprofes-
sional, ily‘aide and volunteer apptoaches,

(5) Charge NCCAN with responsibility for funding proven regional and national
projects (or ions thereof) whose operations hage proven merit and are worthy of

o A

continuation. .
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Not o1l ¢hild abuso §s preventablo. Society faces en onfoing noed to support prograans that
. treat the scabers of familias in which sbuso occurs. Thore i7 littlo systemmatically”gener-

¢ sted knowledge on the most officient and offectivo ways to assist parents and children fscsd
with abuse. The purpose gf our ¢0-nonth study of oleven child sbuse end nagloct desonstra-
tion service progrars in the United States was to expand the knowledge base in this ares by
deternining, through evaluative research, the ou%ntlpl elements pf successful. treatnent
progreas, This papor Highlights our findings that pertain to more ot‘fec}_\ve delivery of
services to abusive and nogloctful parents. N

. TREATMENT SERVICES FOR PARENTS
2

< * !

.
“"

A foals of our study was detormining tho rolativo offoctivencss of difforont troatment Strato-
glos for the paredit. In ordor to study troatmont offccts, all aduits rocoiving treatmony
-t . sorvices from the demonstration projects wore included in the study population, Dats on

¥ 1,734 clients, ‘{corad by case managors, included-caso history information about the nature
sad severity of 'the maltreatment,.the extent of reincidence during treatment, the services
Teceivod by the parent and cutcogmo fnformation including tho case manager's assosiment of
tia extent to which specific cliont probloms thoorized to be rolgted to abusivo behavior had
boen reducod and whother the parcatsfovorall propensity for saltroatment had been reduced.

- -
In discussing what was learned about treatment offoctivencss, o number of unsvoidable method-
. ologleal congtraints vhich limft the conclusiveness of findings gust be taken into account.
Although the study population is similar to the Kinds of cases routinely handled by public
protective service departments, the projects studiod, selocted beceuso Of the differsnt treat-
;e ®|ent strategies thokpropmed to demonstrate, ars not aclossarily representative of child
abuse and neglect treatment programs in general. Tho study included DO comtrol OT noa-
treatatnt groups. All data were collected fTom case Bonsgers rather than directly from tho .
clients themselves, And, no dats wero collected om a follow-up Dasis, after the termination
v of trestment sorvicess- P ~

STUOY POPULATION -

The TL724 parcnts included in the study population rep & hett dus group of fami-

the country on key socioeconomic characteristics. In the m -ca3ef, moTe than one
adult 1ived in the household (69%), no adult qu\%%ﬁ:(hnh school degree (61V),
at least one adult was . Teporthd Annual family income was less than 35800
- s (56V), at less 1dron wers present in the housshold (72%), and at Jaast one of the
/”—Eﬂﬁm was s preschoplor. Most of the 1,724 caser vers referred to the projects from
- socialservice agepcies, schools, hospitals and or acquaintances;’ close to 10%

- vere seff-veferrals. Twenty-sight percent of the cpses wers lsbeled as high risk or poten.
- tial dages; an additions]l 14V were identifisd as emotions] sbusers snd meglectors. Four

pstcont of the cases involved sexual abuss. The ining S4% of the cases had physicelly
 maltreated their childron == 318 by physical abuse, by physical seglect and 3% by a

. BN M
. 5 » i . -
SERICY . - ; :
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1103, not substantially unlike those reported té public protective services agencies serosy —

- R comblnation of both.s (The represeatation of physical abuse cases in this study population
.- ! o
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s proportionatoly highor than in cascloads °f.§‘”"° protoctive scorvices casos, duo largely v

1o the selective inteke crituria of somo of tha¥Jomonstration projecta.)  Tun percont of the .

cases required court intervention of sowo form. althouth in ovor 30% of tho cases the 4 *

alleged abuse or meglect was sctually ostablished. . ‘ -

. . 3

£licats, on svorsgo, werc in treatsont six ta sevon months and had contact with a svmth:z° f ¢

provider about once a wock, Approximatoly 30U of tho clicats rocoived B trewtment packs e

which inciuded lay servicey (lay counsoling and Parents Anonymous) along with individugl f
¢ counsoling or caso management and othor sorvices. Only 12V recoived a grOUR treatment pack-

age (including group thorapy or parent cducation classps) along with other gervices, and

over half (543) received an individua]l counsoling modsl of service delivery which oxcluded |

any lay or group sorvices. Extonsive analyses worc umdortaken to dotormino if the receipt

of 3ny particular servico packago was related to cliont charactoristics. For tho client

characteristics sessured, no genoral patterns of service prescription emerged. 1t ma3y well .

bu that ceresin factors, such as client motivation, which were not Included in this study,

would helIp explain differences in servica receipt scross clients.

REINCIDENCE DURING TREATMENT 4

Xnile the sbsence of reincidence (or incldence) of abuse §r poglect during trdatment cannot
be rogarded as 4 mes3uro of troatment outcose or offoct, tho presence of roincidence gay
* serve_as 2 20od indication of whother a program is, in genersl, protecting the children in
ciiont families. Of the 1,724 paroats studied, a3 full 300 woro reported to have soveroly ¢
reabused or acglocted their children while they wore in treatmeat., Thls sovers reincidence o
~ - oxcluded any reports of emotionsl » mild physical injuries, emotions] neflect or mifd ¢
physical neglect. While np benchmarks exlst ln tho fiold by which to assess this experience .
of the Jomonstratlon projoces studiwl, the 30V figuro scoms high and dods raise scrlous guos-
tions about how well those projects, and porhaps child sbuse ahd nogloct troatment programs >
in genoral, gro halping to maintsin a safo environmcnt for the abused or neglocted child.
W As shown on Table I, we found that <isos identified’as “serious® at intake (multiprobles
faaiiles with a previous history of maltroataont, in whi¢h the current opisodo was Isbeled as
' "sovere™) woro significantly more ljkoly 10 sovoroly resbuse or negloct their c?)dnn Aure
i0g treataent thaas non-sorious cases (56\ as opposed to 15V). Given thst ovor half of the
cases labeled 03 serlous were reported with sovero reincidenco, it socms apparont that theso
cages requite’very spocial supervision and intervention.

#  TABLE 1| Rolatiomshlp botwecn Sovure Reincidence buring Trestment snd Soriousness
O 0 $0 !

- - ’ Scriousness of Case . s
Severe Relncidgnce , Serious Hot Serious
' ' Yos . 5% o F 15 f
d , Wo o Lt ey,
° . (He622) v (N=1102)
- Y -
*Chi. sigaificant-sv z05— e E
L em— B 45'\’ .

Further, we found that,progreas using profesidpally mlngd;:?!! %o conduct intakes and
treatsent planning hxddamr reincidence ratoss suggesting t the proroction of the child
and tho well-bdling of fanily s tncreased when the most highly qualified workers have
Anitisl contact with familios, carrying thea through tho irmediate icrises thoy are facing.'

The iportanco of using the mogt oxp'hmcod' workers for.tho amnagemqnt of casos was further

= emphasized through an fn-depth study on the tase handling practices for a random ssmple of

- \-'?f, tho 1,724 cases fn tho study pdpulation. Teans of §XPOTt cllnicisns reviewcd case handling
r procedurel for 362 cases using an audit tochnique devoloped in the medicsl field of a‘&tnct-

- ing caso records and interviewing case manigers. Reviewers.then rated tho ovarall qWiity of '
- N5 casc managemont,  Norkors with professional training as woil as workers with threo or morg
MFen v yoars exporience working with child Abuse cases wen'zlhnmly Tatod as providing highet )
. e, . Quality case atnagement than workers without professiods] training or fewer ysars of dirsct v
- o © ¢linical exporience, ‘ \ ‘
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»  Elesnts Of Successful Troatmont 493

REDUCING PROPENSETY FOR FUTURE ABUSE OR NEGLECT

A Onc indicetion of troatmont offectivenoss 8 clinician’s ;judgaent of whother or not a
& client's poteatfal for sbusive or meglectful vior has been reduced by virtue pf isprove-
. . Bent {n 3 number of prodlcs areas. Case aanagers &t tho demoastrstion projects asked '
to report, fdr cach client servod, whother or not a client's propensity for fut =al-
treataedft had besn reduced by the end of treatment. As shown on'Table 2, of thd arents
studied, 42V vers rTeported with reduced potentisl for abuse or noglect. In other words.
€838 mnagers reportod success with less than half of their cases. Given the paucity of
. . comparsble‘studies, it is not known if the oxperiences of the demonstretion pnjach Tepro-
( sent°s nora for the field. Howover, bectuse these projocts received special resources and
special sttention not common in public.protectivo service Programs scro¥s the country. it h
way bo f3ir to assume that the projects studied did at ledst 23 well in working with clicnts
73 BO3L other prograas across the country. If this 13 tho case, it suggests that child
adbuse and neglect prograxs are not nearly 33 successful’in longer-tera protection of children
23 we zight wish, .

A

- i
- i
TABLE 2 Relationships between Reduced Propensity for Future Abuso or Nogleet
and_Sorvice Mods) Roceived? * -

All Service Model Recoived
Reduced Propensity Cases Lay Group Individual = 5
Yes ' 42 53 39 38

.

No. y S8 47 61 < *

*Chi-squate significknt at 40S.
L4

(Ne334) (Nel186)  (He635) . L

p .
. « Those client characteristifs mossured did not 30em to di"omtilu successful or not suc-
. cessful &tieats. Additionslly, no ono service of service peckage was found to be overwhelse
ingly rmlsted t6-reduced propensity. The experiences of the descadtrstion projects did not
point to a single best method 9f service delivery. Howgver, it was tho caso that clients
roceiving lay services (lay Br-ggrent side counscling snd/or Parchts Anonymous) as supple- .
ments to their urvieetgn:? wors moTo froquently reported with redyced propensity than
clients not recoiving thes ces. Finyf_gnq gercent of those provided with lay ser-

vices vere said to have A-prfwod during treatmesv-as opposed to less thsa 40V of other
clients. T
®

ALLEVIATING CLIENT PROBLEMS TUAT TRIGGER ASUSE ou'na:t.wr-.._\_

» . 0

R A second wsy of looking at the outcome of gervice delivery iz to determine whi not
the probleas clients exhibited at the time’ they entered troatment have been emoliorstits.

\ Select attitudes, situstions and behaviors, Ahoorized ta be causally related to sbusive :a e,
neglectful behavior were measured at intake and again §.tsrmination to dotermine §f each e
vas a probles for a particulsr cliest and, if 3o, if th lem was Temediated by the end
of treaeent. As can be soen on Table 3, uhile projects had mote success with some probles
(such 23 reducing the stress in the client's household ghpminz parent's behavior toward
the child) than with (such as parent's low self-estess, rstanding of self, or -
sense of independence), for no prodlem ma: did mors than 289 of the c¢lieats exhibiting
the probles improve.  Once again, given the comparable studies, we do not know if

¢ s the country, It is apparent,
howsver, that vAITE prOtcts may have helped clients résolve many problems not measured. .
of those measured, Yery fev were resediated. 1f in fact thoie uarsmedisted problems are

related to the propensity t3sbuse, a3 theorized In the 1iter and a3 g 11y pted

by the fiold, then it stands to reasdi“that clinicisns reportod generslly low overall success

with cases, .

sorvices sre associstad with greatsr success in ameliorating problems. the |
\ table, ¢lients recsiving 3 service psckage which includeds1ay, services (lay ciimsaling and
L

on
Parsnts Ancaymous) had almostaconsistently greater success with tholnm::a than . .
receiving services based on individupl comseling; sdditiomslly, clients iving growp
\ .

® We 1ook to the services provided to climts to detersine whe t differeat’ mixestof \

¢ . Tid
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scrvleos'(groun, thorapy or pareat oducstics Classus) fdid botlor on musl me3survs than Uwse - .
.t « melvln[‘(mg individus]l coumseling model, ‘These fijdings, as those jrreviously reportod, .
N Suggost thot 4restment is moro offective n holping kiionts rosolve probicas thoorized to
het3 be Wlated to sbusive or noglecyful behovinr woa 1y and group servires aro addod to the .
) troatment package. . e ! \ .
4 ’ g M A A
’ ‘ 4 . 1 N
N TABIE 3 Relaticaships botweon Problom Resolution and Service Model Rocoivod®
. : D . Servico Model Rocoived . =
Y. . Problem R¥solusidh . Lay ‘Group | Individual .
Reduced strdss’ from 1iving . 3% 24y i) .
situstion ! ..
A} Y « % *
. tbptwed-ua,n,bl child as 30 32 Y
> R .
;. parua _~ . ' e
¥ -, Moke apptopriate behdvior 35 32 25
, «towird child
ra . Groster ewareacss of child 23 2 28 19
C . « dovolopment ¥ .
St 1 ed ability to talk 3 . 33 32 ) .
. - out frobleas ¢ , * .
O v Inpfved resceions to crist 23 33 2 20
M . situstions . [ .
N - " Hore sppropriato exprossi - ] 28 24 L 17 -
- 4 of aager
f ® . .
f . . Greater sense of § 18, ,26 26 U ’
N s dence
" Potter undorstanding Ar - iy 2 2w
- self ’ 4 -
i e »
Enhanced $oif-oste; - 19 28 197/ 15
. *Chi-square sign, icagt at 1os# than or oqual to .05 for a1l relatiocaships. , .
- It vas of ga'nrcuur integest to lcok beyond the mix of services provided to a client and
- ~= dotermine if sny one disgrets service stood out as Being moro effective than others in prob. T .
- = les resclution. ¥e thet pavents who participated in Parents Anonymous, irrespettive
w0 of vhatever other sery they received, vere tlmﬂlmtjﬁy sore likely to have their
problems resolved clionts who did not participate in this sorvi&s. Table 4 highlights
this finding. It is/reasonable to believe that parents do self-select into this self-help «
service; however, 13 also Teasonable to believe that the nature of the service itself
goes 2 long way 4 énsbling parents to bettor with their own probloas. N
- . "

. .
1ce package that vas found to be more sffective than othors generally included
t carried out by & trained, full-timé worker, It included services of s lay N
other words, sn individusl, u‘mlly voluntesr, trained on tho job ond undor the
supervision of e professional) ‘who was assigned to tho clicnt to serve as & friend,
t, & socisl contsct. This lay comselor or parent side mot with the ciignt once or
1 tines & week and was gonerxlly available to help tho family fo ¢ variety of daily
The lay service packago mey 8130 have iscluded barticipation lu_ Pa_mu Anonymous , .

. ’
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TABLE 4 Relatioaships botwoon Problom Kosolutioa and Particibation in Pareats
S Kicoymous > . N
: =~ .
. b Porticipation in Paronts Anonymous
~ - o3 - No S
Probles Resoluticn S (N = 90) (Ns1523) .
« T
' ' Roduced stfess from living situatien 364 : 8 o
Inproved sense of child as person 37 21 ="
4 More appropriete behavior toward child .. 43 . L P
°  Greater awarenoss of child development 31 20
+ Isproved ability £ talk out probleas 37 - T '
Isproved reactions to crisis situations 4 220
< . ) Horejppropriate axpression of angor o " 194
Ed -
¥er Senso of indypend . 2 taae ¥
3 . . %
. ; . . R
- Better understanding of self ST~ - 1
» ‘ Enhanced seif-estsca . -3 - - DU ¢ A
*Gii-square significsat at or loss thah .05, '
' Thers are many reascns why this lay model may have been somevhat more offective than other

treataent modzlities. The lay conselor or parent aide carries a very smal] caseload (one
0 thrpe) and thus has moro energy and tiso to give to oach individual cMent. (Most full-
timo workers 1ir tke Desonstrstion projects carried 2025 cases.) The lay counselor’s Job
consists of bocoming a client’s frisnd, helping & oAient break Jown some of the social iso-
iation he or she is experiencing; workers with lerge casoloads do not heve the time to do
this; paid workers generally carry the stigae of euthority that doss mot snsble thea to dov
this, A servics such as Parents Ancnymous encourapos parents to help theasolves and help
othors in comparablo situations, which appoaT to fostor indopendonco anal Ereator solf-cstoum
smong other things: this intoraction with others struggling with siailar probless (and some-
tises socningly worso probleas) holps to put preblems and solutions into perspectivel

A treatment service modsl
° than other sarvice models.
$1400 as cospared to $1700 for &

ch includes ley services is, l}ll‘ht be expocted, loss costly
Jnnual €Ipenso per.casd for tho ley service modei is adout
¢ 3 icd modol based on individual counseling by paid workers
only.) Civen the somcwhiat groater effectiveness of the lay service wodel, it also sppears
as ¢ sore costeaffoctive service st &y (spproximatoly $2600 o ysar per successful case
versus $4700 & year for the individual couaseling model). HOTe codt-effective than the
indlvidual counseling model is 3 service package which Sncludes professionally provided
group services (st 8 cost of $4000 a year per successful caso). Such e group service model
vas found to be particularly beneficial for physical sbusors, as opposod to nogloctors or
enctions] maltreators. ’

o -

OTHER ASPECTS OF EFFECTIVE TREATMENT . ¢

The findings discussed sugtost that'whilo troatment programs roquire highly trained, oxpor-
ienced workegs to enduct intslfes, treatment planning end genoTsl cese management, the use
“Nelp and group sexvices 1ikely improve the offectiveness of treatsont, Through
iled dnalysis of daté from & subset of cases, the study idontified other s3pocts
handling that contribute to offectivo treatment. ‘ .

- of lay, se

- -, First, as shown in Table S, while not’all cases (vm roquire longthy treatment, we found that
“wases in trestmeat for av 1685t six sonths (and generally not longe? than 12 to 18 months)

+ were mors 1ikely to. have' reduced propensity for futuge sbuso by the ond of treatment (463

versus 228 of those in treatment under six months). In sdditice, keeping a ¢€a10 in troatment
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was found to be more cou»oﬂecuvo.a Apparcatly, sose smount of contact is nscessary before

the benefits of trestment arc reslizid. .
«
TABLE S Relstionships betwoen Redfced Proponsity for Puture Abuse or Nogloct aad
gloct Aspocts of Caso Handlin
’ X e v s
- Case Yanager
Longth of Time in Treatment © | Caso Load Size
Oar 20
, Yes 22 ' “ 40 30
™ ‘n 54 60 n -
- . K
‘ . & - ﬂ -~
B *Chi-square significant st .0S for al) relationships. .

’

Second, not only:do workers'with ssaller caseloads {(closer 1o 20 than 40) provide higher
quality case sanagtment, they slso sppesr to havs more success with their cases. Forty per-
cent of thoto cases mansged by workers with saaller caselosds were Teported 83 successes s’
opposed to 308 of those cases mansged by wopkers with larger caselosds.

Seyond these two factors which are umtly' related to outcomg, wo found & number of other
case handling varisdles which are essential aspects of quality case namdgemsnt and shich thus
htve importsnt, slthough indirect, impiications for trestment oytcome. The six most notsble
variables include: {mmedlate (e.g., same dsy) contsgting of client sfter s report is received
for timely crisis intervention; cont the referral source for background information to
avoid wumecessazy duplicstion ‘during tigstion and intake; use of s multidisciplinsry
. & comprehonsivo t plan; the ongoing use of
consultants from different disciplines to ensure s continuously responsive treatmsnt plan;
nmaintaining weekly b s case geT and the clieat to easure timely reviev
of tr progress; and conducting follow-up four to'six wéeks after terminstion to make
suve that discontinuation of ssrvices was appropriste. Beyond these specific facets of caso
manageaent, tho study suggosts that trestmeat programs, in gonoral, cperate more efficiently
and offoctivoly if they sre housed within or closely linked with the lic agency mandated
to handle sbuse £0d neglect cases (in the United States this is fypically Children’s Pro-
+ téctivo Services) and if the progrem hss established strong, foymal working relstionships
vith othor agencies in the community working with saltrsataeat, notably thoss from the legs!,
educational, and medical sectors. “ o

¢ .
]

CONCLUSIONS
_—

™~ -
« ’ ‘ 3 /
Our o{;l’uauou of eleven demonstragion projects sought tovsy tically & seloct
sspects’of 3he more effective mathods for treating child sduse snd nogn This paper has
prosentod findings sbout treating Xhe abusive or meglechful parent. o €indings affira tho
oxporionces of many sasll, ploneering prograas in the fo1d shich havo not been subject to
aationsl evaluations. Perhaps our findings, coupled vith the experiences of others, can .
begin to fora s generally adcepted body of knowlodge sbout tresting child abuse., And
perhaps with this body of knowledge, we can begin to sesk ways to isprove trsatment services
for a1l identified cases of abuse mnd neglect. '3 . ‘

%
-

’ S ‘ . .

(. '*"‘;X‘ ) ’ )

L R L |
This work,, conducted at Berkeley Planning Associstos, wad ‘supporthd by‘the National Center
u('s.rvlen Research under contract HRA 106-74-120 smd HRA\230-76-0075. Copies of.

for Heal
final roports, which detail the study findings, sre availadle the Mational Technicsal
Infornstion Service, Washington, D.C., reports nusbered PB 278-438 ta P3 278-449,
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. * [Excerpts from Changing Tumes, March 1981] «
. -~
- . - . IMMEDIATE HELP

Parents at the end of their rope can reach for the telephone instead of the child.

Hot line numbers are oﬂ.e;;listed on the inside front cover of the telephone book or

under county social services or child protective services. Parents who can’t find a
local hot line can call the national hot line of Parents Anonymous, a self-help grou
with 1,300 chagters in the US and foreign countries. The number is 800 42pl-03

# --n-Lalifornia, 800 352-0386. Hot line workers first calm a parent on the verge of

*  abuse; then suggest other Jocal resources for long-term or immediate help. In more

than a hundred communities, another way to defuse the crisis is to take tEe child to

. @ crisis nursery, a child care center where parents can leave their children,in times

of stress. Look under “Socigl Service Organizations,” “Crisis Intervention” or “Ohil-
dren” in the Yellow Pages, or dial information. N .

TACKLING THE PROBLEM ‘ . '

\ =
Some authorities say that 80 percent to 90 percent of abusive parents can learn to
* + stop battering their children if they receive effective counseling, Dr. David Walters
reports good results from individual counseling of middleclass parents who
afraid their problems would become known and bring community censu
~joined a group A study of federally funded child abuse treatment p
that using trained and supervised l4y therapists and Parents Anonym
the treatment may be the most effective apprgach.
. In addition to Parents Anonymous, upd and counseling services targeted on
child abuse are offéred through social service agencies, family service agencies,
community mental health centers, hospitals, and social workers and psychologists in
private practice The local community council, United Way, or information and
referral service should know what’s available in your community. =
In five cities—Erie, Pa; Philadelphia; Queens, Minneapolis, and Abilene, Tex.—
publie’ social service agencies are working with parents who report themselves
” . instead of being reported by someone else. In Abilene ten parents who said they .
hadn’t yet beaten their kids joined the Family Outreach project because they feared
t might. Since one of their problems, according to project director Nancy
Norman,,1s that “they don’t know how to play with or enjoy their childrer,” the
v -parents ¢onsult with a recreational therapist to learn about activities they can
share'with thei‘r'gédn. In addition, each parent is introduced to a trained volunteer
aide Who ¢an givé helpful information and moral support.
/.- ¥ B . -

»E

e,

" PREVENTIQN ¥

Some communities are trying.to do something about the isolation and overwhelm-
ing responsibility that swamp some parent} of newborns and can lead to abuse.
Hospi in Norfolk, Va, and Columbus, Ind}, offer every new mother the services
of a “family friend” who visits the home during the eaﬁ,y months to give the new
parent a break and someone to talk to. In another approach, Eugene, Ore., has
established the New Parent Support Network with informal weekly meetings of

-small groups of parents. . . : :

Teachifig parents and potential parents what to expect of children as they develop «
and how to discipline kic?:in nonviolent ways is another i rtdnt preventive step,
Community mental health, and adult education centers #ffer classes in being an
effective parent. - . .

‘ L
Mr. LigBer. Mr. Chéirman, with m¢ today is a young woman who
knows full well the value of services’and what cah happen without
them. 'Her name is Betty Landsdowh. As I said, she has been a
member of our program for a number of years, and I believe she
San very eloquently explain a great deal to you at this point. Betty.

A\

AN STATEMENT OF_ELIZABETH LANDSDOWN,

\Mrs. LanDspowN. Thank you very much for \allowing me tb be

* here. ~ ) . .
I was an emotionally and sexually abused child. There were no"
gesvices available for my parents and no help for me to deal with
my emotional problems that developed from sexual abuse.

v 23 -
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I was married when I was 17, and by the timd I was 25 I had had

N\ T children. I was incarcerated when I was 25. I had.nq money to’

% pay for court expenses. The taxpayers paid for that. They also paid -
N for my childrerfs placements in foster homes and shelter cares.
After 1 was sent to the institution, my ex‘husband regained
custody of the children. Shortly after that, he received welfare for
- my children. I figured a few figures last evening, and with my
" incarceration, court costs and everything, the children’s support, it
cost $80,000 in a 10-year period to take care of my children,

, My children needed therapy, which they had received %hone.
Medical care didn’t exist for my children except for when they
could managg to get it whatever way they possibly could.

What I really want to say to you today is that if in the early
1960’s somebody had, been able to show me a place that I could go
to that I could deal with myself as a person to become a better
person, my children would not have been Wwrapped into the court
system, I would not have been wrapped into the court system, it
would not have cost that'$80,000, and there is a very good chance
that if somebody would have helped me early enough, my son that
“was 5 years old would not have lost hig life. )
I did not abuse my child.to the_point of his death. My common
law husband did that. ’ ) .
~ If the Center does not receive what they need, there will be
many, many more cases such as mine that will go into the courts,
costing thousands of dollars to the taxpayers. ¢ oo
I did a few more figures-last evening. If I would have been
helped in time, it probably would have cost less than $8,000 in the
10-year period, because this is how long my children and‘l have
been’ going through the court system. ‘
I was awarded my two nephews 1 year and 1 month agg to come
to live with me and my family. During that time I have_had two
¢+ visits from a social Worier. Durihg_ that time I had five phone calls
from a social worker, a person who is supposed to redch out/,_and be
. there if I needed them or.if*the boys needed them. They are not
available, s, Y -
If by chance | would have been making a promise to the court
that I would take care of the boys and do the best_I could for them
rand it would be good for them, if by chance I had not come in
contact with Parents Anonymous and bécame the person that I am
today, those boys could be hurting today. I could be hurting them, .
‘or my h;usbanc{ could be hurting them. Again ihereﬁWou d have ,
» bfe%n 111:wo more cases going ifito the court'system, costing thousands
' of dollars. . . ' : i ;
know from experience that running child abuse programs is
very difficult. I was a.regional coordinator for Parents Anonymous
for ‘about 3 years. I found it nearly impogsible to coordinate all the

necessary programs, let alone having spme inventive programs that
would be helpful to the child and fhe parents to become very
, healthy persons in the co ity , . PR
'S0 I am requesti hat the Center receives what they need eo

continue so that parents and professidnals will have a central place..

- to be able to work out what is needed for the consumers. | ' ‘
. Thantk you. If there are dny questions, I,wolild be very happy to

! answer them. ' o ‘
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Mr. MurpHy. Thank you very much, Mrs. Landsdown.
) I have one question., Before your son’s death, did you seek help
/-/ from anyone? Did you call anyone or seek that help?

- ¢+ Mrs. LANDSDOWN. Yes, sir; Idid. = . .~
. Mr. Murpny. Who did you call? Where did you call? ..

Mrs. LaNDspDowN. Well, during,the birth of one of my children I
asked help from a nurse and from a doctor, and they really didn't,
seem like they wanted to get involved. I called the police depart-

L ment“and told them that my son had bruises, and what could they
do to help meZQ‘Bhney said: “I'm sorry, ma’am. There is nothing we
can do untila crime has been committed.” ’

‘ ¥had calléd a minister, and he seemed to have too many appoint-

ments. .

It, seemed every avenue I had—even at one time, when I was on
welfare with the birth of my fourth child, I kad asked the social
worker. I had hit the end of my rope that day, #nd I knew I needed
help right then, And*she said: “I'm sérry. I only have 15 minutes
for-you.”” I had asked for help. . e .

" Mr. MurpHY. Was your incarceration related to the abuse of
your child? . . : B
- Mrs. LANDSDOWN. It was no{related to the death of my son but
to the abandonment of another daughter. ){:
+ ' Mr. Mugpay. How did you find qut about Parents Anonymous?
How did you become irivolveéd with them? )

*Mrs. LANDSDOWN. When I was in the Galifornia Institdtion for .
Women, I was—I reteived a request to go to the group, ‘and after. .
several requests and being told that “you have this choice,” al-
though it wasn’t much of/a choige, I went to the group, and that -
was what they called M6thers Anonymous in the group, because
there was only women in the group.

Mr. MurepHY. Thank you. Mr. Erdahl, do you have questions?

Mr. ErpaHL, Thank you, Mr. Chairman. ’

Mrs. Landsdown, one of the things~you have stressed to us—I
guess maybe you have sensed the mood of the Congress—is that
over a period of years, because of the difficulties that you found _ -
yourself in, you said it cost the taxpayers about $80,000? ’

" Mrs. LANDSDOWN. Yes. .

Mr. ErpAHL. And yowsaid probably they have spent offe-tenth of
that in helping you directly, and so this could have been avoided.

Certainly we are sensitive to that, but I hope we never forget the
human dimension and the human cost and all the emotiénal fac-
tors and the suffering and all the rest of it, because it doesn’t have )

. a dollar value. I guess you can testify more eloquently than I that \
it is much more expensive than the $80,000, if we can make that
comparison? . .

.. Mrs. LaNpspowN. That’s right. ) .
Mr, ErpaHL. One of the things we have heard—and maybe you
- can relate to it from your experience or from others who have had
similar experiences—is that we get into a cycle or a situation
where the abused and the battered sometimes become the abusers
and the batterers as an emotional, psychological reaction to a .,
learned pattern. Do you care to comment on that; please?

. ’ ' ~ = . *
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Mrs. LaNpspowN. Yes; I know that to be true, because my grand-

parents abused my parents, my parents. abused me, and I abused

my children. )

y children, my teenage children, n‘v are expressing different
things in. front of me that I know the warning signs are there.
Fortunately? I know they are there, I can give them help.

It is a continuous thing, and it h ns. Unless that cycle is
broken in a healthy way, it will continue ® happen. |

Mr. ErpaHL. Maybe it is difficult for you to he completely objec-
tive about this, because I suggest you feel grateful to Parents
Anonymous or the Women’s Anonymous group for the help you

*have obviously received and to be able to come here and talk as
candidlyas'you are to us today, but do you think this is an avenue
in a sense to break that cycle or break that chain with your own
children? : "~

Mrs. LanpspowN. I know it is.

Mr. ErpaHL. You know it is? .

Mrs. LaNpspowN. From my own personal experience. )

Mr. ErpaHL. That is good: ’ : LV S

Mr. Chairman, I have a question for Mr. Lieber. Do I pronounce
that correctly? . ) ’ o

Mr. LieBer. Correct.

Mr. ErpanLr.  Mr. Lieber,
maintain the coordinating sig
yougmentioned that we ne¢t
more—and this is my word—g;
is there; we need to deal witl#?
prevent others from occurring.

" Do you see this as an avenue—3nd I think you stated this—for a
coordinated activity that could involve, and evidently does involve,
a lot of volunteers.and other private persons throdgh the expendi-
ture of local, State, and Federal funds?

Mr. Ligser. To put it again in dollars and cents—and I was
oriented to this in the large amounts—for every dollar that.our
program receives and that, the National Center provides to the
other pr({ﬁrams like ours, w@ receive back $10 in time from profes-
sionals. We have 1,200 profsionals who workl with each of our

oups, community volunteers who work with the youngsters, and

e have severa] hundred groups for children at no cest to them or
their parents. o, - )

When you cartipue to take a look at\the possiblities that the
National, Center in using all the information they now have
about what works, they cangctually save more money than'the
cost in the operation of their program. That js basically what we

PREES S

LN -~ "

ou have talked about the need to
ice and, the National Center. I think
téeconomize in maybe some of the
mgsareas. We know the problem
e"gituations that' occur and try to

are looking at right now. It can literally pay for itself right nows

That cannot be said of many Federal agencies, but it can pay for
itself now,~and we believe it'is very appropriate that it be given&
chance to work in these particular kinds of activities.

a

Mr. ErpaHL. Thank you very much. I have anpther question for -

Mrs. Landsdown before I yield back my time, Mr. Chairman.
.You mentioned something that struck me as being disturbing;
perhaps it :ii:::bed me more than it did you. You 'said the clergy-

" man told yo he had too big a schedule, and that he couldn’t work

you into his appointment book, and the social worker, you said, had

.
. .
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15 minutes for you. You said also that the police said they wouldn’t
get involved until a crime had been committed. Hopefully, with 4ur
emphasis, I think, in society, and in Congress and in other places
like Parents Anonymous, it would be the attitude, I would hope,
that this is improving. . -~
But getting back specifically to the one poirtt about the police, it
seems most unfortunate that we have to wait until a crime_is
committed, because our law enforcement authorities obviously are
as much involved in crime prevention as crime detection and solv-
ing crimes. Since that time have you detected any improvement in
- that area, maybe because of the emphasis and because some of
these thihgs, to use a cliche, have kind of come out of the closet?
Mrs. Lanpspown. Yes; I have seen some improvement, but I feel
‘ that there is still room for more improvement.
. ., Mr. ErpasL. Thanks to both of you for ‘your help and for your
#  testimony. I have no further questions. .
' Mr. MurpHY. Congressman George Miller of California? - . -
* Mr. MiLLER. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. ‘ P

Mr. Lieber, the last few years have been rather difficult for the
American family in terms, just alone, of economic stress and unem-
ployment and trying to cope with inflation, finding out that a lot of
things that maybe they thought were possible were not in fact
possible, and Tircimsfances have dramatically changed in a very
‘short period of time. : .

I just wondered, is there any way you can relate this to people
who are now finding whether there:has been an increase or &
. decrease in this area, and can you tell us what has taken place
e o~ that you can relate to economics? - % t .

. Mr. Lieeer. Yes; we can. Econornically, people find that that_is
just one more stress they can’t tolerate. When you have lost consid-
erable self-esteem, when you are not really sure whether%'ou\ are
going to be a good parent or not a-good parent, whatever, and you
]o%e your job,. especially in th%autp industry or other related
in

»

ustries, and you have Yost yogF job permanently, you feel much
less of a~person, and normally the human being operates in the
sense of havini to take out that anguish on somebody. And usually
‘children are the ones that anguish is taken out on, because they
. - aresmall. Or if they are older, they really love you very much, you
.. . being their patent, and they don’t really want.to say anything that
can make- you feel any worse. They aren’t going to run away, they
aren’t going to divprce you, they aren’t going to do anything to get
- you in trouble;*they are going to stay and take all that, all that .
. upset you have got. | \ Co 4
‘ Yoy don’t want to 1;,l'ell at them, you don’t want to hit them, and . _--
- yet you do because there is something inside of'you that says”you
are a1 good-any more; you can't make it for your family. We have
been seeing thissmore and mere and more. % © =~ . . LT
Ironically, we have been seeing it in families Where the income is
= .+ $50,000 to $75,000 a year, even $250,000 a year. There are all kinds
. of corporate pressures and all kinds of transiences in American
families. Families are splitting up a bit more. This is-an added - .
stress. . . . :
. We haye received miany, many 'more phone calls from persons in
. "igheyin_comg echelons than we have ever‘received before. They

L t ¥
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are worried. We are getting |more calls from fathers who are
having sexual abuse problems. [They are affluent fathers. They are.
having . problems intérnally. They do not know how to relate to )
their spouses, and all hell breaks loose in their families. '
e know that when thére is|a sharp rise in the un&mployment
rate, the number of homicides of very small children starts to
skyrocket. This happened in Angeles back in 1974, without
looking at the income levels, and it has come up in many, many
communities around the country. It is one.of those things that
happens. It is part and parcel of| the wholepicture, and sometimes
. we get into the situation after it is much|too late. But, yes; it is
totally relevant and definitely related. .
Mr. MiLLer. When there is a change in eéconomics, this is some-
thing that is constantly written about in academic circles, and
sociological circles; this is in fact one of |the spinoffs of a bad
‘ economy or high unemployment, and you start to see the abuse
. . and the working out of those tensions within|the family? e
Mr. Lieser. Right. :
Mr. MiLLer. That should be ve
, decisions in the Congress in the
these families. : \ .
Mrs. Landsdown, I will direct this to you. ' | -
Your remarks, hopefully, if they are read by.others and heard b
others, will bave the desired impact| I think, by which to graphicai
-ly display that if we don’t tpfat thése problems in the beginning,
theydon’t go away, that we will the problems of you, or your
children, or -your husband created fime.and time again, and that
¢ the cduses will in fact dramatically &a
. I very much appreciate your coming here<and giving us your
very candid and emotional testimpny“Qecause I think it is very
important. Unfortunately, just las  year the same kind of ‘testimo-
- _ng had to be given to the Appropriations\Committee on sexually
. allused children to get them to/understand that in fact it did/\
happen in all strains of the Ameri , .
; The statistics continue to lea cially when you
. . are in the Congress, because it happens in one iy four families or _
one in six families. Somehow it npver happens in congressional
families, so we are never able to identify with them hpparently, but
finalljgthe Congress has started to Yecognize that prgblem and to
. appropriate money to your organization and others
to gxips with it, because we also know)there is a very, very success:
ful track record where families have )'been able to turp and find

help. e A

) ’Ig)e ‘benefits that accrue fo the Feileral buiigét aré simply a
sidelight as compared tG the benefits that accrye to the families
and to the children in those families. So maybe that cyele can b%

broken.'I really appreciate your coming in. .
' Mr. Murpny. Thank you, Mr. l?}/lﬁf
r
a

-;Q 1 ’ -
helpful to us as we make other
ming year as to their impact on -

I want to add my compliment . Mil]er’s- compliment to you
for having the courage to come if and testify bef‘ol e us thzis morn-
ing. . * 7
’ % understand, ‘Mr. Lieber, that you have another family here?

Mr. LigBer. Yes, Mr. Chairman. We are very pleasgd to have
. 'with us Noah Hutchison and his daughter, Lisa, who are involved
- . | ‘/ ’ bt n !

. »
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with Keesler Air Force Base in Biloxi, Miss, They have been instru-
mental in, developing one of our parent groups down there, and
Lisa has been very instrumental in developing one of our teenager

programg fhroughout the country. This is the one which was fea-
tured recéntly on the CBS Saturday afterncon program, “30 Min-

They are‘here to give you some more information and perhaps
instruct you as well. C-

.. Mr. MurpHY. Just before you leave the chair, Mr. Lieber, you
‘state, as I understand it, that Parents Anonymous is supported by
the appropriation’ under the authority of the Child Abuse Act?

Mr. LieBer. We receive approximately 85 to 90 percent of our
national budget, and we have 40 funded State organizations to
whom we give-half of our gragnt. So we only keep 50 percent, which
meansg, that we get private funds ds well, and they receive moneys

fro “koth‘:\ ublic and Private sources within their.own States.
Pﬁ HY. Thank you. ’ .

T M R. Thank yo ..

. ?i L e . -

Ty
‘:_ * STA ENT OF NOAH HUTCHISON
Mr. MurpHY. Good morning, Mr. Hutchison. You may procéed.
Mr. Hurcuison. I am Noah Hutchison. I am here to make my
statement on child abuse as a congerned father and now grandfa-
ther and a volunteer Parents Anonymous member.
In Ogtober 1978, I abused my dau%hter, Lisa, by whipping her
with a belt, which left bruises and other marks all over her back.
;I'his wgs not the first time I had abused her, but it has been the
ast. - )
Lisa has gotten tired of being hutt, and she was afraid I may kill
her if I wouldn’t stop. She reported me to her school counselor. The
counselar then reported to the welfare office, and they called the
police. I'was arrested and directed to go to therapy, to the parent-
mg clasg, and tp Parents Anonymous.
ince iny ¢ofitinuous involvement in Parents A&nonymous, I feel
it has béen very significant in my rehabilitation and in my not
abusing Lisa since. Lisa will tell you how PA has affected her as an
abused child and now how it is helping-her as a mother.

Mr. MugrpHY. Thank you, Mr, Hutchison. 4 '
Mared statement of Noah Hutchison follows:]

PrEPARED STATEMENT OF NoAH HurtcHisoN

[4

’
L

I am here as a réformed child abuser, a concerned father and now grandfather ~ !

and volunter Parents Anonymous member. - .

In October of 1978, T abused mi; daughter, Lisa, by whipping her with a belt which

-...._left bruises and marks all over her back. This was not the “first time I had abused
. hes,hut it has been the. Jast,

Lisa got-tired of being hurt, and~she-was_afraid” 1 mays kill lgrjﬂ I was_not_
repqrte? itto .,

stopped She repérted. me tq her school counsejor. The counselor the
the Welfare office and they-called the police. * .

I was arrested; directed to szgera'py: to-parenting class, and to Parents Anonymous.
My involverment in PA has éen very significant in my rehabilitation. .

STATEMENT OF LISA HUTCHISON NECAISE

* Mr. MurpHy. Lisa, }/pu may proceed.
Mrs. NECAISE. My name is Lisa Necajse. . T,
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Mrs:-Necaise. Excuse me. I am a little nervous. N
Mr. MurpHY. You don’t have mike fright, do you? . -
Mrs. Necaise. Mysname is Lisa Necaise, and I want to thank you -
for letting me be Mere today and tell you my testimony of what
happened to me before and after PA.
ng, I lived in,& home for 14 years where I was physically
abused—me and my family—and in October 1978 my ‘father beat
me with a belt on my back and left severe bruises. And so the next
day I went to*school and told the public school counselor what
happened, and I 8howed them my back and said I needed help. She
contacted the avelfare which contacted the police, and from there"
thgz‘ arrested miy Tgther: '
from thai’lpoint on I hated my father. I didn’t want to see‘him
any more,’and-1 didn’t want’to hear froni him or nothing.
they told him to move outgof the house, and he left~and I
stayed at home.. Anid about 1 week™ater he started going to PA, so
I figured, well, you know, he is trying to get help, you know, soI -
tried to help a Jittle bit, too. So—— . . e —
+ Mr. MurpHY."Don't be nervous. ' ’
Mrs. Necaise. After that we went to-a court hearing, and they
asked me if I would rather—they gave me my choice, either to go
.into a"foster honde or live 4t home, o I told them I would try to go
home because I knew my father was tr‘yin% to get help and knew
- that he cared for me. So we tried it, and I noticed he was really
changing, and. that he really started to understand what I was

Al

feeling. . ) S .

So after awhile he started going, -and he completed the group,
and'he is still going. And he ‘became the instructor up there, so 1 4
figured while he was gefting help, I wanted to start a teen group
myself, me and my friends. So we started one about January 17,

1979, I think, 'and we had ‘about six or seven, mostly girls, that

came once a week and sat there and talked about our families, our

Erobjlems .and things like that. And ever since then I really learned
. *how'to cope with my ‘problems, and I can sit down.and I can talk .~

/x

with my father, where before 1 couldn’t; I was ed to death of ’

So I have a’little boy now and I am married, and I am still going
to the group ‘and the group is teaching me to avoid like what my
father did to keep me from, hurting my child. And it hs really*
helped me a lot. - . ' .

'« If you cut the fun,dinﬁ; how can other teena% rs find out if there
is help, while all:they have todo is ask for it? And it is there for

- .them if they need it. So if it wasn’t for PA, I don’t know where my
life would be today. So thank iou. - ', ‘

[The'prepared statement of Lisa Hutchison Necaise follows:]

e , PREPARED STATEMENT oF Lisa HUTcHisoN Necaise .

. I lived in a home whéhc:afhysical abuse was.common for me until the age of 14.
" Mg’ father had ubeﬂ,t’phyai force 0 punish me Yny entire life until October of 1978
: when I finally- went to school ‘authorities with bruiges on my back, kidne area,
buttocks and regs It October of 1978 I was beaten by my father because he me

— " angry at the for being reported for smoking by a friend’s father. I was beatgn with

belt acroes the back gntil 1 was' bruised urand down my back. I was scared an
very disturbed. I hate@my f;iher at the time for,doing this to me, I felt that the
. . . ; -
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only people 1 could speak to were my friends who told me to go t3 the school
counselor. I also was very angry at my mother for not having sto my father

from beating me 1n times past I just wanted tp get some help fdFnfe and My sister
before sorhething really serious happened. My counselor called the Welfare and they
, ﬁot ahold of the police. From there they arrested my father. At this point 1 hated

im I wanted my mother to divorce my father and l{never wanted to see him again.
In fact, I was so angry at him I just wanted him put in jail. After about 2 months,
during which time my father was in counseling, and PA. I an to realize that he
was changing I no longer wanted him to leave or go to jail, but I realized that he
was getting all the help I had come to a point that { could confront him with this,
This, was about January 1979 and aboyt the time he was going to Family Court. My
father suggested that I start a Parents Anonymous Teen Group for myself and any
*of my friends who wanted to join me I did this and we started a group on January
17th, 1979 After being 1n the group for awhile, I found that I was able to talk with
my parents and most importantly, my family was doing things together more, we
were talking together without ﬁghtinlg,

Befote 1 went to the Teen Group I was very frustrated at myself and everybody
else I found myself to often times being depresged and had considered suicide after
the October 1978 incident Since being in the Group, I have learned how to solve my
problems without getting upset or ressed I can talk to my family and really .¢
enjoy myself. Now that I have a child I understand even more how the things
taught 1n the Teefi Gmufz have helped me a lot. I've learned how to control my
feelings toward my child. | feel that the Parents Anonymous Teen Group has helped
me avoid acting the way my father did. 1 came forward and told my story on
National Television to let other teenagers know that there is help out there and
‘that all you have to do 1t ask for it. *

* . Mr. Mukeny. Mr. Miller? - ' .
Mr. MicLer. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Lisa, you started particiPating in the teen group along with other .
young women who had been abused? Correct?

Mrs. Necaise nodding head.] . .——
r. MiLLER. How many of those young women were still living at
home as a result of that group, do you know? .

Mrs. Necaise. They were all living at home.

Mr. MiLLER. They were all living at home?

Mrs. Necaise. Yes.

Mr. MiLLER. Mr. Hutchison, your involvement in Parents Anony-
mous; has that given to you a choice or an alternative to being
incarcerated? ¢ . .

Mr., HurcHisoN. Yes, it was given to me as a choice. I was
order¢d under the attempt for 6 months. I have now been in the
group for a little over 2 years and have been a chairperson of the
_group and counsellor for about that, 2 yéars. : .

Mr. MiLrer. If 'you had not joined Parents Anonymous, would
you have been in jail?, B 7T
Mr./HurcH1 ir; T was facing 2 years in Federal-prison,

ishionorable discharge from the Air Force. -
Mr, MiLLer. You have been able to keep your employment?
M¢. HUtcHisoN. Yes sir. .

Mr. MiLier. In the group which you lead, which is composed of
parents who have abused another member of the family, how many
of those families arefsfjll together?

dren have now been placedback with them.
Mr. MiLLER. With the family? .
Mr. HurcHisoN. Yes sir. A

pas_t6months. ’ h
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s Mr. MiLLeR. In the teenage group, Lisa, is that a similar pattern;
that perhaps £hgdyoun’g women were taken away from the family
for a short period of time and then returned to the family after
counseling started on both sides; or did they stay in the family?
Mrs. Necaise. They stayed in the family.' -
Mr. MiLLer. What was the situation with the mothers in thef
family? Did they remain there, or have they left; do you know—in
most of the families you encountered? ‘

Mr. HyrcHison. Sir, they have all remainég:-

Mr. MiLLer. They have all remained?

Mr. HurcHisoN; Yes, sir. ¢

Mr. MiLLER. Is that s0 In your'group, also?

Mrs. Necaigg. Yes, sir. . .

Mr. M1 . Thank you very much. Again, I just think that the
record is so{cledr with this organization—and with similar organi-
zations—that at a time when families are splitting apart at the
center all oyer the country you are able to take families with this
serious problem of physical abuse and sexual abuse of one another,
and with some help you are able to allow the family to come back
together and to live together and to start over. We have seen this
time an e again. . '

If any of you have visited these programs, a rather remarkable
effort is taking place in terms of allowing people to put their lives
ba%:giether over a long period of time.

you-very much, Lisa, and Mr. Hutchison, for coming here

Mr. Hurchison. Thank you. — A

Mr. MureHyY. Mr. Erdahl. * © -

Mr..ERDAHL: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. ]

Mr. Hutchison, you have come out of a military background and
apparently have had dealings with others in the military. Do you
think that the stresses there and the separations, and some of the

~ things that come out of the military, perhaps cause a greater
problem within that group than in the civilian population?
. Mr. Hurcnison. Sir, the only thing I' have to base my opinion on

is watching the local news pr , and the local news p
are showing as much child abuse in the civilian community as
. there is in the military service. ‘ .

Mr. ErpaL. All right; I will ask you this, if you care to respond
to it. As you listened t3 the testimony of Mrs. Landsdown saying it.
is something of a pattern that goes through the generations—again
I don't expect an answer—is this a situation where this is some-
thing you experienced as a child where the lady béfore you said it
wenb back a second generation that she knew of? | 5
Mr. Hurchison. Sir, I can remember back to my wn father, that .
if we didn’t do what he wanted, I remember beinf whxgped with.a '
rope, with a hand saw, or a clipboard. This included belts and this
type of\gtuff. He is the one that taught me how to be a parent.
’Iqﬁ:t is t (l( thing 1 knew to go on until I got into Parents
onymous and was a parent in class ‘and found there were other
ways of dealing with children that#did not require me to use
physical abuse on them. . ) ‘
b Kfr. ErpaHL. If I could follow up on that question, Lisa, you said
you have a little boy and—obviously I don't want to put words in
your moyth—you want to see that he has a secure home, love, and

Q . ' 30 ‘ ’ -
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. all the rest. Do you feel the teen %roup you were affiliated with, or
the fact that your father sought! help from Parents Anonymous,
enables you to.copperate bettér with some of ‘the stresses that
sometimes ,parents experience-that come to every parent at one
time or another? - -

Mrs. Necaise. Yes. ’ A v o0
Mr. ErpaHL: You feel that is helpful" N
Mrs. NEcaise. Yes. ‘

Mr. Erp Thank you. I have no other questlons, Mr.
man, excepf to thank the Wwitnesses for coming before whmh
As Mr

~

takes courfge to come before us and before the cameras.
Miller sat we need your help.
Mr. MURPHY I ave one final question. How many years did the
. abuse go on? Ho y years did your father abuse you? )
- + Mrs. NEcaise. n. Fourteen years. Z,
Y ‘Mr. MURPHY: g asyyou remember? ' ‘

Mrs. Necaise. Yes.

Mr. Myrpay. How do you feel about him boday"

Mrs. Necaise. I love him to death.

Mr. MurpHy. You love him to death: All right. Thank you very
much. You both have a great-deal of courage to help us by testify-
ing
% = Mr Hurcsison. Thank you, sir.

Mr. Murphy. All right, we have a second pdnel: Ehzabeth Elmer,
© Ann Wolbert Burgess, James T. Kent, and .Howard Davidson., For
. those of you who have stdatements, all of those statements are bemg
made a part of the record and.will be included in toto. If you could
therefore summarize the comments you have so members may ask
questions, I think it will be more helpful Whlch one of you would

< like to proceed first?

Ms. Elmer, would yoti like to proceed. |

* STATEMENT OF ELIZABETH ELMER, DIRECTOR, RESEARCH
AND TRAINING, PARENTAL STHESS CENTER,)‘PI'ITSBURGH PA.

Ms. ELMER. Thank you.
My name is Elizabeth Elmer and I am dlrector of research and
training at the Parental Stress Center in Pittsburgh! Pa: In addi-
«tion I have an academic title, associate professor of child psychia-
try, social work, School of Medicine, University of Pittsburgh; and 1
am on the executive board of the National Committee for Preven
tion of Child Abuse, a private voluntary organization.
I appreciate the opportunity to testify before this committee on
» behalf of the reauthorization of the National Center on Child
Abuse and Neglect. My testimony will be divided igto three parts: *
*bOne, the imty of the still unsolved problems related to child . °
a geglect;
: Two, sonderqf the effects of the Natfonal Center on Child Abuse
and Neglett; .
. Three, the probable results of turning back to the "States all
pgnmbxhty for this national shame, child abuse and neglect.
v+  Unlike Mr. Lieber, I do feel that research is urgent, and contin-
ued research in this whole problem ‘is impprtant because of the
unsolved problems. . ; .

-
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I wquld like 'to mention that ut 1 year ago in our Parental
Stress Center, which takes in infants from about 2 weeks of age to
around 1 year who are abised or high risk for abuse, we had a
little girl who was in our program for several months and was
returned .home with- our consent, entered our day care with ‘the
family, seemed to be doing very well, left one night with “her
mother, who also wis doing well, was admitted to a local hospital
on Sunday night with a severe beating 'and died that night.

This represents, outside of the terrible thing of having a child die
like this, the problem that it illustrates of how does one tell when a

_ child is safe to return to an abusive family? We don’t know about

that yet.
A second question is, why is the success rate countrywide only
about 50 percent for the treatmenf of abusive parents?

#

A third question concerns the children. How does one overcome -

the effects of abuse on the child? It is very doubtful in my mind
that any of these questions would be answered if the National
Center funds were included in a block grant that the State would
admmister. :

Iw proceed toi:some of the effects of the Nation‘al
r. To understand what has happened; I think one has to go

Back to,the period around 1960 or so.

I was ih the business at. that time. I was making studies of child
abuse, and there was a great flurry of excitement when Henry

Kempe wrote his article” concerning “The Battered Child Sy’n-’

drome.” This was a phrase that caught the attention of the public
and focused the attention.dn abuse and neglect,

The Children’s Bureau drew up modél legislation for the manda-
tory reporting of abused chigdren, and all the States jumped on this
very quickly, so that by 1967, every State had some kind of law
concerning the reparting of gbused children/ Howevér, nething
went with the legiSlation. There was no mgney to im?%{‘c-):e the

training of the workers. re was no meney to expand the
number of workers, There was no money to think of other kinds of
programs, so that for a long while the doldrums were’what you

saw. There was no money, no interest, no gnything until the Na- -

tional Center came into the picture.

. At that time from my vantage point I wopld say that-the results

were electric. There began to be all kinds/ of new idegs and new

programs. The, training of workers was sfimulated, and, further-

more, the National Center stimulated private groups to do things.
For example, the Americgn Humane Association has had

statewide programs to train protective service workers in many of |

the_States, and I think this would not have happened without the
stimulation of the Center.

The Urban Rural Service Administration has also.developed
training programs for different professions. -

I should speak a little bit about the National Committee for the
Prevention of Child Abuse, of which I am a member .and an officer.
Without the stimulation of the Center this would not have started.

Like Mr. Lieber’s group, Parents Anonymous, this organization
also has State chapters which carry out preventive projects, arid I

<think what you see is the Federal and the private sector coming

together in a very productive way so that the amount of money
. ' T~
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* invested has multiplied many i over in its effect on the l‘?
lies. L.
There are a couple of other things. We do w by means of ou

research that children do not necessarily improv en the par-
ents are treated, even though the parents may improve:~Children
apparently need special measures of their own. .l N

e second fact that we know is that the treatment of abusers is
extremely difficult and very often.is not successful. So that I think
we _have t0 go to the whole idea of prevention, and.that is where
the National Center is going. Based upon the_knowledge that has
been accumulated over the last few years, there*is quite a bit

. known about crisis periods during life when a little help means a

-great deal to parents. - ,

.One of these crisis periods is the birth of a baby. I think Mrs.
Landsdown'’s testimony demonstrates for one thing that the birth
of a baby, and repeated births over a short period of time, can be
extremely stressful, so that many programs are beginning to fit
into place around the birth of a baby.

Now, I think that is only one example, but I do think that if the
program were to be swallowed up in the State program, there
would be very little prevention. The whole impetus toward elimi-
nafing—and that is what we want to do: Eliminate—child abuse
would be dissipated or diluted, and I have no reason to believe the
States would be any more generdus to children'now than they were
15 years ago when obviqusly there was not much-happening about
abuse. o .

I think the other thing that we have to think about is that
éfnong the millions of abused childrewhd will suffer along when
théy are little, when they get to be adolescent or a little older,
their pent-up anger is going to.break forth, and we are going to see
a lolt more of the crime and delinquency that we now fear a great
deal. -

So I would urgently request that we keep the Center as it is—if
necessary, reduce the money, but I hope, by not too much. Thank
Mr. Murpny. All right. Thank you. . )

{The prepared statement of Elizabeth Elmg follows:]

.
ey .
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_ Prepanep STATEMENT oF Euizasers ELmir, DIRECTOR, ResgARCH AND TRAINING,

L . : PAReNTAL STRESS CENTER, PITTSBURGH, PA. -
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. “My-namme is Elizabeth Elmer and I am Director-of Research and
Training at the Parental Stress Center in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
In addition I have an academic title, Associate Profegsor of
Child Psychiatry (8ocial Work), School of Medicine; University ° .
of Pittsburgh; and I am on the Executive-Board of the National -
Comwittee for Prevention of ChiTl Abuse, a private voluntary

- organization. i ‘

* 7 1 appreciate the opportunity to testify before this

- commjittee on behalf of the re-authorization of thd” Rational Center

] on Child Abuse and Neglect. My teéstimony will be divided into -

dhree parts: 1) the gravity of the still unsolved problems

related to child abuse and neglect; 2) some of the. effects of the

National Center on Child Abuse and Neglect; and 3) the probable

results of turning back to the states all responsibility for this

- national shame, child abuse and neglect., ’

.
e

N

e . ”
] 1) UNSOLVED PROBLEMS :
The wor oing around that it makes sense to disband

the National Center and leave the responsibility for abuse and
neglect to the individual states because, it is said, most of -
the problems have been solved and the Only Job now is to carry

on what has already been started. To me, this is a 'misrepresenta~-
tion of the facts. I would like to tel yu about Brenda, age

3 months, who was admit last year to “smallsresidential
program for abused infanth, the Pare Shsoess ‘Center., When
.. Brenda came to the attention of the child prutective sexvicé,,
she had several fatial bruises that were thoﬂ\ht to be the—.
result of assault by her caretakérs, .

~

s T

-4 * The goal of the Parental-8tress Center is to'protect the T
infant while encouraging the parent to visit daily and take care '
of the child. Staff of the Stress (enter provide a range of
services to parents and algo help parents understand the child's
needs. The rtunity to observe many repeated mother~baby a

{ interactions gives our staff an excellent method of assessing .
what is going on in ths family in xelation to the, baby.

Brenda's mother came regularly td the Center and tried her
best to, learn about the baby's responses. She had the opportunity
to feed, play with, bathe the babyr-all the things that most '
mothers take for granted. 5 » .

. The father appeared only sporadically. However, he did_\ct
se the treatment plan, and he was at least moderately sup-— -
portive of his wife. PR \
. ' " ']

oo At the end of approximately three months, the Parental
= Stress Cénter staff, following consultation with experts in .
child psychiatry and psychology, recommended to the court that
_ the chiid return home and that the family, along with Brenda, . \ -
” be encouraged to attend our day care program. The court followed R
these recommendations and the family did indeed begin attending
our day care'program. Although progress,was slow at first, . \

: - - within & few weeks we saw steady improvement. In particular \
v G '
’ K
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Brenda became more resppnsive, began to babble more and to
‘respond .to the people around her. The ,mother had also begun to
blossom a bit: she was more relaxed with staff and gave evidence
of ipcreasing enjoyment of Brenda. The staff felt mogt . -
encouraged about the growing improvements and congratulated
themselves on a job well done. '\\

= 4
One Friiday evening about two months after starting the day -

care program, Brenda and -her mother left for home after an

- especially pleasant day. The next Monday morning we had a call
from one of our local hospitals. Brenda had been brought to the
hospital around eight o'clock on Sunday evening., She had been
grievously beaten and had suffered various fractures, damage to
her liver and spleen, and possibly a retinal hemorrage. She died
around ten o’clock the same evening, The authorities judged that
the father hadl committed the agsault but the case has never been
satisfactorily concluded. ., .

© ~ Brenda's case illustrates some of the very serious ungolved °
problems that must be tackled: When is it pogsible to reunite an
abused child with the family without ing the risk of further S
injury or death? Why ig the country-wide success rate of treat- .
ment only 5082 Are there families who 8imply cannot be treated
by methods currently known to the field? '

Other questions concern the outcome for abused children:
Can nihe effects of abuse be overcome, ‘i.e. will abused children
be able to learn, to form stable_relationships, to hold rewarding
jobs, to attain ordinary satisfactions in 1life? wWill they become
abusive pirents? What kind of community supportg can be
instituted to supplement a child's tie to fragile parents? -
'Surely, we have not golved most of the major problems related
to this phencmenon of present-day society. It seems to me that
leadership on the federal level is crucfal if we are to tackle
some of these tortuous dilemmas. \ A

5 ~ P
2) EFPECTS OP THE WATIORAL CENTER ON CHILD aBUEE AND NEGLECT

= To gauge the importance of the Hatiofial Center, a Iook back-

wards is’in order., My first work in child abuse began in the
late 1950's. At that time there were no mandatory reporting

ws, no National Center, no public child protective services,
at least in Allegheny County. Professionalg‘refused to believe-
that parents actually would assault their own offspring,
Instead, children's injuries were attributed to exotic diseases
or to fragile bones. Eventually,-Dr. Henry Kempe and colleagues
stirred the emotions of the public by describing "the battered .
child syndrome.* The Children's Bureau soon drew up model P
legislation requiring reporting of suspected abuge, The states .
rapidly took up the banner and pagsed mandatory reporting laws.
By 1967 all had jumped on the band wagon: ' abuse wasg ‘supposed to
be 1y reported in every jutisdiction,’and many thought the
problem had been conquered, ’

. .

.

f> . However, to accompany the manda%o:y reports there was no -
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. ‘training of staff ox - for addit!omu. servioel.
¢ * ,Xlthough we had-al vay of ‘accumulating cases,' wé' had nb resources
¢ o+ for them beyond t had existed, for some years, For -some

s 32 individuhls and gloups this wis an unsatisfacfory state of ‘
R affairs but.we muddled along without much improvement in ‘training,
S sbrviees, research, or knowledge. o . .

4 ow- - - It was-not wijtil '1974 that the Child Abuse Prevention and
Treatmant’ Act (PL'893-247) passed the Congress. The effects Of ey
federal leadersm; were almost electrif. There was encouragement

to-gather Jata concerning incidence, tor ferret out the character-
. istics of qbusive parents, to assess the effects of abuse on
- hildren, ‘}New conrepts emerged,.for example the use of the .

aprofessional as a needed support for abusive parentw the

. terdisciplinary inethod of assesshent and treatment, .Phe rights

. * f0f children with respect to the rights of paxents began to be an

. important subject of debate among.legal and philosOphi.cal circles, .
to say nothfng of gocial agenci’es. - .8

2
. -~

One ofwthe ™o salutary :tesults of having.a National Center” ~
. | focused on abuse ani heglect has heen the effect on protective
. | services, Certainly, protective services are a long way from
‘I having engugh fully qualiﬂed staff to meet the incessant demands
:Egn them. Neverth@less, the public has begun to realize that
iety ‘requireé protective workers to make life and death
ecisions,, yet proviaes them with-the most wretched kind of’
A training, With, the feadership.of' the'Nsitional Centek, we have
¢ “» | geen a wide develdpment of training programs for protective
« | sexvice workers. For example, the children's Division of the
. American Humane has conducted a number vf intensive state-wide
- .| training programs, Other groups such as URSA (The Urban Rural
o Service Administration) have developed training curriqula divided
" into modules specifically geared to various professions,
including protective services.workers. In our own Parental
8fress Cen , wé developed, implmented, and evaluated a train-
- -fng program ‘for all the public health nurses in the statg of
= Pennsylvania. s" . ) .
i "
i The -were existence of & federal program has been tremendously,
important to *the private sector with respect to child abuse and
neglect. The National Committee for Prevention of Child Abuse is
a private volunteer organization which, until recently, had
almost no federal money. :However, the interest and stimulation
. provided by the federal program em:og:aged the formation of the
. | ~Rational-Committee; this led to the development of 18 state
r chapters;” all active in various phases of preventive activities,

S

- Another volunfeer program, Parents lnonymous, - has proven a most -
= valuable source of help to parents. Thus the public program has

. had a direct effect on private volunteer organizations which can
. functicn in ways nbt, available to federal agencies, It can be
S truly stated that thc Ngtional Center is the catalyst for a
i varigty of activities bearing on the problem of child abuse.
. These include development and demonstration programs, research
. . efforts, volurtary preventive efforts, etc.

~ i

L}
¥

ar - . o




" 3"“[ 34 “» Iz

- . -

The National Center provides a focus for the exchange of
information and new techniques through a series of Regional
Resource Centers plus the Washington Ciearinghouse, The ’

- National Center has had an unswerving goal to disseminate
information as fast as possible. .
The rapid dissemination and exchange of data has established
some facts which are generally accepted among the professional
community concerned with abuse.* Two such facts are important
) for legislators concerned with-re-authorization of the National
~_ Centery”  .° .7
1) Children do not improve_ simply because their parents
improve by means of treatment, whether treatment be
counseling, advocacy, group work, etc. s
- 2) The treatment of abusers is extremely difficult;
some families will never be able to raise children
. Ssuccessfully.  (As. previously noted, the improvement
rate among a wide variety of agencies treating - .
child abuse. is only about fifty‘percent.)r

L This lights up in huge letters the idea that prevention of

¢ 114 abuse is vitally important. Here again the National Center
. hay, been. in tha forefropt. . Preventive projects have been-on- .-
their priority list for at least two years; additional projects
are dde to be funded in ‘the near ‘future, provided appropriations
. are available. The National Center has tgus shown the ability
' +to act on new knowledge as it becomes available, promoting and,
facilitating worthwhile prevention efforts,

3) PROBABLE RESULTS OF ' RETURNING CHILD ABU.SE ACTIVITIES TO THE
STATE . :

Should the National Center bgdismantled and its functions
tyrned over to the states,there is almost no likelihood that
~Preventive, projects wounld. continue to.be-funded, Recall-the -
~doldrums that existed between 1967, the date when all states had
acquired mandatory reporting laws, and 1974, the date of passage
of PL 93-247. There is little reason to believe that the states
would be more generous now to abused children and labusive
families than they were twelve or fifteen years ago when they
n.had. considerably.more money.....I.would anticipate.that-states-v.—- ,
would again be overwhelmed with the volume of sheer ‘investigation,
The wheels would turn, the cases would be poured in and poured
ofit, there would be little gain of knowledg: and practically no
research. It would be truly shameful ‘to throw away. the progress
already made by eliminating one of the principal f&ptors in that

progress. . .
~ /
*Appended to this document is a 1ist of facts pertaining to -
chi¥d abuse and neglect, developed by J. Garbarino, Ph.D. -
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-7 One last.word. The Wational Center on Child Abuge and
7~ .Reglect is a very small program with a staff numbering not.more
%+than a couple of dozen. It is not a service-oriented“program
. that is taking on the pormal functions of state and local T~
_.agencies; instead the Center should be seen as a facifitator. T~
:"Its function is to spotlight problems, to stimulate and .
" *coordinate efforts to solve those problems, and to support the
7 development of services by other public and private groups.

“ 3

. Without such leadership, millions of abused children will
= guffer in silent desperation until they reach young adulthood.
-, A¥ that point, thousands will begin to vent their penfrup anger
.  in the form of delinguent and criminal behavior.” Yourand I will
bolit our doors and shiver in our houses. and so I say to you, ladies and
gentlemen, that governmént must not battle the economy by .

-

diminishing its resources for children. -
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3 What htv: we learned about 1d ialtreat-eat‘l Aaurvey o fouvgtun

>y

‘ o nntinuuy recognized expcrta* (most of whom have conduceed otigind reseazch”
“Sou the t.oiic) revealed that we are mak uking some progreﬁ, but that najor . s

the hundreds, and thedgpecific findings in the :houundu. But'"tha nunberl of\)

< ‘?outions reqhxend. The studies of child mltreatnent now nmbcr in

’ established gendfal "facrs" renains | small, The panel of experts suggest‘the
iolloving as facts estahlhhed by research '“enog. e

(X
; P m}/o’g‘& conlusion and uncet;ainty .Y atudying,agiuhting agsinst; .
tresting, and gtwendng child nltreauent ded.vu from the variety .

’;i- Lt and lack of pncidoﬂ in the definiuons nsed in reaurch, policy, 1w ¢
. : - and pucdce. 'l'hus for exsmple, estimates of the incLQenco of child _ ’
l itlt;ument range frow the tens of thousandn if only 1{fe thrutening .
j‘ ‘e mgglt and total’ fnil\ure to offer care are ubed as ctitcru, to the . j‘:
g ' ~  wmillions”4f we define ultrutnent "u any lot- of dmgiﬂt trumt ;»‘:‘; .
‘ "‘5" . (mtional sexual. educational or physicalj. Aho, preliminary studiu.
.- \I ol &ioluccat vic:in of ulcmt.uut (l‘Pprozlutcly 25 percent of the* R
3 , ) ~tetal numbér of reported cases) suggest the causes, cogrelates and :':-,_ *
. K " cbnsequences probably are sqm'l}lt’dlffateni fr’u_g_gé{a' 1involving ) '&’. oy
. ’ Zven u.vcn the problea of definition, hovever, we do kaow nmthiug al;out /
g the fnc:on ‘that contribute tg child maltreatment. , \, TN .
. . .. L . . .
*Jay lchky Cl’cmnylvanb State Univenity). lnbcrt Burgess (Pennwylvanis
State Uninnt ), Anne~Cohn (Metional Committee for the Prevention of Child °
Abuse) , Elizatfith ‘Eluet (Parental Stress Canter), Robert Fitedslfn (Wlorids, .

Mantal Health Instituts), James Garbaxino (Psninsylvania State Univarsity),

Richaid Gelles (Univarsity of Rhode Tsland), Ray Helfer (MicRigan State uué-:-

sity), %oy Hérvenkohl (Lehigh Unfvirsity), Jemes Xent (The Childran's Institure),
= Michasl Lauderdsle (The University of Texas), Harold Martin (Univarsity.of .
© ¢ . Colorado Heslth Sciences Center), Elf Newberger (The Childlen's ‘Hospitel.Medi~
cal Center), and )I:fdu:idﬁchl (Stanford University Law School). .James Gctbﬁtino
served as‘coordinator:afld is mponublc for the t’ut of this stateseat, -
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e Low hcm d:d otb.: upccu of social stress are unoch:ed wi
higher rates of dxud maltreatment. This nhe;onsbip appears stropger -
with respect to infants and young children than with adolescents.

e Soms cultures, socisties, and comxnid‘.’n have more child maltreatment

than<o:h¢n.

Economic pressure, valdes conceF;tng the rolq, of the

fuily. at:f:udes about the use of physical puniahmen:,

v

® Peno;a.l characteristics of pareats (e.g., untimely childbearing,
physical 111ness and poor abaty to esputhlze) and children (e.8.,
aversive crying and unretponslvencu) can subs:an:iauy ingresse the

ukellhoo;:! of child ultreutmen:, particujarly when social stress and

noci}lﬁiﬁsoilgtjonfgbugg:erize the family. ' ’

e A history of ultu'atne'n: in :;m parent's background increases the

1ikelfhood of child usltreatment, as does the contemporary presence of
X

mtlr-spounl violence.

. , g
o Families inVolved in child na.l.:reatnen: tend to exhfbit a pattern of .
2
’ day-to-day interacti chaucferized by@: level of .ocill exchange,
low responsiveness poslti;u behavior sad high reaponsivenesa to
, - . R ‘,
. negative beha g ’ , /
. @ Poor generfl coping skills and parenting skills (Beyond those direct‘.})’. - "":
Involved in discipline) play & significant role zn"ghmx maltreatment.
.. ©Hental illness plays a very .un tverall role in chud maltreatment.
\ o la,sed on anslyses of community responses to chud maltrestment, we know
that: ., - .
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A
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o It h'vety d’iffipult if not imposaible to” identify relisably, before the

- fact, fanilies that vj1l lstreat their childrea, Predicting the degree
. . “ of risk is possible, hovever, based onm the known correlates of maltreat-

¢ . ]
o

2 , + ment. . ~

e Most community responées to speci:fic cases of maltregtment have been -~
ineffective: ) ‘ ) ‘ N

i B ® To reduce risks to the youngster, protectiva"gervices should

bold as thefFforemoat goal an adequate permaneat family place-

' ment for the child. This means}mventing removal, i:f possible, )
by oifering supportive afd therapeutic gekvices to the fanily .
aufficieat to protect the.child and mprove fanily functioning.
1f removal is necessary, a realfstié decision sﬂould be reached
quickly regarding permanent placement of the child. If the goal i

* returning the child to the family, then the famdly should remain
in contact with the child 1a foster care, and rehabilitative i

. servlcea should be offersd'. If the child is :.o be permanently

. separsted from the fanily, the child should be placed in a new

. permanent’home a3 soon as possible.

Conventional casework spproaches t'y;';'icany result in a S0 i;ezcent
recidivisa rate (at best). "Some innovative and resource laden -

programs report very low recidivism rates: with selected clientele,

b;iucver.

. 10
4

Interdisciplinary tesms for case management'and development of -

- “comunity &'erﬂcn are beat. Paraprofessional and volunteer '
. staff cgn'proyiée effective social support and concrete aid in

meeting &:y-to-dly probleps. Comprehensive inplemgntation ef
. high quslity programs-dependent upon beavy -involvement of.

-
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' p:ofmiomq. staff”excee: current and project.ed levels of: ﬁ.sed M .

ruauxcu devoted t.o otective services. Using pnr,profuaicula ’ 4
- .. ;an:d vol.unr.uera' ;./h:ighly cost effective undex m:t circunstances. )
j.o ! " lmly current treatment ad&réaau:’plrenu. )Exclusive treit- .
s ne?:t of paxeuu doé- not, appear to reverse dw.nge to children.
Childreu 3enenuy zeceive 0 :rea:uen; at all, "and nay uéen bs
- ham:d by ouui.de m;aryention thae ph\:es them in fos:er care
e ,or md:u:x’ona.l care :hu 1s often traumatic Sn ics m right.

C © Even 1f the iniéfal placeECnt 1s beuxgn, the risk of répested

. ) phcmu is high qnd a "Q““ of great tn. The 1 °in¢' ‘
- - voJ,ved in urving adol.uceu: vic:ins diffez sorhzvhl: £ron those

. e .

. h:volvecg in umtg the needs "of chndren. jﬂaolms cuatady

Fd

S Msuﬁi and dealing wit.h negative behavlor appear to bq 3reater
[l S

‘proﬁm vith ldolelcents. . N

- -0 Preveution reaaina largely unexplore@pout prelinjoary reluAl.:'n ’ - .

| : documnt ics pounéy and cos;-cffec:iveneu (e.g., family- cente * P

v v

.
~ -

cux;dbir:h) o

We 'k.naw that chnd Mltreatnunt md the fauﬂ‘y environments aseocis d with

it pqu l cléar and preaenr. developmnul danger to the chndrw involvc\
Spccitic scts of ultmmn: produce scute and ‘chronie nequ:al problm
‘éff" ‘. t.hlt impair gmmwlopyu;;. . - 5,
N va if aphciﬁc Acn pf abyse li; not ptuent. groving up in & fuily

o nt hig.h ruk Eor ultru /m‘: is anpciaud vith dcvelnpnennl damage.-

. ® O\L}.dren who axpn'tence nltrumni ray b at ;ubsnntully incressed
t tuk for later delinqi:eady. gqchiatrtvdhorden. achwkfnilura, seif- .
. dutrucuvc ‘behavior, dbuuic v&ofpx\ce and uexual dypfuncuon. dcpending

. .
. upon the naturs, ‘age ofa?nu:.,durntim and Iuluy climate of tbe .
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maltrestment. Existing rcugrt_:b:dou not include sufficient large

B . . R N . = . o .
scale, longitudinal and le:-cotrgroued studies to gcnit s definicive
conclusion about the precise effects of ultrutneni, hovc;r,cr. )

” »
. !
In short, ve know that ve sre fscing & complex problea that requirés o

vide range of strategies and techniques 1n the sress of research, Rublic -

policy and sicfal services. Ho siZple snalysis or response {s sufficient.
. .

A
e James Garbarino, Ph.D.

Mr. Mureny. The next witness op’the panel is Dr. Ann Burgess.-

STATEMENT OF ANN WOLBERT BURGESS, P,ROF'ESSO% AND DI-
‘RECTOR, NURSING RESEARCH, BOSTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL

_\ OF NURSING R .

"Ms. BurcEss. I am Ann Rurgess. I am djrector of nursing re-
search and dean, ad interim at Boston University S¢hool of Nurs-
ing. I very much appreciate beir}g invited to present testimony for

* the following reasons: .

First, the after effects of child abuse and neglect trauma general-
ly create more complex problems as the child develops into ybung
adulthood. . o

Second, the clinical data that we have been ghthering over an 8- -
year period in Boston is pointing to the fact that sexual victimiza-
tion indicates the potential that former victims will become aggres-
8sors and/or victimizers themselves as adults without intervention,
* Third, that violence is a major public heglth problem in society
and we should pay careful attention to that. - :

My work in sexual abuse of children is 'a second forum to what
we have heard presented today, and I would like to address the use

" of children in pornography as a study area of a grant funded by

the Natiohal Center. We have noted in Boston that children—and 1
am talking about preadolescent children—have been used in child
sex rings, ngt by family members but by people very well known to
the childrefi and known to the family, people who stand in a power
position over the child. We would argue that this is an equally

- impertant area to be concerned about.

We have defined a child sex ring as. refefring to a situation in
which at least one offender is simultaneously involved with several
victims_all of whom are aware of each other’s particigﬁtion. In
sone situatighs the offender acts alone in regard to the children; in
other casés you may have two adults involved. They will be in-

“volved not with each other, but parallel with the children. In still °

other cases we see a very well structured organization that has

" been formed involving the recruitment of children, the production
* of pornography, the delivery of direct sexual services, and the

establishment-of an extensive network of customers.

. ¥
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. 'These various'ty o(§ child sex rings may, depending on various
factors;, constitute different stages in the evolution’ of an organized
- or syriticated child prostitution ring, or they may remain only a
: loosely formed association. . R - ‘
e T~wopld like to Jﬁive theé six areas that we are studying in the
project & ow-you some of the material that we have in .

[N

and- then.
art of our research. The six areas that We are primarily interested , -
in through this research grant from the National Center are: )
. t_are the profile ¢ eristics of the children, consumers, -
and the trators in child pornography? s
nd, what are the similarities and differences of organization
and dperation in the child pornography, industry, and how do they
get developed, impleggn . and discovered? What are the levels of
child and youth sex %B ¢ . :
Third, what are the linkages between these levels of .sex rings?
Fourth, what is the relationship- of <hild pornography to other
social problems such as substance abuse) violence, running away,

- * juvenile delinquency, and other forms of Hﬂ'd-m&lt.re‘?tme.nt?
i Fifth, what is the victimizatiori history of the children who are
] used in this manner? -
' Sixth, what is the background proﬁ'l'é\on the children used in
pornography? ) ? ’
& Now, to show you how important we believe it is for the Center -

. to be taking a leading role in this, the way that this project is set
up is to involve all Federal agencies that have some linking-in with
this problemy. “That would involve Customs, Postal, and the FBI,
because many of thesé rings cross State lines.

. To show you how wé have worked, and perhaps we can have the '
first slide, a case was referred to us by Postal Ins rs who knew
of our project and were*working with us. They didn’t know what to
do. They had seized, tgh: particular magazine, which is an imported
child pornographic magazine. I have selected about five slides that
do not show explicit detail just to get started, and then I will show
_some of those. But this is the Postal Inspectors case. They cbuld ne%

do anything more. . ‘. ) ’
. This was a 23-year-old college student whom they refgrred to us.
! He caime in and told us of the séxually victimizing story that he
had had from age 10 and 11. He had never been able to talk about
the sexual.abuse. He had seen counselors, and so forth; but had
\?‘{lwag's felt this was very secret, and until he was apprehended by

e Postal Inspectors, he had just kept this very, very secret. \

In talking with him over about two or three_sessions, we had
serious concerns.as to whether he had ever acted out many of the"ﬂ'\
repressed and suppressed feelings that he had. He was immensely
gratefu] to be able to talk about it, and I\think 'this is one very -
clear example of being able to link in with another agency, get
some assistancé, and then to link him back into a mental health
center again—a very cost-effective type of arrangement.

We could pexhaps have the next slide. These are just some of the
pﬁotos from this magagine, just to give you an idea of the type of
photos. . .

These are little boys, prepubescent boys. Probably the majority of
interéft in the child sex rings is with little boys. That doesn’t mean
that little girls are also not used. = -
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All right, the rtext set. Now the next set of slides will be from
slides seized in one of the rings in which the pornographer has
agreed to contribute what he can about the operation and organiza-
tion. We are studying the childwen that have been involved over
about a 4-year period in some of these rings. Perhaps we could see
some of these. These are much more explicit.

. This is the way the children are actually instructed to engage in

sex. They do it on each other. You ean notice by these slides the
age of these boys. They are prepubescent. They do it first with the
adult, and then they do it—that is an adult in that picture with
the child. Some of these will be more difficult to see,

That is a beach scene. It becomes important as to what the scene

" is, whether this encourages the fantasy as well as the sexual

aspect. Some of these are just going to be very difficult.

t is a scene with a prop in the background., This is just .
bathing suits. That can be a very erotic type of aspect for the
pornographer. What it evidently means is that the people purchas-
ing these will say what they want, and then the order is more or .
less made. '

It is important to look at the faces of the children. There is the
argument, well, how is this ugsetting to children? We are looking
very carefully at visual. You don’t see children that are—they are
- They are not, as some people would have‘you believe, actual-

'ly, we don't think, enjoying it. Look at the expression, I think, on

that youngster’s face. That looks much more like a posed smile
answering off-camera. |

In this particular seizure there were 90,000—100,000—of these
slides. This was his private collection. This was not a collection
that he sold. There were movies. There were all kinds of pictures,
and it just goes on and These are not necessarily different as
you look at different materials that have heen seized. ’

I think in closing I would like to say one other thing to show you
how important having access to the various agencies is. We got.a
call from Michigan in which they were getting ready to make a
raid on a schoolteacher that was known to have 25 to 30 children,
and they wanted to be sure that there was mental health backup
for the families. The families become very upset, as you can imag-
ine. They have no knowledge that this is going on, so that the
family as well as the child need some kind of followup, We were
successful in having the FBI agent and the Postal -agent who were
ﬁ)ing to be making the arrest get contact with the local Mental

ealth Center. We were able to talk with the psychologist and try
to make some transitioh services provided.

In closing, I would like to say I think this is important that we
develop networks and linkages with the agencies tﬁ?at are directly
involved with this so that we can get services to the children.

Mr. MurpHY. Thank you, Doctor. - .

[The prepared statement of Ann Wolbert Burgess follows:]
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Praparep StaTement or ANR WoLnger Burcess, ProFEssoR AND DIRECTOR OF

H

NugrsING }tzsuncu, Boston Universrty ScHOOL OF NURSING

¢
1 gppreciate being invited to present testimony to the House Subcommittee

in strong support of the Resuthorization of Child Abuse Preventiog and Treat-
pent &nd Adoption Refora Act of 1978 for the following reesoms:
/

.

+ 1, The after-effects of child abuse and neslec:‘:uuaa generally «
create more cozplex proble=zs as the child develops into young
adulthood.

2. The clinical data on violence in the form of child abuse and
scxual victimizarion indicates the potential that former vic- M
tics will become aggressors and/or victimizers themselves as
adults. Fd

* 3. Violehce i3 a major public healcd probl:m in America accowd-
ing to FBI :mifornm statistics. .

The testimony will be divided intg 3 parts: (1) statistics on child

sbuse, (2) clinfcal research data from the Boston szmple and (3) curremt
research in progress on child pormography and prostitution funded by the
Mational Center on Child Abuse end Neglect. ' !

CHILD ABUSE

Yoar of the Child .

. to
'

The past dacade has scen a growing interest in studying and ieproving the
quality of life for young people. It vas the United Nations that Jesignated
1979 as the Internicional Year of the Child, calling it a year.to expand
efforts to provide positive advances in the health ofschildren, :d to es-

s

- tablish a "framework for adVgcacy on bohalf of children and for enhancing
: the avarencss of the special'needs of children.'” Each mation wes to or-

- ganize its own progrems, zad in the United States each state was left to

- its own devicess

Y

.

> . %

Professional organizations have attenpted to develop strategles for

+  'icplementing the United Hitions' declaration. Tho Amcrican MTses Asso-

- ciat{on held hearings in five,=ajor cities - Boston, Atlants, Los Angeles,

.
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Chicsgo, zad Washington, D.C. - and testimony wvas provided frcn a8 vide

= sactor of citizens including nurse, physicians, mental healtd professionls,
researchers, public health officials, law enforcemunt officezs, parents,
. 2nd young people. " *

Two nessages becooe clear in reading the published reports: (1) Hany

. states view themselves s child-oriented and child4loving. (2) There is
t‘ﬁ' increasing evidence tpat thig,is not Npcessarily = true reflection of the
faocts.

: . CURRENT STATISTICS Of HEALTH kgns oF YOUTHS

Bealth sctatistics over a 50-yedr poriod clearly idemtify changes in_the
couses of porbidity- and mortalicy in children sges 1-4 and §-14, Sclentif-
1c advances in our knowledge of infoctious discases end gestroiztestinal
digorders have helped reduce major causes of morbidicy end nortality.

When conpared to 1970 s:@utxsuco, thesc rates are less than one-tenth of
vhat they were in 1920, ° In controst, occidents are now the leading cause
of death anong children in the 1-15 age range. Also,’honicides are ranked
£1fth th both aga groups.

Infoctious diseascs such o8 venereal discase - ‘gonorrhea in particular -

have reached epida:uc proporticid among young people. Childhood gonotrhea

f
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infection of thropt, urethra, vagina, or rectwn (often asycptogatic),
according to(physicidn Suzamme Sgroi (1377), is indicative that the child
has been a victin of ehild sexual agsault. In Magsachusetts, tecnagers

" Bov account for one in fGve ‘of the 10,000 new casmes of gonorrhea seen annually.

Although the birthrate in general is declining, teensge pregnancies _
have dramaticelly fncrcased. The number of children born to girls under”
the age of fifteen has doubles since 1960. “Harricd teenagers have the
highest birthrate of all ~ twice that of married wémen ig the 20-24 age
bracket. And births to unparried fanales have risen from 35 to 130 percent
in the last quarter of the century (Natiomal Center for Bealth Statistics

- 1973). [

Sedf-destructive behavior is incressing in both children and adolescents,
Although¥Btatistics indicate that children cooplete only a small number of
N suicides in coaparisen with other age ranges of the population, suicide threats .
. end atteopts are frequent azong children (Hatton, Volente, and Rink 1977). R
A second sclf-destructive ares is the use of alcohol and/or drugs -~ a be-
bavlor that 1s also increasing in scope. A California study (Aoerican Rurses'
Association 1979) found that acng those adolesceats in the study sample '
vho comitted suicide, 40-50 percent were abusing alcohol end/or drugs at
the tine of their death. fhd in a Delevare study (Kelleher 1979) of the
suicides reported in 1975, nore then one~thir re alcohol-ralated among .
teenagers. o (

Accidints account for the highest gunber of fatalitics to children.

A totally unexplored area is the nature of nonaccidental deaths., For ex~

. &ple, the incidence of ayson is incrcasing natidnally (Pederal Bureau of
Investigation 1976)., A relatively unexplored area in the literature 15 the
physical sbusc of children recciving nomaccidental burns. Ayoudb and Pfeifer
(1979) conducted a study of children adnftted with bummns to a pedical center
io Tulsa, Oklahoua. Tienty-six children with burms roccived child abuse
consultation for a cme~year period. Of these 26 children, 7 werc accidental
vith extreme neglect, and § appcared to have been inflicted, suggesting a

’ 46 percent .child abus: problen with buras. -
-t

Child sexual assault - forecad u‘%ell as pressurcd soxusl situations
betwecen adults and ¢hildron - is incxgasing with regard to reporting. In
1968 Vincint DePrancis (1369) in a study with the Anerican Hunpne Associa~
tion esticated a yearly fneidence of about 40 per nillion. The number of
,cases scen at the Santa Clata County Child Sexual Abuse progre in California
- suggests that the truc incidence could be as; gh as 800 to 1000 per nillion
- (Giarretto 1976). The Matjonal Center for Abuse and heglect estimates
that the current eanual incidence of soxual €buise 27 children in the Uoitod
States 1s betwgen. 60,007 and 100,000 casaes per yecT. In Boston, a six-month
F study of rcported cases of sexusl abusc, as conparee with other abuse and -
neglect ¢ascs, indicated 4.6 percent of the cases werc sexual gbuse. 1In
a city thy size of Bostom, it is estinated that about 40,000 children have
1ly victinized by incest before their sixtecnth birthday (Anerican
Nurses As iaticn 1979). -

exploitation of childref and youths involved in prostitution

and pornogrdghy is harder to uncéver duz to the secrecy of the activity and

the reluctanck of the young people to turn to agencies for assistance. .

investigative officer in charge of the sexually oxploited
child*unit in Lob.Angcles, testified at the Amgrican Nurses Association

N Kansas City henring‘t\ 4

S~ .
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We go out and look for victins. We don't wait for them to come o

- us because they don’t. They don't complain...We have found that
the children that are involved in these situations want out, but
they don’'t know who to turn to....To oe 3 crime against a child
has no equal. (21577)

IDENTIFYIRG CHILD ABUSZ
' °
Scope of the Problen L

i

Child abuse 18 reaching nlaming proportions. It 15 not known whether
the incidences of child abusc are ddtually increasing ur whether the increasing
numbers of abuse being reported are duc to better rccognition and reporting
of the sbuse. Whichever the resson, the spiraling increases:are indicative
of a natiopal problenm. It can no longer be called only a health problen
‘because 1t affects the other professious of cducation, crininal justice,
and social scicnces as well. In 17 Fodtana noted that vhile the incidence
of child abuse and neglect was increasing rapidly in some cocoufitics in
the Unitcd States the majority of our professionals were Jot willing to rec-
ognize the existcnce of such pntentnl oA sbehavior. "

Both, Jordan (1978) ond Gray et al. (1977) state that about 300,000 cascs
of child tbusc arc reportéd annually. s Of these 300,000 abuszd children,,
at least 60,000 sustain significant injuries, 6,000 suffer perkafiént brain
damage, ond 2000 die as & rcsult of direct trauzarior ndglgct?, KB cf 1978,
the nunber of child abusc cases in Florids had tripled over the past five
years. In New York City between 1973 and 1976 the number of reported child
abuse cases jorped fron 18,000 to 30,000, Rew York City reports 83 children
, die each year fronm physic._l cbuse. Thig is more ~than one child per week
(Mundie 1977). ‘
. - ]

The repitition ¢f child zbuse adds yet ancther dimension to the scope
of the problem, .

Herrenkohl and collcagues (1979), in conducting their study of child
abuse repetition, brokc the purcentage of repetiti . Jown into the number
of times, the type of asuse, and the number of abus.s

The repetition of sbuse 18 clearly seen as snotner angle of the child
abuse probles. Until therc 18 uniformity and complete reporting of any and
all ahusc the total scope of the prgblem cannot be fully explored.

('l

\

PAFCIM =

It has only been recently that sexual assault hos become a sericus focus,
for study. 1In 1972 when I started duing rapc rescarch with zy Boston College
colleague, Lynda Lytle Holostron, almost nothing was beiog s4id or done about
rapc as a problem. Little existed cither in the scholarly oryclinical 1ic-
«rature, especially from thé point of view of the victim, It has been in-
tcresting to watch this field expand as an area of study such a short
tizme period, , ! ¢
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 The Bostca City Hospital project was designed as a nurse-to nurse re-
ferral scrvice for victims of sexual 2s8auit. In the one year period tnat
Dr. Holmstrom aand I werc on call gc the vmergeacy department, we saw 146
people - 109 adult women, 34 fewales under the age of 17 and 3 males under
age l4.. We did a jeint initial interview at the hospitsl and then telephene
follow-up. With thos. victims whe entered the cricminal justice system, ve o
aceompanied the victims tc the courthouse and cbserved hearings and trials. v
Ve coepleted 2 fellow-up study in 1978 and talked with over 88% of the rape

victing. Qur major findings specific tu child sexual assault avre summarized
as fullows. 4

. 1. Sexual assault includes three categories of victimizacion.'
Ay
; B

Rape is forced, violcnt sexydl penetration against the victim's will

and vithout the victim's consent. The trauma syndrooe which develops

froa this attack or ztteopted attack includes 2n acute period of

éisTuption of the victin's 1ife stylec followeld by a fonger process of
- Teorganization of the lifestyle. \

N !

Séx-stress situation is an nnxiet‘y reactisn that results from the cir-

cunstancés surrounding sexual activity to which both particg-initially -
The person for whom the scxual situation produces the oost
anxicty usually brings the matter to the attention of .a professicnal,
such as police officer or hospital staff member.
2. A rap. attack creatus an cxternnl erisis situation for the victim.
In the acutc phase fallowing the attack the victiw Bay experieace many
physical symptoms, cspecially gastrointestinal frritabilicy, muscular
tension, sleep' pattern disturbances."g».-nic—urinary discomfort, and a
wide range of emotional reactions. The long-term process includes
changes in lifestyle such as changing residence, scuking family and
sccicyugwork support, and Jealing with repctitive nightmares and
phobias.

3. Child sexual assault by family member invelves a number of decisions

folloving disclesure. Frem the chil®s potnt of vicw, it i3 important

to understgnd the issuc of lack of territorial safety and how the child

coped; how vutsiders leara and react to the infornation of the sexual

essault; how ref ves settle their foeclings of divided Joyalty. From

the point of vicBf the fenily, it 43 ioportant to ynderstand who they

tell zbout the sexual assaulty he decisicns made after telling 4n agency; _

how tuck: s1y the child will have in the Gecigion-naking; and how fapily -

teobers divide their loyalty. From the point of view of the agency,

it is impertant to undurstand how agency staff deal with child sexual

assault, Af and how they report the inforpation £o other authoritics!

irvention oudels available for family mecbers in terms of deal-

th issues of motivational intent of the offender: impact of

¢+ sexual\trauma on the bispsychoscueial structure of the child and the
disruptle family relationships.

Lapace

as
Physician Suzan}.. Sgru’i wakes several key points in the introductory
chapter to the book SEXUAL ASSAULT OF CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS, which focus
cn target concerns. She states that the sexual abuse of children is a crioe
that our gociety abhors {n the abstract, but tolerates in reality. In d
fense of that ‘int.cntiunally provocative statument she challenges pe
exauting ways in wbich child protuction issucs in child sexual
addressed in the yarious sratus. » /

PART TWO:

2
[

-
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The crininal justice systeo--as an adve 3ary system--is weighted apainst
the cilld victin at evcry level. For example, fow caSus are pursued on the
strength of evidence ;Z_n,., unless an adult faoily oomber 18 willing to press
charges a1 behalf of £.. child. and yet wi %now ti it the scenario in nmany
father/deughter inccst c.s.s is that oother will*ally hcrself with the father
and refuse to act as an alv.cate for the child in eourt by serving as a
<omplainant ggainst hcr husband. Aftce charpes are filed, the perpetrator
. 18 usually released on low bond pending trial. In no other criminal sit-
suation is the victizm and offender placed in the sam: home tugether=--a po-
tentially volatilc situation fur the chilld. If the casc proceeds, there
are delays as well as requirenmcnts fur the child to testify over and over.
If by scme chancc therc is a convigticn, the ‘penalties vary greatly from
state to state. A0l the fssuc of treafment represents another target con=
‘ecern. We fail t¢ link punishment to treatuent and Go nothing to change the
vffender so that afcer leaving prison he does not repeat his assaults on
children again. ~ \
AN

1

Nictinolegy rescarch cites the main areas that rclate to target con-
cerns for victins:
-

L3

.

1. Mmultiple victintzation. Victimfzation dows nct nccessarily end
with the Jeparturc of thc assailant. The institutional Pruccssing that
occurs can be as Jevastating as the essauit itsclf. That 18, victins may

5 be additionally victidized by the manner in which pcople deal with the.
This applics nut only tc thosc institutions that dcal with victics (hos-
- pitals, police, and courts) but empleyers, peers and fanmily.

N ta. Handicapped victins. Therc are some people whe have a physical,
em.tional, pental of s.cial conlition that plaées' thum at a Jisadvantage
in being able to manapz at .nly the sexual assnult but the various pecple
they must encounter foilcewins the assault.

. 3. Ingestuous ci... . 1ssault. Incest i3 a t - . that is appearing
Dure and oore a8 a tor .t concern for many comxnitics. Not only is the
{ncestucus situation tracoatic to the child, but mrre than cme child may
be invulved in the f2ily, the offcender may be sexually assaulting not

, wvaly his own chilcren but other hci}hborhwd children; and the child may
be beding used for phctographic purp-eus as wcll as sexual purpcscs.

Pl 4. Usc »f children in sex rings, A child sex ring refers to a sit~

uaticn in which at lesst uvnc uffendcr is simultancously involved with seve
era} victims all f whom are aware of gach sther's participation. In somc
‘such situatione the offender may_act alcne in regard to the.viceims. In
other cases co-offuncers may be involved, that 18, tw or more acults may

be sexunlly active with the sime greup « f children but typically these adults
4o not scxually interact with cach «thcr. Instcad they have parallel sex-
usl intcrests and invulverxnts with the chllisdn. ind in still othcr cascs
a wall structured ; rganization has been furmed involving the recruitoent

of children, the pr.luction .f pornography, the delivery of ctr:.c_: soxual
sorvices, and the establishocnt of an extensive potwork of custopers. Thesc
variuus types of s.x rinps naf. depcnding .n varius factors, constitute

A different stages in the cvolutim of an orpanized cr syniicated child

prostitution ring, or they may remain only a locscly furmed asscciationm.

‘ERIC - - 52 -
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Inpact issucs in child molestation - .

¢t

Clinical obse¥vation of the children involved in sek ring crines in-
dicates that when an adult becomw.s sexually involved with a child there are
risks of this invslvenent adverscly affccting the chilid's developoent in a
nuzber of ways. The child is prematyrely fntreduced intd agult’ sexuality
and may have difficulty synchronizing the pnysieal, enctionzl, and psycho-
logical dincnsions bf this experience. The result nay be that the:child
can perforn physivlogically but pot respund emotionally in the sexual
sphere and the sexual activity cither bucomes the ocaly mode cof “emotional
expression or beeones separated and completely is.lated fron fecling. The
child way be programmd to us. sex té acquire recornition, attention, and
validation as’well 28 t> satisfy other nom-sexual r.cds. The child may o
learn that sex is scoct.ing that is basically irpr per and nceds to be N
cloaked in secrecy. .s the child matures he or Bhe ultimately realizes N
that s/he has been betrayed by :cne that was trusted and has been taken \
advantege of without rcgard fur the impact such victinization can have. N

4n important fssuc is to assess the fgczor of social relationship and
impact of betrayzl, In incest, ther person Ghom the child 1ocks te for care ’
and protection, his or her parent, is in fact the child's victimizer. The
parent expects and condones sexual scrvices from the child. Sipilarly, {in
sex ring situaticns, an adult makes scxual demands of the child which his
peers sanction and emcourage. In buth incest and sex ringevictinization
the sexual demands which are contingent for acceptance as part of the
group (fanily or sceizl per nenbership) may promote the adoption of sexual
prostitutisn as a way of coping with 1ife Jenpnds as well as reflecting un-
resolved 1ife issuva in regard to the person's gesual developrent.

We alsc suspect that, incest and sex initiation rings incrcase the rigk
for the next level of ring qperaticn, youth prostitution. Incest victins
and children of sex ring victinizaticn have$learned that sex involves an
exchange process; thus, if muney 18 nceded, sex can be providel. The chil-t
dren have been uscd 28 sexual objucts and thus are able tc have other adults
use_then in this way. And scx 48 lcarned as A& ncans to an end.

The followiny inpact issues were identified froo the Busten City Hospital
sauple: .

a. Vulnerability to physical and psycholcpicl symptoms.
Young victirs arc more prone to cxprus;: their distress
through physical and psychological means. The issue of
school pr-bl.us and the potential for = school phobia

- has alrealy been discussed.

b. Conflict in fcelings if the sffender s a fanily menber.
The psychological issue of divided lovalty ‘has been -
discussed. Ceoreful attenticn to the feelings of the
child ere fcportant for cenflict resolution when the
offender 48 known. R .

¢- Relaticnship of secrecy and sexual activity. Scxual -
activity that occurs over a pericd cf time usunlly ncans
that thc child has been pressurcd into gecrecy. This en-
forcuds silence may have sowe relationship with later be-
havior in which the child geeks non-verbal ways of dealing .
with stress. Such ways as alcohol and drug abuse Bave .
been noted‘in adults with a historv of carly soxtfl trauma.

- ,
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d. Survpillance isspe. Children wio have been pressured into -
ucy over sexual activity often have been-%ept under
surveillance by the adult authority figure. This enforced
-t survefllancc may have somo relationsiYprgo '_:}\u victin's - .
T . feelings about her or hicself. Lo
. Al
c. Scxu;uty. There are several ccoponents to the issug of
A : sexuality and how it relates to the young victin. The
issues nay bas '
1. premature introduction into adult scxunlity 1
e 2. lcarning sex in the sérvice of ncn-sexual need,
= such—as—4w-thosegvite for reward and 2phiov.
= 3. pre-pubertal sexual activity 18 not expericnce
: -° 7 as adult sexuality. ,
i - 4. sexual activity 18 learned as’a mcans to an end
i vhich 1s misinterpreted 43 an end in and of itself.

»
In sumary, an ioportant clinical question is: Hhat happens to vict
. .°f soxual assault when they move froa childhood into adulthcod? "Therc is \ .
a concern about the lome-ranzu effects of sexual victinizati{on on both fe-
male and nale children. Some of the possible cutcones of untesolved sex-
ual trauma may be: trajitional clinical symptems svch as depression; . * 1
suxual dysfunction incl.ling sexual aversion; prost.tution; and drug and/>r
alcohol use. Alsy, sne of the outcomes may be that tne formar victim will
becune a scxual aggressor hin aﬁ'henelf. The behavior that younp childremn
have been initiated or forced iny:;, they oay, in turn. do to,uthers.

PART THREE Current Research on Use of Children in Pornography

This proposed study has three major aims: (1) tu comstruct a survey
questionnaire om expusure tu or involvement in chfld pornography to be ad-
ninistered to varivus populati-n proups; (2) to levelep a classificaticn
e systen to categorize pornographic materials and to Jevelop a typology of -

this uaterial; gnd (3) to cupduct research intervicws with identified vic-

tins, offenders and fanily natworks of child sex rings. N

The uso of children in porncgraphy has increasinply become an igsuc

of great concorn tu law ¥nforcement, juvenile justice, wedical, psychiaerid,
. and social scrvice systems. Additicnally, the lepislative bodies and’pub-
. lic wpdia, at both ldcal and féderal levels, have responded actively to ,
W the statistics revealing a significant rise in thc incilcnee of disclosure 9

of sex rings.

Thus in developinp a rescarch ncthodulupy, an interdistiplinary approach
. « will be used since the study of children useld in pornoaraphy invelves pecple .
- with skills anu knowledpe of victinmulougy, law cnforcement, thg health sciences,
L psycholosy, criminulopy, communicaticom transfor, business, cccnonics and
social services. .Thu tean approach will ain to examine data in order to
. fncrease cur understanding of the dynandcs of the Luhavior, what factors
- promte the behavicer anl t; what uxtent the behavi r impacts on the total
11fe cycle and davelopruat. P

i
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. . Repearch Cuestions  The snecifi’c ouestm be addressed in this pmject have ’

’ been derived from om the current Wwogk in progress on child sexual victimization in

- general and chnd sex ring crimed in particular. \/

- 'Ihe 8ix :ajor arearg of inquiry to $e addressed include: -

de .
' “hat aré the profile cha;acteristics of the children, consumers, and
perpetrators in child pomography" Specifically what are the erotionmal,
. L * cognitive, social, and attitudinal characteristics of the people involyed *
with child pormograpny as well as the circumsfances and conditions -
asgociated with its promulgation?

-~

- 3 X ]
o 2,  what are the sinilarities and differences of organization and operat
in the clﬂ,lzh‘pomograyhy 1ndustry and how do they get developed, impl ted
‘ and discovered? vhat are the levels of chﬁl;‘ and youth gex rings? <.

B
- . x

3. "hat are the linkages between levels of child and youth sex rings? .
‘;‘hat are the bripins, prevention and rewediation of these rings? Is there
) a sul aulture of child pornography and how d?) the linkages get developed
. %{Ido the perp r8 gain access to the c‘aildrcn and continue the operae

4. that #¥ the relz t‘lonship of child pornography to othéy social problems

® , Such' as substance abuse, violence, running away, juvenilepgdelinquency, ‘and
) other forms of child maltreatoent?, 4
¢ * 5. that is the victimizatim history of the children used in pornography?

cHaye the children been additionally victirized tarough incest, juvenile
) °p osr.icution? that proportign of this population constitutes sexual
. Bindrity youth and is their gender identity and/or need for social
. sarvices related to thekr victimization? .
R N
‘:‘i\' = 6. ‘Yaat is the background profile on children used in pomogtaphy?
- Are there particular avenues of entry points vhereby chdddren become
involved ‘In pornograpny? What are the family histories and/or significant
. Yelationships of these children and[,p: covun;mera of pomography?

ethodologtcal Approach .o, ’;'/‘ .

!eorle syrepathetic to cnild victlml:at’ion through nomoyraphy and prostito-

. tion- popularly termed 'viddie porn'-have been lebtlad ‘crusaders by those not
syrpathetic to the issuet C(rusaders are said to exaggerate their claims concerning
what ig known qbout the 2dtent and nature ,of child pornograpy and prostitution.
ﬂiﬁ project: gecks to scéntifically document and describe photographic and

N z:?uistic data seized by local, gtate and federal- officials a& vell as analyze

rviews, uith children involved in sex rings, the consumers of child pornography
and the offenders wit'h a view tovard reducing hdrm suffered hy victimized children.
A ' .

+ 1+ . The avenues-to be wsed by this nroject to pursue the exploranion of the

research Que,stions incliide the folloving: ‘

. -

\

o\

1 L4
1. To conduct an up to-date literature”search and assemble a bibliography
on the use of children in pornopraphy.. There is a small knowledee base being
develdped on this stbject. In the eatly 19G7s Parker Rossman re)&ts, 'L
stunbled onto & probler vhich seems to be Iargelx ienoréd by society and where
scientific researc_}l 18 Yery deficient., ossmar’'s sork led hir to explore the
¢ ld

-
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world of the pederast, intervieuing over 1,7 ren and more than. 30* ‘.:gya.37

GCeiser, in 1979, tackles the issues of child pornography, ohscenity. and
prgt"fitu:ion in hic Look, yidden Viotims and in 1930, Leroy Schultz includes .
¢ral reprgnted articled in a section om the chiild sex industry in ‘iis book,
* the Sexual Viet¥sslogy of Youth. -

’

. 2. To gadier together a group of cliniciang, social scientists, and law =
enforcesent people who can bring thgir direct experignces and/or research in the
areaof child sexual victizization to bear on the probler of\the use of ckildren
in pornography. The consultantb on this project’have agreed to contribute data
already collected or on-voing in the area of child sex rings . and/or the.use of
children in pornogra-uy. The size of ghe grant, as stated -in the Grant fnidelincs
is ppt sufficient to enable researchers to p#duce answers to the range of questic
that could be gencrated on this subject, Thus, the appointment of the consultant
tears 13 hopefully to set the stace fo‘\;:e work on child pomography.” The
exploratory nature of this praject is velop d survey ipstrument that could
be usf on target populations involved in this problem. The analysis of intervi.
vhould also provlde 'nypotheses for testing in a major data collecting study.

« 3. 13 convene a serle_s of planned work conferences and vork aessions to

. mlyu the data contributed Ly the consuttant teaz. Increasingly, child sex
rings ate being disclosed and diecovered. Clinicians and law enforcement are
often csught unprepared to deal with the children and/or their families. The
need for‘aonsults to be available to assist agencies who can provide sersices
1s zlready upon us, The establishrment of a consultation tead will be thé fizet
step.in thes directidh and the'use of work conferences will be in the seYvfce of

conJinln? and sharing Yesoutces?, »
.- . e B .
Data Sources * e -
_——“—, R . .
}
. Two brocesses will be user‘ to uelcct and accouire data. Pirst, the
conaultants have been carefully ceted hecause they already have access to

data waich they have volunteer to conr.rlbute to t.e study. Second, follow-up
data will collected from an exiatino om soing study on levcls of child sex

ridgs., K -F
M:ﬂ_fe of tue data. The daea f;’u into the following ‘categories and will
bedescrited in t\e consultant' aéetter {sce appendix). y -

4l
N 1. The acized pornographic wazerials Wmﬁa slides and 37 Smn
ulm) frof a 2assachusetts arrest involuifg a child pornographic distribution
rin" of in¥ernational scope. Addit 11y, the consultant will be able to
receive custody of additional daceFlals gepicting chlld bondage pomography at ¢
r.hr.concluaion of legal “>rocedings.. ‘

2, The FBI file on the first proaecutldn of sexual exploitation of cl‘ildren
‘mder the 1977 statute. The principal investigator has a copy of 342 of the 350
page file. ) 4

3. ‘Mwenty eight lerrer tapes of conversstion between the Swing (ah alias)

« case lndﬁchild scx ring operating in Californis.
. 2 3

. 4. Data from cljnical interviews with a rdd-vest rlng'of about 40 adoles-
* cent boys aged 14 to 17 who wvere sexually involved it a 31 year old =an. .

5. Conviete& sex offenders. in *Connecticut wvho manufactured and purchased
chrfd pornographic material: clinical interview dsta

%6, Correspondance with pedophues ln an undereover capacity and as @ lav
37 i - '
Rossnhn, Parker, 'The federasts, Society 13 (3) (April 1973), pp. 2.-35
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enforcement officer. -

7. Pollow-up interviews with thé children in the -letter tape California
case. Also, intervieus.withthe paroled offender znd his *rife.

. 8. Tollow-up interviews with defendafite in a 1975 Roston youth prosti-
tdtiop rine (see paper by Turgess anc Pirmbaun).

© 7 9. FPollov-up intervicws with the children and families of € child ring
cases in Boston (see - Durgess, froth’and *'cCausland -..
: <~

10. Clinical research interview uitih the i'asmachugetts case involving
am international child po‘mographer. L.

11. Legal pen};ec:tws on ;he"ostén cases,from the prosector and defense
counsel. . - .

™
~

12. Postal inspector's’ perspective on the linkages between cases (i.e.,
the Hagsachusetts case and the west coast cases). o

-~

- L4 .

13. -

»

Characteristics of the Sawple TopulatiovsX\be Used for Follor-up Interviews
éhud fer tings  Six child rings were described in a prior presenta:ion39
involving 35 children ranping in age fror $ te 14* The chilaren and their
fazilies are currentiy being folloved for nurposes of long tere analygis of
reactions to the child gexual victimization. ' The characteristics of the . «
rinrg are as follo - ,

N Ring 1 A 23-year old single mzn becare sexually involved with five boyg
#g¥8 6 t0 9.~ A siypa boy, gzreatly favored anc sought out continually by the
offender, was guspected to have been involved vith the ring also. - Tie offender
and his parents had recently moved into a small corrunity housing project in
which all the homes were single units, connected to each r, and facing a
common courtyard. *Of the 6 families. & children lived wit® thedir rotier| and the
father ghsent from the hope, one boy's father was dead, and one boy cace) from a
fadily with both parents present. The sexual activity between the adult land the ,
boys began the sacond day following this man'e mdve into the neighborhood and
contihued over & 5 sonth perlod until disclosure. - The offeuder had Just been
convicted, through plea-bargaining, of indecent assault and battery on ‘two -boys .
and been placed on probation and giver a suspended sentence. e

. . .
Ring 2. & 49-year 1¢ school bus driver became ‘sexuslly involved with

five boys and two ng.::“ of 8 hrother an? a sister), ages 10-12. .ALl
five fasiiiea had both parents present in the h . The parents were of working
cluss status. The sexual activity with the childfen continued over a one-year
- period before disclosure. The offenger had previously served time in prison on |
sinflar zex charges. At that time, it was determined on psvchiatric examination
that he wvas not a sexually dangerous: person.

<

i

©

‘ Ring 3 A 45-Year old man became sexually involved with six prepubescent ~
irls, spes 10-12. Of tie six families, four girls were living with their
zother and the father uas absent from thme home and two were living vith both

* parents. All famildes wore under cconomd¢ stress *~ith_the agjority of mothers :
working. The aexusl activity.continued rore than a year and “included photographs,
being taken of the girls. The offender had a previous record of crirdnal
‘activity and was on parole while the ring was active. -

R B . '
» 33 Euteess, Ann ., A. Nicholss Groth and ¥aureen FcCausland, 'Child Sex

Initiation Rings, Am. J. Orthopsychistry (forthcoming). * . . .
L v '
= - - P ’ - .
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ting4  Two ren, ages 43 and 23, becare involve! vith seven males, aces
13 14, The 33 year ©ld twa vas a qurced fathey of three children amd, the 23
year old single man vas h{s coxpanion. «Ioth vere boy scout leaders of a local’
comrunity troop, Of the seven faxilies, half of the families were worling ciass N
statns and half vere xiddje class status. The sexual activity betveen the boys an
the tvo men continusd for a year's periol before disclosuge. Two of thg seven .

* boys denied any sexual cditact but sufficient evi’ence {s present to consideg ' -
*  them suspected casés cf,%exual abuse -, .
Bl * * b
2ing 5. A 74-year-old widower becape. sexually involved with gix pre- * e

pubescen; giris,'ases,,‘)-«ll and including two sets of twins, ases °. [The
of fender was also the .randfather of ‘one of the pdrls. The sexual acttivty
continued over a six sonth period. Of the four farilies, ong Rarent set was .
divoreed sfit the remaitder included both parents oresent fn the home. The
. offender was known to the police to provile shelter to runavm.s. Chil’ren vere
seen frequantly around his farp and he had een varned not to 2ive the.chilfren
- beer and cigaretves. ( .

+ LI

.

- . N a
- Ring 6 A 33-yedr olc smgle’ can, emloytdﬁ'as a surveyor for a civil en=
gimeering firm, became sexually involved with four prepubegcent boys, ages '

- " © 13. In acdition to hiz employment, the offender vas a paramedic, a volurte 3
fireman, a jiudo and scuba diver instructor and & private pilot. Fis main~
) inferest, howdver 'was as_z boy scout lealer aad hie was activkly involved in .
. scauting for ten years pr%r to his conviction.

.Caltfornta Child Bexe™inr A €2 year old rarricd.frandfather, e=ployed
as A night vatchzan “Secare sexually f{nvolvad with ° females betueen the as::f
10f/and 13. The girls ¥ r= of pixed racial and re}i .ous tackgrounds and we
» fyor lover.middle clas. £ -iltes. The group dynari.. exhibited by the children
ould be evidence¢ by tuecir taved corments which were mailed to the leader of
. he Swing case. This Iipg, wiile shouing sore signs of stress, due to the
. raturation of earlv pecbers, was functioning auccessfullg(_‘until w=id-Sep tember, 19
vhen it was broken by rhe investipgatidn of federal, state”and lccaf‘nu:hcri:'iea
* . , R ! i
. .entucky Cufld Sex Tihg. .. 38-year old piysician becave sexually {mvolyed
with five bo¥s ages (~11 over o L month period. The situation came to the
attention of the pystar and principal of the private day school, that the boys .
agtended.  The chafllren\were from affluent parents. Churges were brought against
the physi¥ian, leafiing to a two week trial and a «onviction of 58 years. vhile
the case was beinf appealed, the physician fled to Sweden, his family later joimc
tor, flew to Sweden to hhve him extradited byt the Swedish’
4 an. the physician, }Aa _given’ the University of Uppsala as his

.

v

regarding a male th prostitutdon ring. Farlier that year, the investipation ol
a ¢ 11d sex ring (rinzX2) led an assistant distrier attorney and the'Roston
pollﬁé"to uncover & secory generation of sex rings in the apartment of a man who
had an extensive history convictions for child polesting. Séized inthe *
seqrch of the apartuent wede numercus phofos of pa'ed youths as well as '
pornographic £ilms. Sixfy-three of the youths sers located and intérviewed and 1°

. ' apreed to testify before a grynd jury. [Urom thid teatimony 24 mep--many with
professional or business credehtials were indicted on counts of rabe and abuse of
s child. N -
a
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M rd
lethod of Analysis : child Follov-up Data »
\,  Datailed clinical intervicr notes will be taken on all folloy-up meetings
with the children and their families. The same clinical staff will' be used to
make the follow-un contacts as have been vorkingwith the families gince
criminal charges vere brought against an offender,

The data will be znalyzed into aelf-report cnterorleggreeardlng recovery
in the sape canner as the follow~up study of rape victims, The main areas of
biopsychosocialsexual fur:tioning will be addresa»d 1In addition a nodified
Famliy Stress Form will ie administered to each fsm.iyr to determine ti}e type of
stress and magnitude of the event experienced by the farily over the intervening
Years. _ [y .

The analysis will 3 .y descriptive patterns that yill be useful in
deterzining the type of scientific measurement tools for ugure studies.
The areas that regquire focused attention id the follow-up studies include
observation of tie following risks identified fror the child sex ring
victimization data: ,

a) prezature introduction of the child into adult sexuality and subsequent
difficuley in synchronizipg the physical, erotional, and psychological
dimknaions of such &n experience

. .
b) the programming of the child to use sex to acquire recogmition. attentior
and validation as well as to sacisfy otier non-sexual needs
5

_c)stiie child learning that sex needs to be cloaked in secrecy” ?
[ 3 <
d) the child is used as a gexusl object"

€) an adult makes sexual demends of the child which his or her peers
sanction and encourage . . .

f) p;_oa:uutiar; may be learned as a way of coping vith 1ife demands, and

B) developmenzal lags occur because the cnii4 does not have gufficient time
t0 achleve 'and master childhood tasks.

.

iethod of Analysis: Eyni‘cated Pings f o

4
. Bescriptive enalysis of-the raterials seized (e.z., photohraphs, publita-
tions, zorrespondance, membershid 1ists, and equippent); information gathered
from the parties involved followfng arrest and ‘#hjunct data from authorities
involved, will bf cade in the folloring categories: ‘

3

Organizing Structurs: - ‘s
4) Photographs-~the degree of sexual expmtnetg, etc, -

b) Ctrculation meckanisc--the zetiod (8) use to correspond with
", >mexders in the syndicste, ‘

c) Supoliers of photographs znd filcs--the types of people who
supply chud_pomography to‘the consumer mmrket*

. - 1

. .

£ . :

Burgess, Ann,’k'. and Lynda L. Holsstrop, Pape. Crisis and P.ect%eg
(Towie, #d.: Robert J. Erady Co., 1979). - ,

. ) .
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E - .
‘d) Self- regulating copponent——Because s syndicated child pornography
operation does unot Have access to law enforcerent in the settlerent

- of disp.’=s tnat agise {n thé conducti™s of business, a self. Va

regulati-, mechaniem must develor for the elimimation.of
mezbars guilty of actions deemed unfair to or ag-inu the bdst |
interests of ghe syndicate. .

e) Syu‘en of tzades—tesbers of the syndicate may assist each other in

finding items of interest to otker collectors. N -

Y

f) Financial aspect—The financial lure of pornogrpahy needs to be

dodmented through conparison of prices between collectors.
. '

N

Operating Structure .

8) TiZe-—Tice {8 escential in the developrent of numerous contacts and

N extensive collections. '

} N

~ %) Storsge space-—Sgace is ne cessary for :he involved record” keeptug
systen and cross filing process.

c) Fictitious identity--The threst of discovery encourages the use of
. fictitious nares and fdentities. .

’

d) Sexual preference for chudren-—-‘the collectors usually have s
‘ ' sexual preference for children (pedophile) or male youths {pederast’

e) Camraderie- -The grouo feeling of cxnraderie has been noted in
collectors of child pormmography. * .

sethod of ~tnalysis: vzml-uxéﬁngvtsﬁrhmnap:tr‘mus; -

Three major objecilves can be identified reg;::unz the analysis of visual

and/or linguistic pornorraphic materials: —

. -
1. Develop s coding system foP visual and written baterials in orcer to

w & + cateporize .the type.and/or.leyel of ring., The data ghould be useful, g9, lav en-

>

Aruitoxt provided by Eic: . - .
o . . [ LS

forcezent officials and postal staff 1n profiling and investigating as well as
apprehending. .

>
]

2. EYsluate the visual materials of children in the scenes for wore
pgecise bidgasychosocial details. This date will be of help to cliniciana in
identifying trauma effects. *

3. Compare the various rings on specific varf{ables for pe::ema as vall
as differences.

. 2 . -

Methods of snalysis would include some of the following: *
h " 8) Decision on unit of analysis (e.g., slide, letters, victir)

by Leveloping a saxzpling scheme fror the 12,000 glides avnillble frop
one ring. , .

£

c) Identify the porential v,axiauleg; to be used based on literature
sesrch, theoretical frarework, and reliability and ease of meagurigy the variable,
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‘/Mr. MURPH;.’ Dr. Kent.

STATEMENT OF JAMES T. KENT, ASSOCIATE CLINICAL PROFES-
SOR OF PEDIATRICS AND PSYCHOLOGY, UNIVERSITY OF
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA SCHOOL OF MEDICJNE; DIRECTOR
OF CHILD AND FAMILY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS, CHIL-
DREN’S INSTITUTE INTERNATIONAL, LOS ANGELES"®

Mr KenT. Thank you. I see vou have more witnesses than chairs
this morning, which reminds ... wnat if we had all of the abused
children reported last year, you would have a half million people
waiting to use these chairs.

I am Jim Kent You have my official title there. I have been
seeing abused families since’about 1959.

Mr Erdahl asked this morning what would happen to Betty
Landsdown if she were trying to find services today. I can tell you
what would happen to her in my State' today in terms of doliars
and cents Betty -was on welfare at that time, so that means-that
she would have had MediCal. MediCal would have authorized her
to see me, or someone like me, ltwiceﬁ month, and she would have
paid 327 50 for each of those visits. Betty would also have received
a visit from a Children’s Services worker. Considering their salary
and their caseload, which is 50-plus families, she would have gotten
about $30 worth of that social warker’s tinfe a month, for a total of
about $85. . ‘

If she goes to a regional Mental Health Center,/she has some
State subsidies, and the value of those direct services goes up by
about 3100 to about $185. That would have been the amount of
direct services of the State’s commitment to keeping children in
the Home, and direct services to the kids and to Mrs. Landsdown. .

If théfHad removed one of those children, they woufd have been®

» willing to pay the foster parent $250 a month per child to keep the
child out of the home with no direct services. It is a curious set of
priorities we have, I think, in some of these cases.

I would ‘like to direct my comments o two areas this morning.
One is pre-NCCAN and the other is—I was going to say post-
NCCAN; I don’t really mean that. I mean after the first few years
of.operation of NCCAN, when NCCAN first came into the oper-
ation, we were working with a treatment model that really focused
on strategies, methods of prevention, or prevent reabuse. These
included psychotherapy directed toward the parents, social support
services and advocacy, paraprofessional programs, lay therapy,
parent aids, interdisciplinary teams, and self-help groups like Par-
ents Anonymous, and so on. Thést were blended in different ways
and different degrees of intensity, and different programs. i

NCCAN funded two rounds of demonstration projects that looked
into the effectiveness of these gervices. We found out a couple of
things. One was that when these elements were blended together
in the right degree and with the right kind of intensity, that you
could reduce reabuse rates.to as low as 5 percent. A

> We were also learning that conventional protective services pro-
grams, and conventional psychotherapy without a full range of
support services led to much higher recidivism rates than in most
cases, averaging well gver 30 percent, and in some programs. as
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high as 50 percent. So we have learned about how and how not to
prevent abuse,

The questioh arises: What happens to the children after the
abuse stops? We have also learned in looking at the projects in
these two rounds that recidivism was the major, almost the only,
outcome measure for the families. Very few pro offer direct
services to the children, The two programs, or'fhe two rounds of
demonstration programs together total over 4™programs. Fewer
than 5 of them offer direct services to the childfen, apart from
acute medical care. .

These programs, indeed many of our child abuse treatment pro- . .
grams operate on a therapeutic model you can call a trickle-down N
model. It assumes, that if parents can helped to function more .
effectively as individuals and as couples, their child care scales will *
naturally improve. It is a common treatment method, common, I
should say, treatment model in community Mental Health Centers
which makes a lot of sense in child abuse and neglect populations
for several reasons. I am not going to go into them this morning,
but it was a model that had some face-validity valuation, and we
practiced it assiduously for many years. !

Let us take a look at the kids for a moment to see how this .
method actually worked. Early studies of the abused kids really
foc on the physical injuries, descriptions of physical injuries,

+  Subsequent studies showed us that the kids were at risk: Depressed
intellectual development, poor school performance, and a variety of
emotional dysfunctions, poor peer relationships, aggressive epi-
sodes, withdrawal, delinquent behavior, and self-destructive behav-
ior. It is a long list. )

The conclusion from this list of studies and the effects of abuse

. or abuse-prone environments on children was that growing up in
.+ an ahuse-prone environment tends to deform children and probably
the adults that they will grow into, almost as surely as will any -
" genetic abnormality. '

What happens when we intervene? Data here is very scarce. You
can find data showing the effects on children by intervention from
four programs. Two-thirds-of those programs in this country, by the
way, were funded by NCCAN. Only one of those studies, with some
.methodology problems, of very mixed data, shows any positive
results at all for the children. The other two longitudinal studies
for which we have data showing the effects of intervention on kids,
were fairly depressing with respect to’outcome. Reabuse rates were
knocked down to about 5 percent. :

Both of those programs showed after 2 years of intervention the
children, developing mentally, were not functioning any better
than they were at intake. As a matter of fact, they tend to show a
detriment in function compared to control groups.

The conclusion from this I think we need to draw is that the
trickle-down model, even when effective in stopping reabuse, does
not automatically.improve the quality of life for the children.

The next question: Why doesn’t it? From this I think we have to
turn to studies of early child development by more basic science
researchers. An interesting set of studies shows that infants who
are exposed to something called—and these come from studies of

¥ separation/attachment—maternal rejection, or mothers who show
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IToxt Provided by ERI -

14
-

62




58 F

an aversion to contact with their children, begin to show by the 9th
month of life a set of behgviors that.include avoidance of the
parents, aggression toward \|the parents, a negative affection,
temper tantrums, basically oming unattractive children, chil-
dren who are more at risk getting bashed given the right kind of
parent. . v

Another set of important studies funded by NCCAN picked up
abusive_parents prior to abuse. It"was a sgtudy ,of high-ri i
‘with a control group which showed, interestingly about the same
phenomena about the ninth month of life—the 9th to 12th month:
a development of a constellation of behaviors that "you could call
__the avoidarfte response or avoidance/abuse response in children.
- It looks like behaviors that are developed in children raised in
abuse-prone, hostile, rejection environments.

Third: Another set of studies looked at abused kids in_day-care
settings, infants and, rs abused in day-care settings, compared
to control-group kids or nenabused kids, again showing the abused
kids displaying much more.aggression toward peer care givers,
avoidance or ambivalent résponses toward social bids, and insecur-
ity—and, interestingly, unapathetic responses to the distress of
other children and infants. What it elicits in some of these children
is aggression. . . c

Just recently, last year, another study was conducted with par-
ents, abusive parents, showing the same kind of response, a lack of
empathy or distress, in this case in films showing infants crying or
other signs of infant distress. .

The conctusion from this is that things start to go wrgng early
for these chijdren, and they start to look remarkably fike their
parents: insecure, avoidance of social relationships, impulsively ag-
gressive, and so on. I think our interventions have to be keyed
toward ‘altering parent-child interactions, and we need to direct
“intervention into that. How do we do it is not clear.

The task now before us: We need more direct services to children )

to remediate developmental and socia] dysfunctions. We need to
find direct methods of altering parent responses, feelings, and per-
ceptions. We made some beginning. All or none of these may prové
effective. What is clear is that we must keep trying or watch these
¢hildren grow into adolescents and adults with a high risk to be
burdens on the society in which they live, if not actual enemies of
it. -~ . o

The role of the National Center in this: There are four points I
want to make, and then I will finish. The first one is that they play
an intangible role, a morale-builder role. Like Betty JElmer was
saying about abusive families, before there was a National Center,
there was a very small number of people, clinicians in the field and
treatment programs involved with these families, and all of us hdd
a kind. of siege mentality. We definitely felt that we were mainly
alone. We desperately had a siege the few times a year we could

get together for a conference, or a meeting, or to talk on the phone.

NCCAN has served as kind of a symbol for us. The mutuality of
our efforts—that all continues and is continuing, and there is a lot
of help there and concern. It reduces the social isolation of the
clinicians.\We.are involved in the programs. .

h ‘
o
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A second factor: And I think a second important role that
NCCAN has played, is it will fund clinical research that never
would be carried out otherwise. Without its activities program
evaluations, we wouldn’t even know at this time that our interven-
tions geared toward reducing abuse were scarcely touching the
outcome for the children. We wouldn’t even know it. We would still

+be working out of the old methodoldgies that w; rked off of in
the 1960’s and the 1970’s, and what constitutes cessful treat-
ment program using reabuse as the only outcom ble. ' ‘

Third: Coordination and dissemination of findings: This is all -~

.. small sample research, and without the convergent findings from -
many places, we will never get much beyond descriptive studies
and equivocal findings. ‘ \

We need a formal clearinghouse. NCCAN is th& only place that
provides that function. .

Last: It serves as a signal to State and local governments that
the Federal Government regards this program of sufficient serious- *
ness o warrant support. I know there will be some money in State
block grants continuing on the order.of $6 million or $7 million. I
would like to divide that by the 50 States and filter it down to all
the channels in those States where people are actually doing treat-
ment and research, and see how much we really have actually left
for services I think it is really an illusion, almost a cruel illusion
to people working in the field. - *

That conciudes my remarks. Thank you.

Mr. Murpuy. Thank you, Dr. Kent.

Attorney Davidson. )

STATEMENT OF HOWARD DAVIDSON, DIRECTOR, AMERICAN
BAR ASSOCIATION; NATIONAL LEGAL RESOURCE CENTER
FOR CHILD ADVOCACY AND PROTECTION, WASHINGTON, D.C.

. Mr Davipson. I have been working in the field of legal issues :
relating to children for the past 8 years, and since 1979 I have been
the director of the national legal prbgram of the American Bar °’
Association concerned with the legal aspects of child welfare mat-
ters. In August 1980, the American Bar Association house of dele-
gates wen* on record in support of Federal leadership in the treat-. -
ment wrea of -hild abuse, in particular increased efforts in prevenJ»
tion, ideotification, and treatment of child abuse and neglect; ex- ‘
tensiori of the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act; and.

- continuation of the National Center on Child Abuse and Neglect,
or NCCAN. .

On this panel that is before you are representatives of social
services, medical, nursing, and now 'legal professions. I think it
points out'to the committee that child abuse is a multidisciplina
problem involving expertise from all the professions. I have incjud-
ed in my written statement information which concentrates on the
legal impact of the Federal Government's involvement in the child

e

abuse area since 1 , N ﬁA
I have also noted iR that statement special legal publications .
that have been developed ‘bf' NCCAN and by our I%eeource Center.
Indicated tire some national programs which were on(ljy possible as
. a It of the. National Center’s support and leadership;. and,
finally, I have indicated some legal areas in which Federal action is
~»

7
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still needed; ending with the GAO report which pointed out some
serious problems with the child protective service agencies and the
State and local levels needing adequate legal support services as a
. critical problem that needs attention both at the Federal and the
State levels. . BT
I would ‘like to concentrate in my testimony this morning on
some examples of State and local legal activities which would not
have been possible without Federal support. As Mrs. Landsdown,
and the Hutchisons have made clear, thase child abuse cases that
go into the court system are probably the miost important of those
in terms of the way w%hsensitively deal with these cases
hin a judicial framework. Those cases represent about 14 per-
nt of all child abuse, verified child abuse and neglect reports, but
they obviously represent the most difficult of the cases for our
public child welfare agencies to deal with. - . .
I am here today to let thé committte know that there is a need
for the National Center on Child Abuse ahd Neglect, gud the legal .
.profession, working with tle national leaders in this-atea will help
assure that these legal matters are handled more sensitively. These
" ' are not issues; these are not legal subjects that are covered in, very
v many law school classes. These are not issues that are covered in
schools of social work terribly adequatel{. The need for training
and technical assistance on the State and local level concerning the
legal and judicial aspects of child abuse and neglect is an ongoing .

- concern. : .
Let me tell you a bit of what is being dene to’give ;éu some _
indication of our need to continue and why Federal suppért is so
vital. First of all, through the help of our Resource Center with \,
funds from the National Center on Wild Abuse and Negléct, 26
legdl groups across this eountry havé:been given small amounts of
funding to develop child abuse representation programs, training
programs, and to develop materials in the area of child abuse and.
neglect. These programs have been developed by affiliates of the
| American Bar Association Young Laywers Division, by State and
local bar associations, by minority bar groups, and child advocacy
. programs. Lo ’ -
. I would like to show you some concrete examples of what some of
these bar groups have done. Ih the State of Minnesota, the Minne- -
sota State Bar Association Young Lawyers Section Child Abuse
Committge has developed a comprehensive training program’ for
professionals. They, started out with education professionals. It has
now grown, and they have a program called child abuse—a legal
perspective. The Minnesota bar has put out a series of pamphléts
on The Impact of Juvenile Court Involvement; The Impact of Child
Sexual Abuse, and so forth; a brochure, Child Abuse and Néglect—
Some Questions and Answers. It is definitely a public service that
< the bar is performing in Minnesota that could not have been per-
formed Without the support, the jnitial support, of the National
-Center on Child Abuse and Neglect through our Resource Center.

I should say that the State bar has supplemented those funds
with moneys of its own, making what initially was & 1-year project
intg wha; we expect would be a permanent project of the Minneso-

—ta State bar. . :

S,
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In the State of New Jersey, A Comprehensive Manual on Child -
produced by a group of bar associations. A black bar * .
“amociation, the State bar associatjor, the Association of Black .
Women Lawyers of New Jersey published A" Comprehensive
Manual on Child Abuse. Most of these paterials are usablé not just
by the legal community ‘but by the social workeérs, the medical
- commupities, and others involved in the court process. °

In"the Stdte of Vermont, the State bar association young lawyers
division formed a Committee on Children’s Rights, and with the
help of the National Center on Child Abuse and Neglett through
our program ‘have developed a child-and family development -
manual. Legal professionals obviously do not get much training or
opportunity to be exposed to issues relating to child development ¢

* and the critical needs-of families. Sensitization of these profession-
als is critical if they are going to work effectively in the juvenile

" _court process. ] . -

. . The Vermont bar has published a manual on this, and we have
in fact reprinted it and are circulating it natiohally. We are sup-
porting the -work of these 26 State and local bar groups’with
materials out of Washington. o .

For instance, a child-abuse parent guide is available free to any
bar group in the country that is interested in starting a program in.
this area. . -

In addition to the bar programs which, as I mentioped, are
involved in trainhing, involved in actual representation of children
and parents, involved in the publication of materials, the National
Center on Child Abuse and Neglect has funded four guardian ad
litem court improvement projects. These projects seek to assure a
higher quality of representation of children in child abuse court
proceedings. . ; .

-Before the Child Abuse Ppevention and Treatment Act was
.- passed by the Congress, most children who went into juvenile court .
in these very sensitive proceedings did not have representation.

* Today, thanks to the act, in most States children are given as a ®

- matter of course a legal representative. That person may be called

- legal counsel. In many Stat%he is called the guardian ad fitem. -

It .is'one of the provisions¥of the Child Abuse Preventiop-and
Treatment Act which has had the greatest direct impact™on the |,
child and the family invblved in a judicial proceeding.

‘Let- me give you some examples of what spme of the special
E;ojects funded by the National Center on Child Abuse and Neglect

ve done in this area. In Louisiana County specifically the court
system hears ovér 16,000 court hearings annually relating to child
abuse and neglect—16,000 cases. With the help of funds from
NCCAN, a training program and guardian ad litem services have:

Been established in that court system.
. The training program has included a"series of judicial system
] ‘{)ersonnel workshops for judicial officers, attorneys, guardians ad
" litem, court personnel, and ‘sdcial workers involved in that court | -
- process. A videotape has been ‘developed on children’s perception of
the court.process to help semsitize those working with children so
that they can understand what children go through in connection
with these court proceedings. . SN )
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In the State of Louisiana a comprehensive manual has been
developed entitled, “A Manual for Representing Children in Need
of Care.”» Again, these materials would not have been possible
without the support of the Federal Government through the Na-
tional Center. The guardian ad litem area is an expanding one
States are moving not just to have attorneys appointed to represji
children in these proceedings, but other concerned citizens and

-professionals who are kriowledgeable in the child-abuse area. o

. To assibt with the national need of these groups, our .program,
with the’help of the National Center on Child Abuse and Neglect,
sponsored a National Guardian Ad Litein Conference program in

ovember. Those materials’ are available to any guardian ad litem
project in theé country to establish those- projects in the effective
representation of children. - 2 o

n_addition, several of the regional resource centers created by

the National Center on Child Abuse and Neglect have come out
with their own legal materialg which have been invaluable. |

In Texas a publication has, f'ust been, issued entitled “Legal As-
pects of Child Abuse and Neglect Cases in Texas—A Compendium
of Cases and Statutory Provisions;” in Massachusetts, “Preparing
for Care and Protection Proceedings in Massachusetts—A Guide
for Authoritative Social Workers.” .

One last example of magazine materials which were developed
by a regional Resource Center, which has national utilization' is
“Child Abuse and Neglect and the Law—Case Materials for Attor-
neys and Law Students.” -

.’i:here is'a_real concern that unless we give this matter legal
attention, unless the National Center on Child Abuse and Neglect
can continue to have as one of its priorities legal issues surround-
ing child abuse and neglect problems, we—will lose the kind of
thrust, the kind of direction that we are goifig in in this area. The
momentum will be lost. So I am here to tell you that much has
been done, but much more remains to be.done, and the role and
involvement of the National Center on Child Abuse and Neglect,
with the distribution.of both State grant funds and research and
demonstration project funds is absolutely essential.

ol e] prepared statement of Howard Davidson and attachment-
ollow: . - .7

.
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Paxparep STATEMENT oF HOWARD, DAVIDEON, SAry Dmmn. NATIONAL Lluu.

1
4

". " .Resouréz CENTER ror: CHILD Apv cvmnP,wrwnou, Young Lawyzes Dr-

- vIsIoN ON BEHALP OF THE AMERICAN BAR AssociaTioN

- ‘l T . -
=t MHr. Chatrman, Mesbers of the Subcommi ttee: - B

. ) b '. ‘

' 1 appreciate the opportunity to present the views of the American Bar

Association concerning re-authorizstion g‘f the Child Abuse Prevention and Treat-

gent Kc; 1 am Howard Davidson, Sta#f Director of the Associatfon’s Hational

Legal Resource Center for ChﬂtAdvocacy and Protection.’ The Resource Center,
7 3 program of the Association™s Young Lawyers Division, 1$ Tomiﬂéshfﬁitin’,

+0.C. and is a part of the ABA's Public Service Activitfes Division.

Ouring the last two years, t);e Resource Center has worked closely with the
sta" of the Na’tionai Center on Child Abuse and l}gg)éct (NCCAN), the ten
' l'reg'!onal child abuse resource centers and professional resource centers . for
educators and soctal workers created by NCCAM, ds well as hundreds of child
welfare professionals throughout the natfon. Since January, 1979' the Resource
Lenter has. as ‘one of its principal goals, sought to mobilize attorneys nation-
wide in the represen‘tation of chﬂdrer'n before the courts, in what are estimated
to be 150,000-200,000 abuse and neglect cases annually. It provides technical
assistance and 1nfomation not onfy to the attorneys and guardians ad litem
appointeg to represent the abused child, but also to lawyers responsible for
preslenting the allegations of abGse in court, lawyers for child protective
agencies, and lawyers appointed to represent the parents in these proceedinész
A more complete description of:jour program's activities is appende;i‘ tc; this
statement, ’ R h

In August of 1980 the ABA's House of Delegates approved 2 reso]uuon
calling for extension of the Chﬂd Bbuse Preventign and Treat.ment Act. The
Association‘recognfzes that the activities of NCCAN and the progrems it supports
fugt continye if we are to have 2 susta)ined {mpact on the problem of child

abusé. {a-this country. -

-

< * L * . e

- .
FullText Provided by ERIC B
7. = - ‘ -

.

-

-




LEGAL IMPACT OF .FEDERAL INVOLVEMENT B =

a

Legad issues pemeate the area of child abq_se and neglect. In Section
' 4(b) of me;Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act, found at 42 u.s. Code~
&l03 thergare 2 nunber of legal requirements for States wishing Yo qualify
for federal\ﬁ:cial assis‘tirlce under the. Act w ,-only three States* quaﬂ-
= ined for reckidt of funds; by 1976, this number had grown to 293 ,and .by. flsca'i
year 1978, 46 States or tgrritories were receiving granEs from NC,CAN Quite
clearly, a great deal of state legislative raform has, since 1974, been prompted A
by the Federal Act States have been assisted in these reform efforts by a

“number of excelleft NCCAN' tEChnical publications Theser include a draft Model

Child” Protection Act, which serves as a tool to assist States in improving. their

laws and practices to mget the eligibility requirements of the Federal Act, _and -

va set of comprehensive draft Federal Standards %o guide the development .of state

1\aws d%ld judicial practices which wili help to assure effective child abuse

p}'evention and treatment “g\ : i v
“
¢

- » .

- It should be pointed out th;lt the ‘state gualifications for payment of
federa'l funds have not been unduly burdensome. Likewise, ¢the process of certifi-
catiOn of eligibility for receipt of federal funds s quite simple and involyes
very few forms and procedures Given the limjted amountsof* federal financial )
resources made avgilable wunder the Act ’for state grants, iti.4s remarkable that
S0 many, States have amended and in many cases« substantially revised their
0. child abuse and-~ neg)ct laws in order to qualify for funds. Indoed thete have )
been vir}ually hundreds of changes in these laws modeled on the Act s language.

State child-abuse and neglect law has becoma one of the most active areas
of legislative adoption and am!ndment. ile the Federal Act s requirements have

-

been minimal. they are based on sound rinciples ,which respect the child's need
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for protection from setious ham as well®ds the need for confidentiality in

=~ these cases. Because of the Act, States nave moved to expand the circumstances

in which children are protected to cases of sexual abuse or, exploitation.

States are also initiating the1r investigations of reports of child maltreatmeat

q

more promptly, train:}n? for case workers has mproved, and there is grvé.‘\er

cooperation between law enforcement programs, courts, and child welfere agencies.

.

A -
The Act has particularly helped atused children 1n cases which, becaz?f’{:f

« their seriousness, have ofound their way into the judicial system. Prior to

passaqe of the Act only a few States required appomtment of a separate 1egal

representative tofprotect the chﬂd S interests in court. Today, all but

seven States p vide for such appointments 1n these cases. The widespread
L)

involvement o these\representatives; often called "guardians ad litem," has

-

become one the Act’s most significant accomplishments.- .

- The Act's pMo reﬂecz a concern for‘ the sensitive nature of

. these cases and 3 recognition that abusive families may often be helped more by

othnr parents than Covernr‘!’soma/l werkers ., Soe’iﬁcally. the Act contains

strict m'oﬂsions t'o protect the conf1dent1ahty of records, and 1t prods

States to give priority to parental organhanons such as Parents Anonymous

which are effectively working with troubled families to combat abuse and negleét.
Without such federa‘ support, it is uner'ﬁy that these improvements would

have been made. Also, many special pr m have been creéted by HCCAN '

would probably not have been created {:dnit not been for;e? support. §

’

-

f0uld like.to comment on Lhe_work of legal s1gn1f1cance oPrTeveral of thes

& s g
N T sp OGRAMS . :
B Approximately 14.4 percent of all reported cases of child abt{‘se'and neglect
- 3 -
" result in’juvemlp’court action being initiated. (Mdtiopal Analysis of Official
Y
A } .
’ - ,
A - "
. _V . -
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CnﬂdJ(eglect and Abuse egarting, (1978). p. 36) Howe,ver. these cases usually

g present serious and comp'(ex%ocial and legal problems. Recognizing that the
s ¢
rederal Act requires the prov1s10n of a gdardwn ad Jatem in such proceedings, .

but that the St.ates have Jittle money to es‘iabhsh Suth programs, and even less

expertence in che1r devélopment and operation, NCCAM has fu)ed faur Gdardian
Ad Litem Demonstranon ProJects,-and nas plans to es«ablish up to sixXmore. Such
projgcts are expecced to help improse the methods of providy _ 'epresengation

to ma'ltreaced children ard protec* their rights, as well “as those < the fami y x
as an ir"egra'l unit, i . :
As add!flonal steps o help assure improved protection of the 1nterests of

.
chndren wn ¢hild abuse legal procebdlngs, NCCAN has published and widely

diss.qmnatedfne manyal Chﬂd Protection The Role of the Court,s and a report

on ﬁﬂnrosentat}an for the Abused and ‘eglected Cﬁﬂd The GuardiansAd Litem ahd

Legal Counsel NCCAN has also spunsored :he frrst Nationnl Guardian Ad Litem . '

Policy Conference {planned and conducted by the Mational Legal Resource Center)
and has scheduled for this Spr1ng the distribution to every Jjuwenile court Judge

in the‘!ountry of a pubucaﬂon developed by the Pesoyrce Cnn:cr, entitled Chﬂd

B
- ]

Abuse and Keglect 'i*iaaﬂon -A J“anui] or Judges, ’

R

NCCAR has aY-so assisted States in tnew efforts to improve child abuse
K

reporting 1aws Thrbugh its € ggrmahouse on Chﬂd Abuse and Nealect Inf.omatwn,

all State ar\d territorial laws concerqing both the reporting and the han Hng

P

base. specia] pubh'atmn, Child Abuse and Heglect - State B/e orting Laws, ‘.
sumrarizes and analyzes this lnfomamon., S . t/42 . g, 0
. . / .

. ) CONT.IHUED AEED FOR rEDEPJ‘qL ACTIVITY

The Hattonal Center on Chﬂd Abuse and Neg]ect has made possible 3 ncmber

of national impact *rarrs which an 1ndiv1dua1 St,ate ccu'ld not possibly finance.
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For example, natwnal resource centers have been created for Social Work, ’ ;.
Education, and Legal Professwnals. National pr‘ojects have been developed to (/
serve as focal points to increase cultural sensitivity m the handHng of ‘child Y

_ protective services. These 1Pc1ude projects focusing on Indians, Urban B'Iacl‘t .
Fapilies, Puerto Ricans, and Migrant Fdrmworkers, A National Infdrmation'CIear- .
{nghouse and major training curr‘lcuhr: deve'lppment program have also been !
-ﬂ fnitiated. A1l of these vital activities are far beyond the scope of individual
state program capabiTities. While the States properiy direct their resources
,toward direct Services, broader reséarch and demonstration activities, aimed & "
at preventing and treati‘ng child abuse and neg'lect must continue, In the long
run, prevention and treatmen.. dlscovenes will alleviate t.his national human

tragedy and make possible betterf more cost-efficient utilization of‘direct |
) . '
services. ' o . [

- The'lAprﬂ 29, 1980 report of the U.S. Genera} Accounting Office; entitled
/ Increased Feéera} E."(oxg Needed to Bettp@:‘;, Treat, and Prevent Chﬂd
Abuse’and faglect, roted ‘that statynd lecal of."xcials interviewsd for the )
" study complained of protigs with the legal asststance provided tq the protective L,

service agencies. These ptoblenms were causing the agencies to lose valid
court cases, thereby hindering their ability to adequately protect ghildren (p.47).
Qfficials in five of the seven localities vis1ted by the\CAO investigators cited

prob!ems with the legal assistance available to the child 9rotective servicqs -

3

:‘ qstaff (p 48). The report recowrended that the Secretary of the Department of
- " . Haalth and Human Services, through NCCAN, emphasize to the States the 1m§ortance
of, sufﬂcfent@ggal assistance for child protective sta{f working on chﬂd “abuse
and neglecr. cases. The-Secretary concurred with this recomendation, and'men- ¢
, tioned that 1$ur KationaI Legal Rescurce Center was wwng fo upgrade the quath .

of legal representation 1n these proceedings (p.52). -°* ’ T
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Unfortunately, the States have extremely lim{ ted f?nancial resources to'
in‘prove their child protective services sys{ems Child welfare agency legal
offices are too often understamoﬂ-existent since more attention is
ganerally given to mcreasing the number of socxal workers available to
1nvestigate reports Af abuse and proyide on-going servfies to families, where
the agency does not have 1ts own ]egaL‘gounsel. i oust rely oo representa-
tion through a city, county or state attorney's of;ice. This office may not
have sufficient personnel to provide the readny available legal experttse
which child protectile agencies desperately need. As the General Accoanting
Office has 1nﬂicated, this problem denands federal attention, .

Another Jegal p%bie-'{vhich requires federal action 15 the need to protect
children 14 residential facilities from abuse by the very institutions responsi-.
ble for their care, Institutional abuse is widespread, and the States are Just
beginning, with the he'lp of KCCAN, to address this issue. However, one -
mpediaent to eHmnating such abuse is the lack of legal protections given to
Institutional etap'loy'ees who observe and report it. Reorisals against such
"whist.leblowerﬁ » usually fxrings or re- a;\ignments. are won.  The bills to

authorize the Federal Act recently introduced by Senator Cranston 1s. 561) and
Congressman Murphy (H.R. 2318}, contain a provision to protect reporters%f thilg

abuse against any adgerse actions related to emplayment, arising out of such

" reporting. Such a.provision.,vhen zade a condition for receipt of state grants ¢

f‘r;m\ HCCAN, can be expected to resu'lt in necessary/legislative changes 1n the-

States and, one nopes. 3 reduction in theiamount of 1nst1tum abuse ~

.
-

This JFre-authorization hearify is being held at s time when the Reagan

[
Adninistration is considering rewymrthe State grant funds now under the control of
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NCCAN ($6.8 mi1lion in FY 1981) from tre agenc nd fncluding them in a combined
_ ggneral social services block grant"l\\g/ investment in the state child
' protective services agencies has reaped generous dividends. Exemplary programs
have been developez_i, and federal leadarsnip in the~ child ab:.:se a:}g@ has bee'n exerted
to help assure that the Hm!ted federal “unds have & sdxioum impact. . e
, Certainly, 2s the General Accounting Office and testimony before this Sub-
committee has fndiiated. much more n2ess to be done. The emscu?ation of KCCAN,
and thus tne federal effort to combat tnild abuse, may follow if the meager funds
for child abuse are either reduced- or absorbed intc an amorphous state grant ’
prograz. We risk seeing state efforts 1n this area reduced to pre-1974 levels.
Without a federal program, innovative national research and desonstration projects
are likely to 'disappear. i - X
All of this presents lmajor challengs to~this Subc‘cmittee,
I want to thank the Chairman, Mesbers .and staff for permitting me to express
these views at such a critical juncture in the future of the federal 'chﬂd abuse *

prograz. .
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= mv"A. CF THE HOUSE CF DELEGATES
& TIE

s AVERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION
& ADOPTED ADGUST, 1930

4

.

o, : . =
Ri . =
w ! BE 1T RESOLVED, That the American Bar Association sup-

ports }nc:e‘ased efforts to prevent, ident"ify, and treat
chi{ld abuse and ry’g’ect and urgeg the Congress of the
A United States to suppor; extenslon of the Child Abuse Pre-

venuon and 'rreat.xnent Act (Public Lav 93-247 as Azended);

.

- .

RrezORT*

o Intzoduction .

““h;&eﬁﬁs,&x;mssa&!r&ssedmlismofvi&lmbdﬂl&m
and their faxilies: and peglect, adcption assistance prograns, faxily sup-
pare services. ”I*isi:;a:ativetha‘dmeeitommmabacedinﬁxeso’
Purther Congressicnal %mﬁwusmmtmmmﬁmgm
receive-deserved naticnal tion and adequate firding Sgaecisimuy,ﬁe:s
m:mmmmm&gwmmmmmm:

mmmmmmcm . , .

-

' In respense to the growing public awareness and concesn over child maltveattent,

; Corgress enacted the Child Prevesticn and Treatment Act of 1974 (Public Law
93-247), as acended in 1977 ( subject to renewal in 1981). The Act's prearble

set forth its major cjectives: .

’.
To rovide financial sistamt‘o:nde‘msmdmpmgrmﬁorﬁme
pzmmﬂmmmwtofdudah.seandrﬂglect 0 establish a
National Center cn Child ‘Abuse and Reglect, and for other prposes.

mmmummammmmmwn@mmn the 7el-
. mlgavummthasasmadaleadr:shipmlaindwﬁghtig&im‘dzﬂd raltreatrent,

- - } = y -
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NOCAN' € study of the naticna) incidenge of child abuse and neglect wderscares
both the scope of child raltrejiment and tna n2ed for cntimued Federal effarts to axb
it. According to the mest recent 3:‘:7.21 sovey, over a hadf m)libn incidents of ebuse
ard reglect were reposted in 1977.€ Thus regreSents an incTease of over 23 pex tent
since the 1976 census, and is cons_dared 3 conserative estumate due to wnderTeporiig
Bgests place the true annual incidence of amust and neglest at the 1,000,000 level.
It is Arther estirated that as many as 2,000 culdren die eacn year as a result of
ciild meltreatment, and that over 200,000 cases lead to court procssdings.

3

with cnly 2 modest anm.al dges of arproxretely $19,009,000, NOCRN: has princi-
, pally £u1filled its zole by sooporting reseazch and derumstration projects. These
include tes regicnal resource centers, several profess.zial resource centers and scomes
of resesxch projects. The ASelican Bar Assoc.ztion Youms lawyers Divislon has been the

reciplent of one profess.ral resource center jrant whuch created the Naetional Legzl
Rasaarce Centar foz Child Alvocacsy and Protecticn,
: P

Under the durecticr of thus Child Adocacy and Protection legal Resource
Center, bar organizatitrs 2cToss the nat.cn ha® jJcined forses with other profes-
sional groups.  These inteslistiplinar, efiorss, wenifested in zultidisciplinary

A training prograss a2 irproved gtiliza™isn of the legal process, are in keeping
with the overriding phllosczhy of exgerts, Congress, and NCCAN, i.e., that effective
prevertion, idenuification axd treatent of chill reltreatrent reguires intesdicet-
plinaxy cocperasyir, 2N, by providong 2 focal m.nt requiring milsi-disci-
plinecy cooperation amang its many research an? deronstration projects, has been
instmisental in tne professimmal comnmity's willingness to coss-fertilize.

In its six year histcry NOTN has taken significant strides toward preventing,
idenwif;ing, and treating chuld raltreatment. Awrg its concrete accerplishments
are: 1) the prl:icaticn of over a dozen training manuals, 2) establismen: of 2a
efiiciert orputerzzed clearingho.se, 3) serting = of regicnal rescurce centers,

_ & 4) 22rnorrast of general koowledze of tie ca.ses of and treatent acoroeches
to ::"..‘.d 2buse and n2giect. AS the latzst ingllance roperts suggest, bd.-'ave:, the
preolec of 2- o2 and neglecs derands shat MITUSS irusiztivms Yo oontinced and thal
-tre leqal ‘111 oTntinaee o play 2noartove role on Reiional ef:rorts o deal

with the prodlen. T TmTmTmTm T

'

T2 uis.c. ss101 et ses.

W, N I

2U.S. Dept, ©f Hesaltn, EGucaticn, a2 welfare, Neztuocral Center on (hild Abuse
ad Neglect, NATIONAL ABLYSIS CF CEFITIl CHEILD ARIT AN MIGLECT fEPCRIDNG, 1837,

4 .

Jaule wderzeror ng of abuse and ﬂa‘glef:t persists, the increased incidence
of reports 1n the last teenty years is mory atiributible to hugher xetes
resulting fron mendatsly TORILLS lows thardg gTowth in the actual nt of abuse
or neglect.

*This Report was suonitted to the ABA House
’oﬁ Delegates aiong witn tne proposad resolution.
Althougn the Repor: :is 1included here for infor-
mational purposes, only tne zporoved resolution
:s the official palicy of the Assaciation.

ERIC ~ : ‘
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APPEDIX "B* ) 7
WIII0L LEDL NETUKE CENITR
* PR CIHD ADoK R0 FROTTIo
Ta logal systas, m: integral part of thw ity child p
‘-‘,h.hou:no‘ irgly vl d in child sxne and neglect cases,

terminetion of parnt-child relaticrship procesdings aod other sciicrs
Telstsd o the welfarw of Odldrea, Urder the Aoption Assistascs aod ,
ChAld Welfare Act of 1980 (P.L. 96-272), the legal systen has also assumed
Fuazer resoeaiblilicies for monitering chiildren in foster care.

Beceise the stakes 4cs 0 high for child, parent wnd sgency alik,
uu::pmuwmmmbmmwmqmyqd

18l rep i Lo child welt. maum_,.mmh&
the 1974 Ciild Abcae Preveaticn wd Treererz At (.1, $3-247), \hich .
93 siates to provide “gurdians ad Misw® for childra, has 2ed I
tom ive txa of Y8t perfors this foction. Careful \

mm@mmmmummm:n

to be effective child sdwcates in the cxxrt process,
mmmr.nmmm through it »

m.mmmm@mmmmm

mmmmmmmmmm-nyx

mammnmmmmmummmu

mzmnmumm«mmm

Prograzs sed hblicstions

swmnnﬂmﬂmmmnmmmwm "

“MM(UJ.WM“&MMW).MW

nrplaented vith firde frn the U.5. Ciiliren's Rurees, Zdna WCormell Clak )
Foudation, Merice Bar Inoees, AR, Yoz Lesjers Division and the

*Gesber Baby Toods hud, mmmmmutmdmlhal

claarimgtooss oo child welfare lesal issues. It pxblishes a free newsletter,

v
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£0;al Reszcrse: Child Mvocacy Wygfsctession, o a rorogteph series
. —— __ On sXh sudjects as the confidentiadicy of child protective :em:::.s, special N
edscation advocazy, xonitoring of dhiliren in foster care, and child sexal
agise, ’ T -
The Center 2lso has pudblished 3 543 page book, Advocating for

Children in the Couzts, and has developed a forthoming corprehensive

Yamal for Jxves cn chuld abuse aind rejlect litigation. It has cenductad
a naticnal :ém.i::; irstacuta on xog'a; representaticn of chuldren as well
25 a policy conference cn the role of guardians ad liten, Center stafl
alsy provida progrzy consultation axd m;uh;ly participate in conferences
L seiners, ¢

Swoort of Bar Activities .

An i.z:or".an: part of the Center's wock imvolves the provision of ;
firancial axd fechnical suppors to teenty-six state and local projects
throughout tie country; thefe projects have become fommally lmxolvad in
leal activities related o childden, Brzples of their vork noluet
pblication of & handbook for atturneys on “Child and Fexily Develooment
" and ¥ucan Services Resources” (Vezont), cevelcrment and distribution
of a 429 page mamunl on creld amse (New Jerseyl, coeation of panels of
voluntaer lewyers to represent childzen in juvenile cours (Pabeeburg, PA
and Jacksen, ¥S), end conducting training sexdna’s for sttomeys, jules, -
lay quardiars ad liten, a:ﬂsod&lse:-dcepe:s;rgl {Cincinnaci, cd;
- South Carolira; Washingtcn, D.C.; Ne# Mexioo; and Phoedix, AZ). Tve M
legal grope which have ;;x'& weer this Center *.am-grm‘_:' progren irclude:
: Yourg Leeavers Divizicn Affiliates !
Allegheny Oounty Bar Assn., Young Lawsers Section (Pittstury)
* Chicago Bar Assn,, Youog Lasers Section .
Cinciazi Bar Assn., Young Lawyvers

Section
Ciyahosa Gty Bar Assa,, Young Lawyess Section (Cleveland) —
Desve= Bar Assn,, Yowrg Lrwyers Section

Jackscn Youg Lawyers Assn., Mississipni .

.
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- * Young Iawyers Division Affiliates mz?f.‘med . N
B} " Mericops County Bar Assn., Yoy Laers Section  (Phoentx).
= Mirnesota Bar Assn., Young Lawyers Section . f .
' Msmimnm.,YmLaquxSecum- -
BN New Mexico Bar Assn., Young Lxwyers Division
. S {  South Carolina Bar Assn., Yourg, iasyers Divisien R
. Verzont Bar Assn.,.Young Linwyers Section - -
~ ngiaia_ﬂa: Assn., Young Lavyerss 4
. , State and Lofal Bar Associaticns ‘ . &
. Dade County Bar Assn. ‘(Mismi)
" - Matyland State Bar Assn.
¢ State Bar of Nevada "
. San Francisco Bar Asss. N
.. , Kational Bar Akscciation Affiliates . L . s
o Gate City Bar ASsn. (Atlanta) A L
Lows A. Martinet Society (New Orleans) . .
KBA Washington, D.C. Chepter, Wrep's Diviston
' Joint YIDABA Projects T N g
4 7\_\—5%
State Bar of Mich., Yourng Lawyers Section/Molverine Bar £ « Y
. .+ ASzn. (Detroit)/ Detroit Bar Assn., Young Lasyers Section Ve
New Jersey State Bar Asscciatien/Garden State Bar Assn./
) Assn. of Black Woren Lawyers of New Jersey
Hexican-American Bar Project s
o . El Paso Mexican-Anerican Bar Assn.
“ . Other legal Pﬁz&m ’ R .
’ A N
Mass, Cocrmittee on Children and Youth
. North Shore Children's Law Project (Lynn, Mass.)
Texas Assn. of Counsel for Children
In cormection with these activities, the Resource Center has published
. - ‘ ) . v
3 Bar Activation Guide, which contains materials sumarzing ti:e output of
these legal projects, ard a Di:ec:og of child rcpmmur..,i&\'. p:bjects
throughout the country. o i -
. ¥ajor Projects ) ! .
N &
. The Center has initiated 'smal rajor projocts: The first involves .
d\zlegalaspe'mofduldab\semdxgeglecn rhén:wﬂuapmgzqnm T
T . belpanlegummnmkeabetmmlmummmwfor
» s M t L1
= duld:minfosmrm:t@etmmhmutonmsudymﬁmw_em
- _. - . v . \\
5: ’ ’
= ’ - -
9
3 : , ‘
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Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

the legal systen's handling of int—afamzly child sexual abuse ases: axt
finally, A legal ard judicial ed:saizs poffect € sain irplecentation
of thainifom Child Custody Jurisdiczicn .a::- a stattte intended to combat | ,
the problen of parental kit:n.;ap.ng of c-ud‘:m
The Center has aYso been ac:ivcl'_l imvolved in the national

legislative and j\ﬂ.tcia:l areras by sumissing testizory © ‘the Congress 6a
behall of H.R. 3434 (the Pdcpdcn Ass-.'s:..".:e and Child Relfa:e Act of 1980},
sscuring he AZA' s erdorsenent 'o. e'r_rr.s..* <1 the Tild Amse Prevention

2

and Treatment Ac: asd irplerentation of full-scaly child welfare refors,
&

providing careful analysis and evaluation of proposed D.H. "H.S requlations, M
ard prepering and fillng a::ia: cu=iae’ (52 ic}'of the court) briefs to

. the U.S, Suprede Court on key cases affecting children, » ’ -
Child Abrse and Neglect g/

-

mmmmmsmmpwa:mammumm
representation of maltreated children. It also provides techaical assistance
wwn:imsdisd;umlnwlvedinmgdmhctm. .stmuli
of abuse and neglec; in Amezica range from 500,000 to 4.5 millicn cases -
ancamlly, with between 150,050 and 200,000 court acticns to protect these
ciidren. In respanse to this problen, the Center offers a variety of
services pon roguest, i:'ciur.'.m; oarsultetion, trawning, cu:.:io:.l::n /
develcpient, and Mdm of materials. -’ v

Staf? works closaly with naticnal judicial, social wozk, and educatibnal
agencies, 'meNa:ioml Centes on Child Abuse and Neglect (U.S. Dept. of
Health m:! Hana Services) reues won the mece Center for the prwisim
of legzl help to its grantees throuchout the countzy. Legal presentations
are made at tm{f'-ar:ual Naticnal Conference on Child Awse amd Neglects
at training activitics of sach groups as thé Naticnal College of District
Attocheys, National College of Juvenile Justice, a’d Haticnal Legal Ald
uﬂne!uﬁa:nnoaadm:mdatnpa:ulpmatmamm::ﬂmdﬂeu ’ .

[ .

-
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Planning for Children in Foster Care

With aépmu:a_cely 500,000 Arerican children in foster’care, ‘the  *
lesal system must becore moiee regcmu;e,eo thé needs of such duh‘irex
for a perzanent, stable harme enviroment. The Resowroe Cesiter, with
support fraatthe Edna McConnell Clark Foundation, focuses oo this problen
:hmxghas?eaalpzvjec-mdx!swamcun;areviewo. state laws,
procgdures and pm.ic.iﬁ related to this sub)ect preparing a legal practce
ranual f?r attomeys; sponsoring and paruczpat.ing in training acuw.ues.
anrd warking with local organizations and attorneys in several target -
states to effect legal reform.

.

. The project seeks to avoid wrnecessary out-of-heme placements of

children; assure the use of faxmly-centered services to renabilitate and

. P -
ramite faules: educate lawyers to effectively participate in dispositional

proceedings and the development of treatment plans; and encourage the
L3

legal system to secure stable, permanent placoments for

iléren who
carsot be retiened to their parents. The Center is wor closely wvath
P L)
child welfare progrars throughout the country to a these

goals., -
Sexual Atuse of Children o

, i L
One of the most egregious forms of child maltreatment is sexual

@,
abuse cerrutted by a parent or pexson in a position of authority or
control over the thild,

Incest (or intra-family sexual abuse) is a serious
pmble: raze.ly sgoken of ‘but affecting thousands of childrm each year,
causi.ng severe ard oftzni;aez:namt psychological damage to the child

vicr.}n. The Center has a special project stidying how the legal system

can Lrprove its handling of these cases, bekirx; closely.wi:h the National

Center for Chuld Abuse and Neglect, local prosecutors, sedaml assault

- AN

"

\




Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

L} .
progracs, ard ueat:m: projects, the Pasource Ces:er hag becu;g the

‘major locus of legal inforzation related to tus izporzant S\'.‘:Ject. M
Act.l:d:es of r._‘d.s project include a- s:ace-’::y-state.amlysis of
relevant civil and crimuzal statutes ond other legal Lssues, idens figatian

of i.mcv::‘.ve prosecutorial policies :n both the c::.::ir.al =d Juvem

court systers, ard the pidlicatien of & regort surarizing laws an...

L - -
practices and analyzing problem azeas, wrends and refos. i
Child Cus=ody

The Resoxxce Center, :ea:r,:u.zi.-f that great harm can be done o
childrer in bitter custody kattles after 2 divorce or sepazation, has
bequn to exploze the dirensicns of this m::ablm by first focusing oa >
child custody disputes 'J.u.d:c:oss state lires. The Center, with a grant
fron the U.S. Children's Bureau, has initxated a project to secure R
uwt*m: in au j\r:isdic*_k-u of the Lrufomm Child Custody Jurisdictien
M:t which voulé Setes parental kidnasoing ¢f children.

Even vhare enacted, it is ‘_.—pc:‘.z::: that judges and lawyers understand
the irplcations g this Act and u:i.izn it effertively. They need to be
k@xuw to the effes:ts of dul*-sra.c.*:.ng, the need for stability in
custodial p.a::tre:-, and o:.*'e: -.ss.ts zal2 x‘ €0 tne best interests of
chaldren. Therefore, legal and judiz:dl edicatien SETINATS ata) WOIKEhOps
aze ; cajor pert of this project. '

e

' | )
I: MC 'n-lm 0281wt 8&4 .
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* Beginning in 1978
.Division/National

the American Bar Assocz'.ati&; Young Lawyers
Legal Resource Center for Child Advocacy

mszotect.imhasawardedanallgraptstobarpssociatiuxs <,
for child abuse and neglect projects. The first'round of
8ix grants +500 each) supported a variety of activities,

oyt training and pwblic awareness. The last two .
funding rouds (19 projects at $1,750~-$2,500 each) promoted ° ¢

trauﬁ::gandcreatimdfsystatsahexebytfninedattomeys T

abuse and neglect cases, In addition, six

early projects have ‘received supplemental funding ($1,000 eadxz;

Attbdbdisaémhszeportofuenpmjectsfmﬂedinmso
andﬂxesmpp‘.lmtalgrantpmgrm. Most of, these programs
have certain shared features which merit report here. T

¢ all projects have the active support of -

ty leaders aiid programs, includingslocal e

Judges, state attomey's pffiée, child protection agenties, .
l'nspi‘talsbetc. With this support; also stress multi- J

discipliniry, lvement in their .
-~ -

kY

~Second, all¥rojects utilize the organized bar's resources.

They advertise through

legal education of:
general cbtain the

bar papers, coordinate V{ithiwh'
fices, borrow bar mailing lists, and in
bar's séal of approval for project activities.

Insmecasestheprojectshaveledtofmecx;eatimofa

pexranent comittee withif the parent ;b:;_r .
Third, all attomeys participating in-
servi

.
-
[
. 1

have .
donated their time and ces, 1In tion, many law firme ,

have donated other

sexvices, such as duplicating, mailing, and
have ‘also

meeting space. Several bar organizations

providing

ocontributed matching funds,
a + s ‘ ,
Fourth, most projects have

—7
» -

invaluable manuals and ,

written materials which‘may he used in the years to

cre. In addition
training programs.

» Beveral grojects have video-taped their

-
’

‘h .
The folladng%report highlights the recent ,and. upcoming activities
oﬁﬁ)emaﬂs\pplarental'grantpzogrm. The Resource Center
cl'\lywishmtlmtitcouldhaveﬁmdedﬂ;ézz.additimlbars .
vhich applied fm'bm:di.dmt,mceivemxnodestérmtsduring.

the most; recent bar-funding competition. .

-

e »

#
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¢ CGHILD ABUSE BAR PROJECTS, FOUXD III N .

I.- REW PROJECTS: . Ty .

t.
-

A, Qgcamﬁa.rlisscdacﬂ ,Ym%m' ($2,000) °
L4 k h)

The project will prepare and distribute a handbock on = * | :
procedures and 14 involved in abuse and neglect pro- '

. ceedings in the Cock County Juvenile Court. Portions

* of the handbook will form the.basis of three to four .
seminars. Alrefly comnitted to participate in training .
ge Juvenile-Court Judges and attorney's from the State's

mey Office, Guardian Ad Litem Office and Public
. Defender's Office,” The final draft of the handock is |
airrently beinc completed, They also anticipate creating
- a-spdcial adjunct to the Bar's pre-existing lawyer referral
program (creating a specialty child abuse and neglect). &
The Bar was also asked by the Resqurce Center to coordinate L
its activities with the Cook Count# Bar Associatién (they
" had ‘applied for but did not receivé a grant), Finally,
ﬂgBarismiderimpmmtinglegishtimtosettpa
Giildren's!‘nstl‘\xt‘lbyeamﬁdmapottimofthe
S license fee for this purpose (recently enacted ih Kansas),

.

-

Y 1. MassaPhusetts Comittee for Children and Youth ($1,000). .

.ot 'nﬁspmjectprcposegho_lDIdacu.hdaytxaim.ng . .
conference, "Represehting the Abused child." The conference °
was held on Novenber 15th at Hoston College; it drew 35 g ~
people. A 122 page mamul was also prepared for this .
conference, Each conference attendee also received a
copy of Representif¥y the Abused and Neglected Child in

. Massachusetts. Both the conference and janual utilized
a fictitious case as the basis of instruction. The - .
caxiference faculty has expressed an interest in
ﬁneprogrammdtheﬁass.Omtimﬂ.nglegalEd.—Neda'glmd e
Las Institute has cated it may add it to its 1982 .

‘. 2, North shore Child ‘s Las Project ($1,000)
on st o meglecs for eeomotion, o, cloar win
on d ‘neglect at in Essex 3 :
provide direct attorney mmmém, the use of t;hg;muy,

[3

pleading and memorandum file (with photoocopy service), Based
' upont utilization of this service for six months, the Lav
~Projectwﬂlasoerta1nvtm’tgexm1trainixgpmgr€mm9
be . : v
¢ . N : ‘ <
. ; N . -
- * , * '
LN ’ N '-
. . } .
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"C. Houston Bar Association Family Law ién, San Antodio Young
Lawyers Association, Texas Association]of Counsel for Children

‘- , ($2,000) - \ 7
b 3 These groups plan to ¢ ‘regiu\a'lltraﬁzinginSanAntutio .
and Houston, during 1980- * Written training materials and
p - saple pleadings will be with heavy emphasis on a

malti-disciplinary approach., will provide district courts , .
#th names and addresses of trained attemmeys. This project :
will cogrdinate with .the El‘Paso Mexican-American Bar Associa-' *
. tion (belew), utilizing the latter's training pieces dealing
i X with cultural sensitivity. Two of the ledding facilitators
", of this program have also organized ard will participate in
i a program, "Using La+ to Protect Childreén,” to be conducted . ° ‘ ‘
- at the ABA rmid-year meeting in Houston in February, 1981.
-] v

D. mtpaso Mexicar—-Arerican Bar Association ($1,750) N

"« A fullday training program is slated far early March, 1981.
Heavy emphasis will be upon the’ needs of Mexican-Arerican }
dxildxm,es’pecia.llyastheyrelatetoabmea:ﬂneglgct. Judge
- Enrique Pena will develop training materials to be distributed
at the confi While the program will be advertised in the
' . Téxas Bar-Newslet it'is expected that the main audience will |, N
’ bedrmﬁmﬂemommpaso‘.waﬂ%%erm -
“ " Arerican Bar. It is anticipated that a list of erence
attendees will be sumitted to the juvenile coukt for its considera~
tion in future case appointments, - . )

-~

E. State Bar of Michigan, Young Lalfyers Section; Detroit Bar

.. + -»  Hhssocistion; Wolverine Bar Association ($2,000)

. -+ On April 24-25, the project will hold a conference in Detroit é
~9 v aimdatmstructim,lweminﬂmortantrpx-legalaspecmof'
abuse and neglect (gig., child develogment, identification of .
Mmm.-m.awﬁmw,-* —t
decisions when dealing with infants, need for pexrmanence in.plamming s
trdatment alternatives, etc). A practice manual will be developed
for the conference. This project has had active support fremthe . @

efﬁoxjt;.. Discussions are wnderway with tyo .
state organizatips ‘(Institute for Continuing Legal Education,and -

4 mw&wmmogmmwm .
“ co\mwaeg\mdm_a_d.utanm(ﬁomlymmgjby .
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,,  Purboses. The Bar js currently deweloping a “ready list" of

. - s
.. 2 i 081 f -
“~ 0 [ ¢ “

7 <

L]

* Cuyshoja Bar applied for-this grant, it also catild that the

moady, would be tsed as 3 match for other reising activities:
the Bar has succeeded handscmely, -T0 date $19;000 has been  °

» , awarded by the Gund Foundation; another $19,000 is ahticipated
from the Cleveland Foundation. . .,

.. R N ~ ) [
G. louis h. Martinet Society (Natiorial Bar A;sochﬁgx) ($2,000)

mqu’mzmofm. It 2ds already conducted -
¢ two, full-day multi-disciplinary. (Novenber 8th and 15th);
these Jefferson :

-

" addition, both sessions were video~taped for future

-~ attormeys to handle ahuse ard neglect cases for the Orleans:
" Parish Juvenile Coufts. In addition, ﬂ:eygzatt;azpdng.wq
non~legal

- @stablish’a.volunteer service program to

-~

" agsistance o the attomeys (e.g., the Big Brother and Bigsist:er

wmwmm&mgﬂ).,w

23

‘n,’ %m\d’smte Bar Association, in conjinction with the Legal -
. Bureau (52,000 . i . .

_mmmmmﬁmmwm .

‘state which have not, in recent years, been exposed to such

' X training.
¢ The first session will'be held in Amnapolis on Fehruary 6th. Robert

Boxowitz, Assistant Director of. the Hesource Center, will be making
2 _Presentation at this session. Over 3,000 invitations to attend
were mailed to all a :
Director of the State Bar). A‘state senator will welcame the

and the program will, be monitored by a family cort judge. Topics

~ wilf ipclude medical and peychological of abuse and
. neglect; rescurces’for trpatment; role %mum court as
and




-

] 4 *

&
1. State Bar of Newada ($2,000) \ .

‘mepmjccth-buwo&ainingaessim,inmabvmbezM)
ard Las Vegas Olovember 21st). In all, 52 individuals attended,

" Both sessions had active support of local judges and ’
}' including District Julge John Mendoza (President-Elect of '

Rational Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges),

~4

-4

seminar t,received a mutber of hardouts, uding

- . practice manuals liographies: Each attendedsalso campleted
an evaluation Sy few negative assegsments were made,

. +  ratings were gi to tations on child abuse from the

doctar's parspeltive. As with Massachusetts' training progran,
a case record formed the f . One clewér
pramwtional idea was the use o abogussm&tolocal

attorneys inviting them to appear at the
' J. Bar Association of San Prancisco ($2,$00)

existing, overwhelmed programs, The training,
migimuysetﬁort?eSpringot\lgm,hasbempostp&edmtﬂ
t will not conflict with the Resource Center's
National Institute (Jwne 11-13, San Francisco). local bar lsaders
willbeassistingthe}bsowqecmwinidentifyingueafmlty
for this Institute, The project has also been asked to share
itsmﬁéprcdmtxwiﬁ:ﬂie&crmtomtyaarhssodadm
- (applied for but did not receive a grant). *
1 3

‘ymde&mmy {Miami) .Bar Association ($2,000) j
This project has entered into A joint venture with the Juvenile

° Court of the 11th.Jidicial Circuit (Miami), the State Court -
Adninistratort's Office, and a local Children In Placement Program
' to abuged and noglec

Ba¥ applied for'a $22,900 Grant from the Legal >
, Corporation (vhich would be matihed by the Bar), as ¥ as a
-, $20,000 grant from the ABA‘s Pro Bono Activation “The
LT g has,bomm‘eauu}imtput
N °  of Wth of these proposals; - e
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II. SUPPLBMENTAL GRANTS .
Sixmlcmmlgtmeofsl,OOOeadmwerem:dedtobumjects
mywwm&rkﬁmmmm

A. YVemmnt Bar Association, Children's Rights Committeeof the

M % Division - -~
~ The Children's Rights Camittee consists of 22 'Layﬁ, social *
. workers, pediatricians, and other profi involved with child
. welfare, It has divided into four ittees: 1) legislative

watchdog, 2) guardian ad litem manual (to prepare training
) . mterialsinmjmx;timwzd:&:eadvo@qmg&mcmmdlof .
. Vexront),, 3) progranm development (t:opmparea;oj.ntsenimrgm"
\ judges and state's attorneys) and 4) custody issues (to serve as
a think tank for future projects). In September, the Comittee
heldasaninarmdzi]darﬂ?mﬁlybevelq:mtmtitlad??mm
in Cort.” Over 45 attomeys attended and received a newly

waeahseandneglacta:ﬂﬂ:e:miningwerewswdytzses. They
‘axe presently conterplating adding terminmation of parental rights

1 load.” The program is also soliciting additional
fuding from a loca) foundation ($5,000) and the Leqal Services

tion ($20,000) “for a joint project with the Nei

Services Association,.Child Advocacy Legal Aid Program.
'melasttmixm;gsessimofthispmjectmcmducbedin)hy,
1980; additional sessions will be scheduled in the near future.
Atmt,n&zepmojecnisprepaﬁngasetofqddeumﬁozcﬁm -

—
"n

»

C. Jackaon
a,

Mpfcgrmtasdwelopedamésfulsystmﬁot'assimm
and neglect cases to its participants. Each week one or two laeyers '
(franitspmelofﬁo)pd.dnpmﬂﬁdx.ﬁ)enblic.mfaﬂer's
Office is unable to handle (most children in these cases are
represénted by the P.D.'s office). To date, roughly 50 cases have
case through appeal if necessary ect fuxls pay major, .
-epenses (e.g., tmimmdét;’:r?spomﬂm). Howewer, since
all attorneys volunteer their time and most do not seek-reirbuise-

E
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E. Swt}iCaml.inaBa.rYoxmgla-nyersSectim -

A joint program with the State Bar's Continuing Legal Education
* Office, "Child and the Courts,” is slated for June 26, 1981, 1In
- additicn, the program will shortly bedin publication of a state-

G
F. !ﬁmmoba'StabeBarAssod.atimYomgmwyerSSectim

Mpmgranhasmtrateditxmammdenezg"tq;mpzwiding
tra.iningboteadae;smtheirmlemﬂlegalrmponsibmﬁesin

: sbuse and neglect cases, Bctmsivewrittenmteria]smﬂaslide

. pmmtatimhavebeendevelcped,hnhﬂingas&iesofwblic
information brochures. It inspired a joint froject of the Resource
centar,BchatimCm;nigsimmtheStabes,andtheNatimal N

. is expanding its reach to encompass other professimals, This
pmjectwas:mtlylmmedwithmeofsixﬁwardsof)ﬁedtgivm
by 'the ﬁnaritanarAssodadeectimofBarActividm. .
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Mr. MurpxY. Thank you, Counselor.

Dr. Kent addressed the problem we face of block grants, .and 1’
would like the other panelists to advise us how they believe the
programs they are advocating and are participating in would be
adversely affected if the Congress were to choose to go to the block-
grant route and submit the funds back to the States in a block
grant, together with the funding of other agencies and other pro- .
grams, and allow it fo be a State or local decision on how to
allocate those funds. Do you believe this would be adversely affect-
ed by that approach, as compared to the present one of categorical
grants?

Ms. Burcess. I'd have to answer yes. I think that our P
definitely would be, because we are trying to understand i { a
national level of crossing State—all-of the States involved. that
o I would have to answer yes, it would be affected.

F Mr. Davipson. I think in connection with the activities of the
State and local bars in this area, with the opportunity to get funds
through the National Center on Child Abuse and Negleet—and I
should say that those funds are extremely limited—the size of the

. grants to-the bars have ranged between 31,000 and $2,500.

With the loss of those funds, with the loss of the national pro-
gram that can give the State and local bars direction, leadershlp,

- and national materials, it will be a real problem.

1 Additionally,'T' mentioned the guardian ad litem provision in the

repr%entatlon‘af children. There are still seven States that do not

. provide a mandatory appointment of guardian ad litem or legal
counsel to these childred in these proceedmgs

If the NCCAN funds to States are put in a block grant, that
guardian ad litem provision, that assurance of the guardian ad
litem provision, will be meaningless. ,
~f have real coricertt about the level of représentatiomthat-willbe- -

afforded to children in these proceedings. .

", Mr. MurPHY. Ms. Elmer.

. EuMer. I don't think that qur program will be funded by the

Sta of Pennsylvania, unfortunatély. .

ye not been able, so far, to get any financial support from

the S I think in many ways this would be appropriate. Our
program is an experimental one, designed to see whether taking a
baby into' residence and protecting it while the parents come.in to
take care of it and we help the parents understand what is going
on with that baby, this program has not been duplicated anywhere
in the country and, therefore, 15 really well worth doing and well
worth looking at. %

But it has not been oyr experience that Pennsylvania, at least, is
mtereetedy,m this kind of an experimental program, which may
give you a gredt deal of knowledge. It will, at least, give you some
. idea of whether it works:

7 " 1do not thikk we would like' 1o see the block grant.

Mr{]Mureny. Mr.-Erdahl. . ,

Mr.-ErpanL. Thank-you, Mr. Chan'man

Mr. Davidson, you talked about the need, which seems to be an
obvious gne, to me, that children in these circumstances, when
t)?ey get into litigation or a court proceeding, need legal counsel.

-
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We have also heard talk around this town,,from the. White
House and in the Congress, about cutting back fon legal aid, the
whole legal aid program for the indigent.

It is not really directly related, yet in some ways it is very
directly related. .

Would you care to comment on that?

« Mr. Davipson.<Well, I can tell you, as you may know, that the
American Bar Association is on record as being a staunch support-
er of the Legal Services Corporation and continuation of the legal
aid program. -

I should say, personally—I am a former Legal Services attor-

‘gey—unfortunately, not too many Legal Services pll'}g?'rams are
ble to represent children in child-abuse-and-neglect procéedi
because even though there are Federal funds available, the needs,
the Legal Services needs of the adult population are se great, in
the housing and welfare and health and consumer and other issues
handled by legal aid officers that, unfortunately, children’s issues
and child welfare matters often get a back seat. )

My concern is that we, first of all, have to keep ghe Legal
Services Corporation so that some of those programs that presently
exist can continue; but, more importantly, we need to give more
focus to the legal needs of children in these types of proceedings.

I think it is going to take much more than the Legal Services
Corporation to do that. I think you need a national center on child
abuse and neglect to do that.

For instance, it has been announced by the National Center that
they want to fund six more guardian ad”litem court improvement,
projects. I have a real concern as to whether those projects will
ever happen now as we argue about all of the other programs that
the NCCAN people would like to see develop and we know are so

I needEd _ -
So, legal ices, yes; but there is much more that is'needed in
connection m this. N # .

~

Mr. ErpaHL. Thank you very much. N

Dr. Burgess, you used the term linkage, which is used in a Iot of
.areas ground here now. Do you see a linkage between what might
be abused children in the homes and these people getting -in-
volved—igvolved in these types of sex rings and pornography? And,
also, just as a followup question, the slides you showed were obvj-
ously taken, because of the language, irf Europe.

“Now, is this something that is part of the organized crime, or
maybe even under our system somewhat legalized, to be sending
these pictures, or slides, or whatever it might be, into this country?

i There are two areas, I guess.:

,J Ms.-BuraeEss, Right. . -

: Mr. ErpatL. Or three. T .
«— . Ms. Burcess. OK. On the first, in terms of linkages, that, the
children really are taught, either in the child rings, where they are
preadolescent, really, ar# taught how to be youth prostitutes. So
that becomes very clear, of that linkage there.” - ©

Similarly, from the interfamily abuse, where children are tﬁght,
and then that becomes when they run away, an area that they get
into is the youth prostitution. ‘ oo .

ot
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We are also seeing where, in sexually abusing families, where

. they may also have other children outside of the families; so that

we need to study that more carefully. It is not just within the
family. It may be both. .

To answer your question on the—this did happen to be‘a foreign
magazine. And much of the literature is obtained that way. Some-
times it is laundered, in that they will send it to an address that is
within the States, then it is sent overseamg#®wreenew pestmark

d sent back through, just to avoid detection and to avoid all of

that. All I can say 18 that that just happened to be one that he was
able to—the young man was able to obtain through a commercial
kind of post box.

Even after he was apprehended, he has continued to receive
material.: . )

So that the list, we suspect, has even been sent to other people,
that provide this kind of material, -

Mr. Erpasr. Mr. Chairman, the other question—I guess I
shouldn’t have asked so many at once—is. From your studies, is
there any linkage between—againp we use that term—child abuse,
pornography, exploitation of young people, child prostitution, and
the organized crime syndicates?

Ms. Burcess. That is what we will be looking at, and that is
what we will be needing the help of the Federal agents that are
involved in that. That.is one of the key questions. We have just
started the projects, so we don't have that answer right now, but
we will be looking at that. : : -

Mr. ErDAHL. Tﬁank you very much.
+ | have no further questions.

Mr. Murpuy. Mr. Miller. s

Mr."MiLLer. How much will that stud{fost?

N?

’

Ms. Burcess. It is a 350,000 study. \/mean that's the funding.
Mr. MiLLER. That comes from NCCA
Ms. Burcess. NCCAN. Right. P
Mr. MiLLerR. Thank you.
. Mr. Mugehy. I thank the panel very much for being with us this
morning. - .
We now have the family that 15 going to present their testimo-

.nies to us concerning Parents United. And also accompgpying the .

family will be Sgt. Carroll Blackstock, of the local ;})loli orce. He
is affiliated with the child sexual abuse program in his jurisdiction,
and slso he is on the board of directors of Parents United. -

é? ' STATEMENT OF BETH, PARENTS UNi’bED

Mr. MurpHY. Provide whatever identity you choose to.
BetH. OK. | prefer to go by my first name, which is Beth
Mr. MurpHy. All right. Beth, you may proceed.
‘BerH. | am a member of ‘Parents United. .
Mr. MurpHYy. Just pull up theqicrophone.
_ ‘BerH. I am Beth, with'Parents Uhited, and I am here today Wth
my mother and my stepfather and Sergeant Blackstock, from the

- San Jobe Police Departament. :

I am a mempber of Parente United and I am aléo closely associat-
ed with Daughters and Son> Uni..d. Those are the self-help groups,
the components of the child sexual abuse treatment progzam.
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Mr. MurpHY. Just speak into the microphone.
. BetH. | am sorry. I am a little nervous.

Like I said, I am part of the child sexual abuse treatment pro-
gram in Santa Clara County, Calif. _

I am a member of Parents United because I was molested by my
stepfather, and that started when I was about 8 or 9 years old and

. went on until I wag about 15 or 16. It is real hard for me to be able
to tell you how much abuse went on or how it happened, because it
is something that is really hard to remember back and not real
pleasant to try. I can tell you that that happened fairly frequently
over that period of years and it affected me a great deal during
that time and thereafter. . ‘ ] s

When it first began, I didn’t really understand what was going
on. I was too young to know the implications, or what. I didn’t even
know very much about what sex was, much less about sexual
abuse Normally children aren’t told about anything like that, and e
if you are told anything at all, what I was told was to stay away
from strangers in black cars with candy. And this was a man in my
family, and certainly no one I had any means tof; protect *myself
from.

So mostly, in the beginning, I was very confused. I didn’t know
what was happening. I knew something was wrong. He was telling
me not to tell anyone and it was a big secret, and that is about all.

As I got older, I told some of the kids at school in fifth grade
what was happening to me, and the reaction 1 got from thein was
that I was a freak, that nobody else knew what-I was talking
abqut, that I was very out of place, and, from that reaction, I

. decided that it just wasn’t a good idea to tell anybody because I felt
like nobody knew, nobody understood. I knew that I was the only
one that this ever happened to. Now I know that wasn’t true,
There were statistics stated earlier that one out of four women and
also as many as one out of five men have experienced some kind of
sexual abuse. And so I definitely wasn’t the only one, but it sure

\ felt that way then. I didn’t have anyone to talk to, I didn’t have

. anywhere to go with my problem. I didn’t feel that I could-talk to

y mom. I felt that in many ways we were very close and I could

/’tmalk about a lot of things with her, but this was something that
was just too difficult. I am still not sure exactly why I couldn’t go
to her. I feel that she didn’t know what was going on. I feel that a
big part of the reason I couldn’t-tell was because I was really afraid '.
I would break up the family, that I would hurt her, that I would
hurt the family. My family had gone through other niiner troubles,
and I had seen how that had shook the family, and especially my
mom, and I felt very protective and very caring. toward her and
didn’t want to upset that at all’ . T ) .
So by the time I got into the sixth grade I was 12 years old and- -
* the news hgd ge#f¥n around to my school, the administrator, my

. vice principal, and the way this was handled, he had no informa-
tion, he had no training. I can understand that now, in becoming
more involved. But the way he handled it wasyto pull me out. of
class in the middle of session which, if you can ,recall back to your
school days, if you got pulled out of class by, you know, some
higher up, you done something wrong.and everybody is going to
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want to know why. So I was very embarrassed about that kind of
approach, - , . . .. &

And he talked to me in the hall, you know, again where it is
right out in public. This was a man I had never talked to, I just
knew who he was. And he said, “I understand you have been
“telling some stories,” which made me feel, right off, that I was
being accused of lying. Naturally, I did not open up to this man, I
. did not feel comfortable with him and I did not say, “Yes, I was
sexually abused, I want to talk about it, and will you help me?”
This man wa's accusing me of lying and exposing me to my class-

So I said that I hadn’t been telling stories, and that is where it
was left. From what I understand now, I could civilly prosecute
this mlaz( for his inaction, and I think that is a very important

©

point in/our lives and a very important point in our program, that
we work very closely with the justice system and encourage report-
ing, bécause, in my case, where that intervention could have hap-
pened when I was 12 years old, the abuse went.on unfil I was 16
years’old. ,

During the next few years 1 again was very threatened by the
thought of somebody finding out. I was gcared that somebody would
find out. By that time I felt really guilty. I felt like this had gome

—~on for some time, and by the time I did know what was going on I

felt that [ was-gs much at fault as my stepfather was because I had
consented- to'it, and I felt that it was no more his.fault than it was
mine. .

So again I couldn’t talk about it because of fhe guilt.

It wasn’t until I was 17 that I told anybody, and during that time .

feel like there was anyone I could confide in or really get close to,
because whenever I started getting close to peaple I was afraid that
they would find out about the abuse, and all of these other horyible
things might happen. )
It wasn’t until I had gotten i
sexually promiscuous, I had a
.~ tion, dand it wa# after all that
boyfriend that I had that I w
. This was the first person I told, at 1)
By the time I was 17 I had 4 view of myself a a very independ-
ent adult person. As I look badk now on my pregnancy, I fee] that
that, for me, was a step of profection; I felt that if I went through
the pregnancy, if I’had a child, my stepfather could not see me as a
child, he would have to see me as a woman and, therefore, couldn’t
abuse me as a «child. Se in looking back, I feel that that is one
experience that was very painful for me that I had to go through
as a result of the abuse and the only way I knew how to deal with

, it and the only way I knew how to stop it for myself.
. The thing, for me, and you know, from other kids that I talked to
that had ﬁoﬂe through jt, is the belief that the last time it hap-
,nggnéd is the lagt time it happened, and you always hang on to that
belief, that it is not going to happen again. And that is another big
reason for not telling, you don’t want to sit -down and think, when
you are 10 years old, that this is going to last fog another 6 .years.

Q ) \A ."‘ ’-1\4
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some drugs, I had become very
that I had placed up for adop-
rough a conversation with a
to tell him -about the dbuse.
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You believe that when it happened last week that it is not going to
happen again. And I clung to that belief. ‘

When it finally did stop, that was, you know, through my getting
older, through my having a little more ability to be assertive and
to tell him to leave when he would come into my room at night,
and eventually it did taper off and then stop altogether. -

Like I said, much after that I told my mom. First I told my
boyfriend, and then after that I was afraid the abuse was starting ’
again, and I ran away, and I felt—I had never run away before. I
- had always been a good little girl. And I thought that I had to
explainsmy actions, so I did tell my mom at that point.

I feel like she was real supportive of me at that time, and that
was a real blessing, because I felt like I could talk about it yith
her, and I was getting some support and reassurance there,

. However, there was still problems at that point. My stepfather
and I were still not talking about it. We hadn’t said two words
about it in this whole time, which was almost 10 years. We had
never discussed it outside of the time it would happen.

When I was younger I was even very confused as to whether or
not I was dreaming.the instances of abuse or whether I was going
crazy, or 1 just didn’t know, because it would be like a night and
-day situation, something happening at night, but in the day we
would all kind of click back into action and become a normal
family again And I think from all appearances we were a normal
family. So it was very cohfusing for me to try to go back and forth
like that.

After 1 did tell and I was receiving support from my mom and we
still weren’t talking about it, I felt very uncomfortable, and a
growing thing, with my family. It was very uncomfortable for me
to be around them. [ just wanted to move out of the house gnd get
away When I did that, I didn't like to come home to visit. I just
didn't feel like it was a place for me to go, that there were people
there who would help me if I ever needed them, or &nything like
that 1 was just real distant. And I wanted that closeritss with my
family, I wanted that to be better, but there was still something I
couldn’t deal with and I couldn’t be close. And that change and
that closeness started for me when I got into the Parents United
gzogram That was a little over 2 years ago, 2 years ago in Novem-

r. . B .

On our first meeting the best thing about it for me was—It
wasn’t one of the group meetings we had, but it was a meeting
with a volunteer counselor who came out to our house and talked
about it with us. And the four of us sat down in the room, and it
was the first time that we had ever all sat in the same room and
mentioned child abuse or incest or the probiem or anything else. It
was a big relief for me to at least have it open that far, to where it
wasg something that I could talk about. ’ ’

When we went to our first group meeting-a couple of weeks later
there was a huge relief in knowing that there were all of these
other people in thé room. It was a very small meeting that night. I
think there were_about 25 in our group alone, and that there were
that many other people who knew what it was to go through, that
there were a lot of other women who had been molested when they
were children, and I finally felt that I had people I could go to who

(2N
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undefstood what had happened to me and wouldn’t ﬂ'at me like
some kind of a freak for having been sexually abused.

Through Parents United I have grown a K)t. 1t is really hard to *
stand up here today because I feel—today I feel really good *about
myself. I feel very honored to be able to be here, and I also feel
very proud of myself for being able to get up here and do this. ¥

Six years ago, 3 years ago, I couldn’t have done this, And I just -
want to share with you that the way I felt about myself and the
way I saw myself then was someone who was not worth very mych, *
someone very low, someone whose major worth was giving sex
favors, to be liKed, to be loved, and today I am a person who, .
believes- in my and who believes in my abilities, and certainly v
greater abilities than sexual favors. And I attribute bhat growth to
the Parents United program and to my parents who have worked
very hard with me.

I would like to share a little bit more information about the
Parents United program and about the Daughters and Sons United
program. Both of those two are self-help groups. And it is where
families or family members go. And in the Parents United group
there are fathers who have moles e are mothers who have
not molested, there are women who.were molested ds. chiildren,
sometimes othier interested related families that come in. My own
natural father came to one of the meetings with me to fry and
understand a little bit more about what had happened. It is a real
valuable experience to be able to have us deal. altogether in one
group. I felt that I was able to express my feelings. I got a fot of ™
support in expressing those feelings, especially anger, and my par-
ents also got a lot of support. And the big thing in the abuse was
that I felt Hke if I ever told, I would be! tearing them apart. In
Parents United, I know they are supported too, and I can let out
my feelings and know that it is not going to kijl them because they
have someone there to help them, too. .

So that help for myself, and knowing that they have help, too,
does quite a bit for me. -'

The Daughters and Sons United groups work very much the
same way with children, and I hdve worked in those groups quite a
bit, kind of in a big sister role to those kids who are going through.
the program now. That group is for children under 18, And I see
tremendous things happen in those groups. 1 see kids for the first
time being able to talk about what happened to them. .

To kind of share with you what ] see the difference in what has
happened over the last 10 years or sq since our rogram has been
in existence, when I was being abused I never lgnew what sexual

. abuse was: I thought I was the only one. I had never heard, of it.
Some of the kids who have come into our programs now have seen .
newspaper articles, things on television, or have read about, it, and -
they have a little chance to, you know, realize what has happened
t6 other people and to find out what they can do. And, to me, that
is just a huge“gtep, just how much information is getting out,

other thing iy the training that our program does-with profes-
sionals all across the country. I think Sergeant Blackstock will talk
a little bit more about that‘,r{low important that is, that when these
kids do report they have. people in the Social Service Department,
their teachers, the policemen, the courts, they all understand whag

Q ' o . R 96 -
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they are going through, and they have some means of ‘dealing with
it. The children I am -werking with in the groups are getting
supportive services even through the' criminal justice system,
which has been, you know,' notoriously in the past very hard-nosed
and not very supportive’ of anyone involved. And I am going to
police ifterviews with kids and they tell me how wonderful those
officers are and how kind they were. And, to me, that is just a
huge step, to see how much better it is etting for these kids going
through and seeing what I didn’t haye and seeing what they fre
getting and imaginirig that in the next 10 Yyears it is going to get so
much better. . ’ .

So I feel that, for m personally, that my growth and my growth
with my family has jus® been wonderful for mé, for my family and
for all of the areas of my life. And in working with the kids groups
I see that a3 just terribly important for them also. .

That’s all I have to say.

Mr: Murpny. Thank you, Beth.

« STATEMENT OF DICK, PARENTS UNITED .

- Dick. My name is Dick.,I am nervous as hell. I am a member of
Parents United. I am very glad to be here. - .

Jo. I would like to give Dick just a second. This is the very first-
time-he has ever spoken to anyone about abusing his daughter.

Dick. I am very grateful to have had Parents United because
there haj been very many times in my life when I had npthing. I
spent 4)2 years in prison for assault on a woman. I got out of
there, was out for a very short period of time, was arrested-on,a
child molesting charge. In this time I was given a chance to go to a
State hospital, under the setup that handles sex offenders. .

I spent 3 years there.'l received some very intensive therapy,
with other ‘child molesters, other sex offenders, and during that
period of time I got quite a bit of insight into my life, got fxptouch
with a lot of my feelings, my c{:ildhooi By the time I got of the
hospital I was in pretty good shape. I was feeling more confident in
myself, I was able to go out and meet people, join different func-
tions, such as the square-dance club. I was elighted I was a part of
it. ' .

I was out of the hospital about 4 years when,I met my present

wife, Jo, and about a year or 8o latér we were married. It wasn't .’

long when I found myself overwhelmed with responsibilities, the”
wife, three small children. It wasn’t long after that I.started mo-
lesting my daughter. It wasn’t something 'l wanted to do. I had no
place to go. I felt if I told anyone that t ey would dislike me, put
me back in prison, whatever. I felt my wife would leave me. I felt I
would be chastised by everybody around. I had had enough of that
in my life-I didn’t want any more.

After my wife found out about the molesting having transpired,
our martiage, which hadn’t really been too good ever, li)ec‘ame ve
much jkorse. We found out, that we were getting angry at eac
other‘more often over little, petty situations that—events which
even brought me to the point of drinking too much, leaving the
home, possibly seeking a divorce. . ] ‘ ‘

I decided"to"geek some therapy, marriage counseling, In the

\ marriage couns_gling it came out that I had o!ested my.daughter.
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This is when we were told about Parents United. And this is when
things started going uphill again. I now feel that my wifé’s and my
relationship is very, very beautiful, we afe getting along fantasti-
cally. I have a daughter who loves me, and 1 love her. We sit
and talk. I feel she looks up ta me as a father figure now. These
are things 1 wouldn’t have without an organization like Parents
United. I gm here to seek your support, not only for me, but for the
families who are in there now and the families who are coming in
a year from now, 2 years from now. :

I found a place that, unlike prison, with 65-75 percent recidivism
rate, a mental hospital, with 15-20 percent, we have Parents Unit-
eds with less than 1 percent over the last 10 years. It seems to me
that ig working: ‘ -

Thank you.

I'd
-

STATEMENT OF JO, PARENTS UNITED . -

* Jo. My name is Jo, and I am Beth’s mother and I am Dick’s wife.
" When Beth told me that she had been sexually molested by my
husband, it was the most difficult thing I had ever had to deal
with. I remember we were in" a public place, a 2d-hour coffeeshop,
'her boyfriend, herself, and me. ‘
The first reaction I had was that I had to'keep from going crazy,
and I didn’t want anybody in the restaurant to see how distraught
"I was. I felt like screaming and running out on the street. And
- then I was tpuched with all of this pain I felt, And I looked at my
daughter @nd in her eyes I could see there was nothing I could do
to help her. I think it was the first time in my life I felt so helpless
as a mother. I had 80 much pain of my own that there was nothing
1 tould do for her. That’s one of the disabling things about incest. .
the way it destructs the family roles. :

I also felt a great desl of anger toward my husband. I felt anger
as a wife who has found\her husband seeking sexual gratification
elsewhere. I felt a great deal of rage because this was my child and
I had been hurt. And I went home with all of that rage and that
anger, and when I walked in the door—gnd he had known that this
was probably what was going to happen, that I was going to prob-
ably have this information—he was helpless. And I felt that I had

*hit him with that ragg, that I had destroyed him. And I am not
that kind of person. So I kept t\at in me. And when you do that,
while I listened as much as I could to Beth and then kept my own
anger inside—and whén you do that, and I did that, I behaved in
some other ways that is very disabling, crippling, and disfunction-
ing in-our marriage. As Dick said, it wasn’t good in the first place.
We didn’t have good communication skills. My way of letting him
know how angry I was was to constantly harp on the things that
he didn't do well. There was no way that he could please me in
those next couple of years because what I was an about wasn’t
what we were talking about. At Parents Unitedewe [aarned how to
talk about things. en we came to Parents United I expected
something like, oh, either a big auditorium and a lecturer standing
up there telling us; “You are right, you are wrong,” or some kind
ofp a smaltzy kind of self-help groug, you know, kind of flaky. I
come from California, and one of the things we are noted for is
that just about any organization can get input there. And that is
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something I really wanted to watch out, I didn’t want a Jonestown.
"I wanted something solid with good therapeutic treatment. And
what I found was that we do have trained, licensed marriage -and
family counselors, that €ven the interns working in the program,
the, volunteer interns, have already completed their master’s
degree and are working on their licensing requirements. These are
" qualified people, . .
But what makes~that work is that, along with that qualified
staff, is the ‘self-help component. We work together. That is prob-
ably the whole secret to the whole thing, that we work together.
I cofacilitate a women’s group with an eperienced, tcained staff
person We go out on speaking engagements with both staff and
members We wark with the criminal justice system. We work witl?”
“foster care placement. We don't try to isoldte. We try to reach out
to all the agencies that can support and help us deal with our

roblems. .
. e treatment we have received there has helped all of-us. As
. Beth has said, her natural father has been to a Parents United

meeting, he supports it, and, to the best of his ability, understands

where we are at My son has been there. My oldest daughter, not

sexually abused, qare for about 6 months. I think she has got
insight as to how she wants to function 1in her own marriage far

clearer than anything I was able to give her before. . *
.. I think that our jobs have changed, my husband recently re-

ceived a promotion that I amMure he wouldn’t have gotten « few

- years agq. I function well in my own work, and. most important to

me, is that we have a granddaughter that is 2% years oid. She

receives the protection of all of us. When m granddaughter comes

{ up te me and I say: “Could I have a hug?” and she says, “No,"” I

dop’t push that, and neither does anyone else. We are teaching her

v thatzshe has a right to her own_ body, that she is a person with

. rights of her own, and I feel she will grow up to be a self-sufficient

péxgon. I am very pleased about that. | feel that the cycle of ‘abuse
has stopped in our family. . -

I think that witlout Parents United that tudav my husband (
would Be in prison,probabiy for life. ThE condition that he was in
at the time we weére approaching Parents United was such that he
was depressed, .unable to cupe well. I think he would have molested
some other child 1 was very angty, as I said. I was turning inward.
That is called depression I have learned that. That was depre..sion
that T was feeling. 1 wasn’t doing well at my job. I was secretary to
the county ‘board of supervisors, and even dutring meetings I would
find”my mind wandering to my own personal problems. It was
getting more diffieult to do my job well. .

I think that without Parents United I would probably be using
the county mental health facility in some way or another. '

When I was writing this speech out I was trying to see where my
damghter would be today and that I couldn’t do athing about, and I
realize I don’t want to think about that. I don’t want to speculate
with where she would be without this program. I have heard from
too many women molested as children, some in their 20's, 80's, 40's,
. even a 7l-year-old woman who started recently, who have not hatl
v an epportunity to work out their feelings about being molested. 1

have heard of naumerotis broken marriages, prostitution, loss of self-
4 - .
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respbet, guilt, more child abuse of their own children, physical and
sexual abufle, and other sorts of detrimental situations,

Over the years I have been a sociologf student part time—I still
don’'t have a degree, but I piddle away with that,from time to
‘ time—and I have really an awareness of how this affects the com-
munity.” And I decided, as you have heard here today from people
far more qualified .than I, that it is costly to keep a man in prison
and it is costly to keep a mother on welfafe and it is costly to keep
children in foster care. e . :
I have figures here. I ant not even going tosbother wn)h most of

them. I think you have already heard those. But my own experi- |

ence has taught me, far instance, that typical marriage and family
counseling costs about $75 an hour and yet weweceived individual
family and multiple group counséling. We go“through parentihg
groups, couples groups, orientation groups, human sexuality
%:)ups, and we have intense support from the members as well.
ey have been able to compute that jt averages 33.80 per client
contact for the professional staff to provide this counseling. If there
was any way—and it is almost impossible to add in the kind of self-
support that we get from each other, our members, but they think
.that might reduce that to 51% cents per client contact. It has-also_
been figured that a new family coming into our program in the
first 2 weeks receives 43 hours of. contact. We are close. We gdre.
We work together. . . - ‘ -
FWe are also aware, which I have also heard today, that, aside
from these cost-saving factors, there are so magy other more .im-
portant things, such as the fact that our child are not goidg to
be involved in drug abuse, prostitution, and othée¥ things that énd
up costing not only the system-money, but aldo carrying that pain
on from generation to generation. * .

It is a saying of mine that it is easier to build a childthan it is\o ¢
L 3 t.

repair a man. . e
I think the most important single benefit of this program is that
more and more people are reporting. I spoke just last week to a
man over the telephone who was pretty scared and didn't know
what to do. And we talked for about an hour. When that hour was*
up, he called the police departmént to turn himself in. And when
he was through doing that, he called me. And he said: “They told
me to come in tomorrow t;aofreﬁhg." He was absolutely flabbergast-
ed that someone wasn’t going to Tome out £1d handcuff him and
carry him away in a black and white police car, that there was a’
humane understanding. And because I cou'd tell him that, that
was” something he could expect, it was easier for him to do that
reporting. . y .
.That kind of self-reporting saves a lof in dollars, and that is
important. But more important is that it means that we don’t have
. to put daughters on the witness stand and fathers pleading guilty. I
. say “fathers and daughters” because ptimarily .we deal withJather
and daughter abuse, but there are others. But. that.is primarily
what we deal with.’ Ct
=" The child needs to hear that it wasn't her fault. Thetre is a lot of
guilt with that, as Beth hag told you. She need3 to hear that, and
when that man, pleads guilty, that is the first step to hearing that
and for her qwn resolution. . ' .

o '
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I feel that I am not very well prepared to tell how this Nation’s
money should be spent. I am really aware that I have no compre-
. hension of how that should be done$ But I don't feel that there is
- any greater Yesponsibility that this’Nation can have than to pro-
* vide protection of its young so that they can grow up to be respon- «
siblé and rewarding adults.
Thank you. . &
Mr. MurpHY. Sergeant Blackstock. . . .

STATEMENT OF CARROLL BLACKSTOCK, SERGEANT, SAN JOSE
POLICE -DEPARTMEN'I“ SAN JOSE, CALIF. ..

Mr. BLackstock. My na Carroll Blackstock. I am a San Jose
police sergeant. I have been apolice officer for almost 20 years, and
the last 10 years have been spent in investigatiogs, the last 7 of
{those dealing dixectly’ with sexual® assault cases, thild sexual as-
sault and abuse. " —

I came here today to try to impress.upon you of the important
work that is provided by ‘groups like Parents United and Parents
Anonymous for the 'various communities throughout the Nation.

- Parents United in San Jose and Santa Clara County is probably

one of the most valuable resource tools ysed by the police depart-

ment to meet its needs to the community. This is from so many

facets that it- would be impossible for us to go through them all -,
today. . —~

One of the primary considerations, probably, would be in cost

savings both in the financial’ resources and in the manpowey re-
sources, because when we take a case now in an in-Kouse molest
situation, we take our investigative information to the DA’s office,
we are almost- 90 percent sure we are not going to have to put ona
trial. S ' . . .

We are not going to have to%troduce a small child tg a court-
room setting and have that child suffer the additional trauma of"
testifying against their own father. The district attorney’s office .

- knows we are not going, to g0 tg trial, that we are going to haven
pretrial disposition, a guilty pléa. He also knows, and the commu- .
nity knows, that that person who pleads guilty stands ready to
serve whatever sentence is meted out by the court. The person has
been prepared by the support group, Parents United, and under-

. stands that the community needs and the sogietal rzeeds are that
he be punished and’ admits his guilt. .

That doesp’t mean there are people and offenders going to

prison. As Dick pointed out, he spent 4 years in the.pen, spent

another 3 years in a State hospital, and molested his children after
he finished that process. ~N Sy ’

. I'think we have documented evidence, stacks of it, that that kind

of treatment program doesn’t’work, that those people are recidi-

vists, and that they continue®and the. cycle continues and we
haven’t gotten anywhere except spending a lot of money and bring-

ing a lot of pain to families. T - L

From a police officer’s standpoint, the traditional .method has
been to.be very hardnosed and try to be very objective and “just
the facts, ma’am,” and that sért of police work,”and we are learn-
ing almost daily that it d\oesn’t work very well, that the more we

~ LY .
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can‘deal with all types of offenders, all types of situations, in a
more humanistic way, we are much more successful.

+  Parents United’s child sexual _abuse treatment program is a
. viable and, as far as I am concerned personally, the only alterna-

situation. ‘ ]

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. : .

Mr. Murphy. Thank you. I would like to agk you or Mr. Lieber:
Parents United receives funding through the National Center? Is
that where the-funding comes from? *

Jo. I understand wé receive three. |,

al Center real ‘ (
Mr. Mureny. Where is Parents Unitéd located?
Jo. We arein San.dube, Calif. , . '
at I meant to tell you is We conduct a natio | training
program. We have 50 other chapters, and through the training
program, which includes not.only child’ protection peopfe and social
i ; ies, judges, and

-

workers but it also iacludes law enforcement age
. DA’s, we try to investigate, as I say, every one, ‘and with this
¥  training they set up new chapters. There are now 50. :
Mr. MurpHY. Was the $300,000 spept in your chapter, is that
where the, money is spent? . i
Jo. 1 not. certain. I think it is for the training pProgram.
Mr. LieBER. I can, testify on the way the money is used. It is used
. throughout the country to certify people and train lay people on
: how to best deal with child sexual abuse. It is also used with

"total package to.the families with almost no cost atyall.
Mr. MurpPHY. Jo, you mentioned that you were interested in your

ming aware of why- your husband was in the girl's bedroom?
Jo. First of all, I didn’t know _he was in her bedroom, That
usually happened, as I understand it, whepn I was.asleep, and as
Beth says, she didn’t tell me. What I meanlis- I didn’t see it.
I don’t mean I deliberately turned my h away, but I feel I
could only percelve what I could handle. The only thing I could
compare it to is, one time | miscarried a baby and it took me 4 or 5
hours to’realize that, happened, because when_the pain is intense,
you don’t see it,'and I think that was a lot of that. First of all, he
was contriving it so I couldn’t see, but, second, I wasn’t looking. for

- .that. I didn’t see the children—— : ‘
" . Mr. Murphy. You say_the'plin was intense. Did you feel the pain

Y ‘at that time? You say you had no suspicion? 4
Jo. No; but what I am saying is if I had held that suspicion, it
would have been pain I coulgn’t have dealt with. It doesn’t come in
the conscious; it might have come in the subconscious. I don't have
any recollectiort of any indication, -

I realize now, I.should have wondered why my daughter
wanted a lock on her door. She said’it was to keep her brother
~_from stealing money from her. I believed her. t
™ T remember that a close friend was talkjng to me about her

thought:'1, believe this girl is being sexually abused. It turned out’

* i . ’ bl
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tive, the only method we have th deal successfuily with this kind of

~" BETH. Qur linderstanding is we receive $300,000 from the Nation-
y.

pr&sently existing Parents Anonymous groups so they can offer a

farhily’s activities, so I want to ask you, weren’t you interested in .

teenage daughter wasn’t behaving very well, and as I listened, I '
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that 'was the case I didn't know that then I wouldn't know thab .
then very well. I didn't know the signals, but now it is much -
clearer to me. : ’ )

Mr. MurpHY. Why didr'’t you seek help during those years, Dick?
Dick. As I said before, there really was no place I felt safe in
going to I felt if I went to the authorities or a psychiatrist, I would .
be turned in, X would lose my family, losé®ny job, and probably end
up*back in jail. S . ,

If I had known there was a sroup such as this—actually there
wasn’t at that point—if I had known, I am quite sure I would have
checked in immediately.

I had told my wife before we-ever got married I had been in
trouble hefore and what jt cor-isted of; et cetera, and she was
willing w -till marry me, knc ving this had been 1in my past.

Mr. Murrn.. Lir. Miller?

Mr. MiLLER. Thank you, Mr Chairman. “

{ want to thank you all very much for your testimony.

It is interesting how we come full circle. When the problems of .
sexually abused children, child pornography hit the Congress some
y-ars ago, we went out to Los Angeles and held a hearing,"and I
forget the gentleman’s name, but it was in one of the testimonies
today—it was a policeman-natned Martin who presented us all
with the slides and all the terrible stories,pbout “chicken hawks’
and young childref being brought in to child pornography.

At that time the (ngress was going to tome down very hard; we
were going to make everything illegal. We were going after the
ngt Office and Customs Service and all thesé things you heard
abodt. .

Two things happened in that hearing.

First, Richard Dreyfuss, the actor, came before the committee
ancflsaid, “I think fxyou ought to be very careful about what you are
doing in terms of making certain things illegal.” He was very
concerned about the very same punishments. It is interesting that
last night the movie he was most concerned with was shown again

* on national TV, and that was “American Graffiti”’ The Congress
would have made that movie illegal under the Child Pornography .
. Act or the original provisions of the law. s
Second: Repre?ntatives of Parents United, 4 family much as
r

» - *

ours, came beforg that committee and told them exactly what you
ave told us, and 1 think it reeled the committee. They had not
expected somebody to make ,the admissions that you have Jjust

- . made And also Hank Giarretto came before that committee, and,]

am not sure, sergeant, if it was yJu—you have mellowed, if* it
-was—the other guy was a much tougher cop. Was that you?
Sergeant BLackstock. No, sir. -
Mr. MiLLer He was a real tough fellow, that guy. He came in
and explained to us how wé' could deal with these families, how we
~should avoid prison, how we could avoid/these excessive costs, how
‘we could have success; and how that family could have success; and
that it was one of the things to be very concerned about, and that,
is that we don't get so lost in the area of child pornégraphy and
lost in the harsh sentencing and making new laws and making nbw
actions crimes, because then people like Dick and people like the
gentleman who was there that day and others would be afraid to

>/. IUG R ' s
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“come forward because they are sure they are going off to jail, they
are sure they are going to lose their job, and they are sure all these
ills are gaing to happen to them.

One thing we learned and I have learned in that effort, spending

,a lot of time pith Parents United, as chairman, is that if none of

- those things happened and if people like Dick are given a choice,
they can change their lives and the family can change its life and
the family can come back together.

I was a little concerned when one of the previous w1$nesses
suggestad the only beneficial thing we have been able to learn is
that recidivism through delivery of some of the services has bae
dramatically reduced. I suspect that for Beth and for her father
and .people who come in contact with sexual abuse in the family,
that is a rather dramatic factor and a Trather 1mportant ong, one
that ought not to be discounted.

. I also hope, for people who believe that in.the Congress we can
simply cut money and it will have po impact, that perhaps they
would see the tapes of today’s hearings. These are not functions,
they are not categories, they are not programs. They are peoplé’s
lives that we are cutting, and as you know, this profamily adminis-
tration is also decimating the Child Abuse Act. The $4 million that
the Congress finally put in after 3 years last year is slated to be
taken out, those funds to address the problems of child abuse, and I
thank you, Mr. Chairman, for pufting it back in, at least in our
committee print. «

But | think the country ought to understand that families like
this at%e subject of those budget cuts, not some bureaucrat in
Washing¥on, but man}x; many families time and time again, just
like this. And you do have a right, Jo, to tell lﬁ how to spend our
money, because I think you can signal the substantial evidence
that many .times when the money is spent, it helps us at a local
level and in fact saves families and is in fact preventive.

~
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the testimony of the previous witnesses, would gear down and
hunker down for a very tough fight. I can’t %hink of a more
important issue than the healthy lives of our children and, hopeful-
ly, §he preservation of 'some of our familiés. |
. Parents United and Parents Anonymous, as was testified earher,
have bm}x\gnht back to this Government many, many, fold the

amount oney we havé ever delivered out in terms of communi:

volvement and in terms of the preservation of those families.
And, Dick, thank you very, very much for sharing your testimo-
.. ny with us thls morning. T ere was a gentleman much like your-
self that got thaf $4 mt lion—that $4 million out of $650 billion—
«and.that g
it going. 1 really appreciate your coming in: .
Dick. Thank you very much.
* Mr. MurpHY. Mr. Erdahl?
Mr. ER‘DAH!‘Thank you, Mt. Chairman.
shdt my colleague from Califgrnia said, and
S1id 1s famMly for being here. For each of you, it is
ing to do. It is what we might call a “gutgy” thing
: today and share these things with us.

104

I would hope this committee, after hearing this-testimony and

4 million started it, and rthaybe you will allow us to keep-

r

ty involvement, and police involvement, and judicial systems in- . .
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I have just a couple or maybe three questions, first of Beth.
As you have'dealt with other people who are involved or have
oeen involved ih similar'problem situations, is*it pretty universal
that it is a surprise to find that this isn’t all that unique? You may
have thought, as you said, “I anr the only person in thé world
something like this has happened to,” Have you found that it has ..
* happened to others who are, say, 10 or 12 years old? \ N
BetH. I think among girls the average age has been maybe 15, 16
years old, that is,a few years ago the average age of girls reporting
was about 15, 16 years. Informally, although we haven’t had money
“to research it, but informally we have seen the age is getting down
K to 12 and 13 year&-gld, and, of course, we have preadolescents
reporting I think the age of kids reporting shows they are learning.
. about sexual abuse and learning that other people in other places
are getting help Also I have heard from other girls who have read
'ﬁrtlie es and‘ seen programs, and this has encouraged them to find
elp. - ) .
Mr. ErpaHL Another question that comes from that. is that
"really we,think not only about treating situations that have oc-
curred but about ‘preventing situations.like this from arising and
[ knowing that that c:i\J be done. And also of the sergeant I would -
ask whether it is through the law enforcement agenties that this is
done or just through an awareness on the part of parentd. Obvious- .
ly, I guess not enough.is being done. ’ .

BetH Noj there’s agreat need. One.of the common misconce |
tions I have run across is that with preadolescent kids, peop{-«’
object to ypung kids hearing abdut sexual abuse, and we have a
very difficult tirme getting any educational bill for the kids in
school because they are too young and they will be too upset to
hear about it. My‘own mom felt that as a‘lx"(year-old I was a little
young to hear about it, and I was being abused for 4 years. And in
fact We found that there were 4-year-old girls—the youngest was 18
months—who were sexually abused. It starts at any age. It is

important that kids know about, it and know there is some place
] they can gt help. Also we do havé resource people, the people who
are dealing with those kids, so they can learn to identify,with them
and know there are places to get help. - ’
We have a very large program. We do a lot of outreach, but.
there are a lot of places in our own county that don’t know.about

- our program It is a continuing, constant effort, and it is something .

+ *  we can't afford to Tet fall because there is still a lot of work that
needs to be done. - < v

Mr. ErpaHL. Sergeant Blackstock?: .

Sergeant BLACKSTOCK. Yes. The openned that has been brought
to the comniunity by families such as this and the discussion’ and -
community educatfon has allowed the police, law enforcement, and
the criminal justice system to modify its training C{Jrograms. We are
able to go into sghools at lower grade leves and discuss things like
this openly, where a few years ago it was impossihle, it wouldn'’t
have been acceptable by the community, but because of the open-
ncss generated by groups like Parents United, we are allowed to do
that now. So it is an educational pratess that even the law enforce-

L4

.+ . ment people can get into.
' Mr. ErpaHL. Thank you. . "5\
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Dick, you Ynentioned you had spent some time in prison and, L
guess, in another State institution? - i

Dick. Yes, sir. - . '

Mr. ErpaHL. Evidently they didn’t help you. Can you share a
little bit of thit with us, because that is -another mood in the
country? I suppose mapy people probably don’t have a whole Jot of
sympathy for that sor%‘f activity, frankly. .

Dick. That’s right, they don’t. I felt that «prison did nothing but
incarcerate me for 4% years. They gave me—T1 suppose there was
sBne training available, as far as jobs or'spmething. I did clerical
work' most of the time I was. there. Some of it was paid clerical

' work, such('as $5, $6 a month, which allowed me to buy some,
. cigarettes ahd things.

J got in nb trouble at all while I was there. I was considered a
«  pretty model prisoner, I guess. When I was released from there, as
I say, I was out for just a very short period of time, 33 days, and I
, was back in trouble again. So I really feel it had nothing to do—the
,prison wasn’t going to deter me from doing' what I was doing, with
my background. The feeling within myself was not’ being able to

dea) with the problem. ‘

Mr. ErpaHL. If I could ask you this, did they make any. attempt?
Did you have any counseling? . o .

" Dick. There was .nothing available at thaf time in the prison
gystem. This was in Washington State. At that time there was
/othing available.’ - .

Mr. BrpAHL. You were locked out? . '

. Dick. This was 20 years ago. I got out in 1960..At that timé they
were ¢onsidering. havigg some psychologists available, but it was
just a very pilot program by the time I gotout.- " ;

Mr. ErpaHL. I think you were here when the other people testi-

.. fied. We have heard mention made ‘about this pattern of sexual
+ ‘#buse. Again, do you care to say—I don’t want to pressure you on
* . +this, considering’ your own:batkground, but was there some pattern

"of this in your childhood? Do you feel there was a cycle of abuse in
your own childhood? - .

Dick. I was molested as a. child by an older sister. I had a very
overprotective mother, and I feel that this gave me a lot of my
problenis right-there, and this is something I have dealt with ®nd
am still dealing with. I am still going to therapy off and on.

When I fee]-things are coming to a point where 1 arh running

" into some problems in my life, I am ready to jump back into

- therapy and say, “OK, what is causing this? Is this something from

my childhood or mywwdrk, my job situation, or what is this that
makes me feel like this?” : .
I do have that resource ri ow, though. I feel very comfort-
) able in jumping back into .
i = Jo. May I say somethi .
}°  "Mr. ErDAHL. Yes. - ‘ ;

Jo. When Dick says He jumps back into therapy, he means that
in addition he attends dn Wednesday nights at Parentg United as

’an,officef there, and he works in,the group, but when he sayshe

" has intense feelings he’' wants to deal with, he goes back to the
! individual therapist that is also provided by Parents United. So our
4 4
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counseling is an ongoing thing, but there are different degrees and
different parts of it: .. )

Mr. ErpaHL. Maybe you would care to comment about this. I
haven’t heard anybody say a word aboU™a{but it seems obvious, -
from seeing you that'a big component.in this type of reestablished
relationship has to be forgiveness and acceptance. - - '

Dick. Beth, that’s yours. . -

BerH, OK, forgiveness and acceptance. Forgiveness is something
I have a lot of trouble with, and it is something I get asked on
almost every speaking engagement I have done. Have I forgiven
my father? .

say that I accept him and love him and look up to him as a

father, but the word “forgiveness” implies forgiving and forgetting.

It is somehow saying the past is past ahd this hasn’t affected me

and it's all OK now. | .

. (I}dan never say it 1s OK that he abused me. I can say we have

) grown closer now and have a much better relationship, but to me

. the word “forgiveness” implies some things I don’t feel fit to
accept. ¥ .

Mr. ERpaHL. Thank you. -

Mr. MuRrPHY, UnforttWe staff underestimated or overes-
tihated the time we wedld have for witnesses and scheduled an-

. other very important panel, and I would ask Dr. Thomas, Vanette
N\ Graham, and Adrienne Haeuser if they would prefer to wait. It is

. -

tely necessary that we recess the hearing at this time. I will

give You,an opportunity to testify later today. We can reconvene at

» 3:30. The Hause meets for session, I have an address to give, and I
then have another very important meeting at 2 o’clock.

We could reconvene at 3:30, or if the witnesses would like, they

‘ may just submit their testimony or they may come to my office at
3:30," at which time they can submit_their testithony, as well as
have an informal discussion. So with ‘apologies from myself and the

) staff, would you care to now pick the second best approach?

*~ . Adrienne? ' D
* Ms. HAEUSER. Yes. . .

‘Mr. MURBHY. Are you going to be ifl town until 3:30?

. Ms. HAEUSER. Yes; I will be here, and I can come to your office,
or I would be happy to reconvene here.

Mr. Myren?. All right, Mr. Erdahl says that he will stay until
there-ig a recorded vote on the floor. We hope that will not occur,
certainly until the panel finishes. .

So if you would like, then, to continue, with my apologies, I must
leave, alpd I will be available at 3:30. I will also have the testimony
and will read it through. L

So we will have Dr. Thomas, Vanette Graham, and Adrienne
Haeusger as witnesses. . ’

Mr.{ErpAHL. This obviously gives us evidence that our concern in
this akea' goes across party linés. We happen to be members of

. differepf political parties. /. ’
Mr. MugrPHyY. | J;dn’t know that. ..
Mr. |ErpanL. Well, you might find out. This is no place for
. partisan politics, and we will all miss our lunch together.
: This doesn’t need to be on the record.
* [Diseussion had off the record.]

’
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Mr. ErpaHL [presiding]. Again, I guess we can g0 down the list I
have- had furnished me here of the three pedple involved. Please
identify yourselves for ‘the record, and if there is no objectjon, we
will start in the'sequence as I have the witnessés listed._ K
= . The first witness is Dr. George Thomas, president, Regional Insti:
tute for Social Welfare Research, from Athens, Ga. Dr. Thomas.

) ‘ ']

STATEMENT OF GEORGE R. THOMAS, PH. D., PRESIDENT, RE-
GIONAL INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL "'WELFARE RESEARCH,
ATHENS, GA. *

Mr. THOMAS. ’I‘hgnk y%u, Congressman, for your patience and
sustainirfy power here. . . '
. T would lik€ to say that our institute does operate the Southeast-
ern Child Abuse and Neglect Resource Center, and I will cut my
remarks very short because we are in the lunch hour.
There are two thipgs I would like to say-essentially, but, No. 1,
g I

+

as a preface, I ha3 en working‘for children for foughly a quar-
ter-of-a-céntury, and Isshare the comments 'of many of the people
here that there wasn’t a’whole lot happening before this initiative
laurrehed by the Federal"Government. ‘
I am inclined to think, under a block grant dpproach or some
other similar approach, we are going to face a very seriqus dimin-
. y ishment, particularly in the voluntary and local sector of services
where the people .have literally come out of the woodwork in this
country with their good faith and their goo{ offices and their good
efforts on behalf of children and¥the types of families we have
¥ heard from this morning, with no money inyolved, with nothing ,
except what we might call in perhaps in grosg tetms the American
spirit to do something for the rest of us in this country. And they
have done it. - S .
The decade ofthe seventies was an unparalleled tinﬁe of growth
. and effort on the part of people in communities on behalf of other
people in their own communities. This comes from the national
. initiative; it wasn’t there after World War II, and it wasn’t there in
the sixties when I was around, and .it wasn’t there until this
& initiative was passed. . : . ‘
In our own region of 734 countieg, well over half of those coun-  * .
ties have some form of volunteer multidisciplinary council; adviso-
ry groups, Parents Anonymous groups, or some other sort of assist-
ance groups that go to courts or other places and that axe volun-
tary in nature and receive no funding. And, by gadfrey, if we go.to
a block grant approach, 1 can almost guarantee you from experi-
ence that the message that goes forth from Washington will be
that the States own this problem and it is the States’ responsibility
to take care of that problem, and the folks in those communities
will back off. . -
That is the way it was before tijs initiative. The child welfare
agency owned the problem, and the people in the communities did
r not deal in.it. We had very low participation before this initiative*
began, and the block grant approach will send that message forth
. again, that voluntary help is not necessary and'isn’t needed, be-
cause people need encouragement to get on the bandwagon and to
get out in the evenings and do the work that they are not other-- v
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wise called on to do'to serve their own famllies and their own
economic status. .

I would say one other thing, and that is‘that the families that

_-were here this morning and t;%at could tear anybody’s heart out in

terms of their own circumstd¥ces are all over this country. I can
give You one example of how a respurce center—I have a lot of
other remarks, but 1 am going to lean on this and quit—one other
example of how a resource center can aid the States in its region
and local governments and these lay citizen groups at a very
modest cost across the vast network of services in our region, and
this amounts to 40-some-million people in those 734 counties.

The issue of adolescent sexual abuse came to us in Very many
ways from very many sources as a resource center & few years
back, and for a very modest effort wé)then turned around and we
were dble rather immediately to su all the child protective
service workers in the region, over ;000 .to find out what they
were up against in the public agencies. The’one thing that surfaced
was that, “Hell, we can’t even getyin contact with these kids”
because of many o t'ﬁe things that these older children said this
morning about keeping inside themselves, afraid ‘that they were
freaks or what‘have-you, they doh’t come ih for service. .

Half of the children in this country now in child welfare case-
loads are adofescents, and they don’t come in for service., Oneand a

-~ half percent of the entire child welfare caseload is walk-ins. One

and a half percent of the adolescents are walk-ins. They havewgot to
he dragged in. . o

' So one of the problems was: How do-you reach this adolescent
who has been sexually abused? We designed a-teletape system, and
with the good offices and a great deal of cooperation from the Knox
County Family and Children Seryices in Tennessee—that is a pri-
até social service agency—we put on a l-year demonstration of a
zvay in which we would cope with it«and allow these children to
come inl anonymously and”deal n ageéncy and declare them-
selves when they felt comfortable, and in that year, Congressman,
the number of sexually abused Adgfescents in Knoxville, Tenn.,
who wefe validated as having th e problems and who were reach-
ing services increased by over 15\‘0 percent, from something like 60
percent in that community to over 150 percent in 1 year through
this service. We touched them..-We were able to communicate with
them. And some of these kids who were here this morning, maybe
they could benefit from that service. It cost $600 for the teletape, a
lousy $600, and if you have a little training for volunteers, you can
run that program all over the country. And this is a result of the
kind.of activity by which many communities, eve y from Lieu-
tenant Goverrior Curb in California to a private group in Virginia
Beach, Va,, havI?/received the self-instructional manuals as to how
to'set up this program, with né cost, over 250 localities. And added
to that, if you take this money and if you split it ug,eas‘ some said,
in absurb l)ilttle formulas among the States, we will be in"a position
where we will have no lead, no initiative, and we will have created

& profound void in this country in terms of leadership that no
prul%a‘t&o!garﬁmﬁan can deal with. ’

I'think we in the field of child abuse 4hd neglect ouéht to be at’

* least on the same level of concern with the Federal overnment
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that the Federal Government shows for small business, which is a
legitimate Federal concern also, because the, Federal Government
provides capital injtiatives for innovation in small business—and
goodness knows, we need it. And who else is going to do it? Nobody.

in my view, if we cease this initiative, we will have created a
profound void, and it will rattle in our ears and in our ears and in

our ears for ¥ long time to come, because we will be returning to 7

the days of yesteryear. And maybe the Lone Ranger likes this, but :

I don’t. I hope some interest in this committee prevails, at least in .
&r.ne small way, to keep some of these smalll things, these few
-$hings, going. '

Mr. ErbaHL. Thank you very much, Dr. Thomas. I apprec‘iate
your candor. - -
[The prepared statement of George Thomas“fgllowsz] .
AN
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF GEORGE THOMAS, PH. D., PrésiENT, RedionAL
INsTITUTE OF SotiaL WELPARE RESEARCH, INC., ATHENS, GA.

The decade of the 70's was a time of growth and cbangeﬁin
child”protective services unparalled in our history. Public
€ »
concern about the problems of child abuse and neglect exploded

and the detection and reporting of these problems skyroéieted

.
- 8

nationwide.
virtually every sfate 1egisi;€ﬁ}e reséonded by changing

statutes ?o improve f§porting,-to ektend protectéons t; se

ually abubg@ and eXploited children and to prov{de guar.

ad litem Fepresent;tion in court processes. State CPS agen-

Cies bpnefited grom 1ncreased fundxngﬁ?or services, enriched

.

staff development programs and the lasting effects of numerous

"'service innovations initiated with newly available "geed

money. " Naiionafiy, 1n'one year alone, between 1978-79,
Title XX funds spent fér CPS more than doubled ang, accérding
to informal gur;ey, bet;een 20 and 30 service-innovaticns
started wigi funds pro;ided by NCCAN had found their way

petmaneﬁt?@ into state serV}ce delivery. systems following,
terminz&ibh of seed money support, o

. .
- %

o . -
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) Community-based supportiye ser¥ices such as g?ildnnoule
" advisory councilsﬂﬁhultig}sciplinary'diagnostic teams, Par- !
" ents Anonymoug groups, and otheréxnultiplieo, éreatly #nhancing
.the much desifed but rarely achieved linkages‘petween publio -

services and voluntar& resources- ! (
Al The significant exoansion in research and 1nformation
transfer ;gt1vrties greatlyAbmoadeneé our knowLnge about .
the magnitude of these problens,*oug underétandfné of the
rélutionship between such féctors as barent-infant bonding,
social isolation and family stress énd abusive or neglectful
*parental practices, and our Lnsignt;’concerning’the appro- *
pr1ateness of various 1ntervention strategies and techniques.
-, «
None of this occurred by accxdentwor the spontaneous

com1ng together of disparate activities and 1nterests. Rather,

this pace of growtg and change i-esulted from the passage

of the Child se and Neglect Ptevention and Treatment Act

of j974_i93—272) its subsequent reauthoriz&tlon that

" served to provide a ational focust %Pr scattered and unorganized

concerns and the vehture capital negded 4o convert these

concerns into tangibte gains for children in need of protec-

roa

tion. . . ‘.~ t - .

- . : i ~
fgor those who disagree with tnis conclusion, reflect
for a moment upon the progression of ‘child welfare gervices
during the period from, the end of ﬁsrld War II to the enactw
. : . . £

ment of 93-247.
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That period was *marked by episodic, unsustained and
ineffective advocacy movemqnts, sombblescence in the chambers
of state leqislatures" with few exceptions no growth in our
research supported knowled@e base, and a vittual exclusion
of ,compunity patticipation in public services coupied with
a qgadual but steady decline in the status, gundinq and for-

tunes of public child welfare services. *

For those who doncede- the accuracy of this.histozical ,>‘

"sketch and the startling differences *in the pace of growth
and chanqe promoted by enactment of 93-247, but who also
belfeve the national initiative has accomplished its purpopes
and ghould be epded, I ask whether child abuge and neqlect
remain a rightful concern of qovernment and whether, in terms
oiﬂgsqnitude and geographic disttibution, these ptoblems

> ~
remain ‘national in cﬁ%ractez.-

- ) ) .
If so, I ask who, in the absenge of a national initja-

ve, will shoulder the burdéns of focusing national attention

" and, ptovidinq the ventute capital vital to sustain g and

1

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

.

extendinq.the phenomenal gains of the 70's?

X 1n the-private sector there.is no source,, or aqqteqate
of sdhzces, with claims upon legitimacy or resouzces capable

of filling thrB‘leadetship void,

v

- kS
In the public sectoz, the burden will faL% squarely

upon the-states. Internal political realities that vary
state to state and external competition bethZn the states

for declining resouzces within a condition of,ipstained
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. inflation dim prospects for states assuming.a coherent leader-
¢ ship role. Purther, the states' frantic searches for fnnds
to meet the escalating costs of on-going 8ervices maie it
a virtual certainty that they could not justify reserving
: discretionary fnnds for venture capital activities such. as
research, sgrvice experiments or community developﬁent/efforts,
that have, perhaps, less obvions immediate payoffs. '
The state% have proven, howeveg, that they can profit
from a federal-state partnership within which the federal
government assumes the national leadership and v;ntnre capital
roles. ’
No time would be more propitious for supporting the
"“‘:’\pontinuepion'of this partnership than now.
- As a nation, we enter.the 80's with an undiminished
cq%cern for the prqtection of éh; children. lI see No signs
of public unwillingness to provide the funds to meet this

» =

responsibility. ) -
But continued fxnancial support, in and by itself, will
not assure better protective services for children. Although
Title XX experditures for child protective services more
than doubled during fiscal 1979, represently the largest
4 proportional growth of any program receiving ch funds,
3 there continue to be virtually no public child welfare ser-
vices\designed for adolescents, even though adolescents now

B

. represent nearly half of the na£ion‘s child welfare caseload,
(4
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and the use of residential placements coﬁtinues to climb,

to the point where over one-half million are now in place- !

*ment. . - i

Our natjon's child welfare service sy;ten has Qeveloped E;
a tradition over thxee-fourth's of a century of serving younger
chiIdrqn and rei}xng heavxly*cn out-of- hOMe placement servites,
T.i% tradition has guided the states down a 'business as

usual® path in using increased funding to expahd traditional

.

services. .
- $
. We desperately need a continuation of a national initia- N
P tive to focus our attention on unmet needs and inadequate

service:L,and to stimulate experimeqtation and demonstration ,
of new ideas and new ways of doing things: Such activities
do not come about by magic, they must be supporQSd, just

as innovation ir small busiResses must and is peing ‘supported

by the government. Lik®¢hild abuse and neglect, this is
e

4, @ legitimate national concern and no one else can or will

.

. vespond to it. -

. .
. {f Congress does not continue this act it will have
created a profound void, one that'will ring in our ears when
upon reflection we¢ find ourgelves taking more satisfaction .
in what was accomplisheé foajthe children of the 70's that

what we anticipate for the children in the 80's..

“

We must and can do better than we have done by builainq

. uppn what we have learned. To that end, I suggest that

¢
.
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. 'conaideration be gi&en +0 the follawing specific matters
. ’ \ - . 2 .
A relative tdireaythorization: © Toa

.
~ at

“

2 . .
1. The publit conscience has been awakened, thus pub-
. lic lawareness activities should be given lower prior-
ity. . = Tle, :
, 2. The deﬁénstration grants, program has funded, by
A S B and large, less .than novel agency service programs
. N that have generated little of use for the field.
% If continued,,fhese/funds.should be focused on
« demonstrating noygl ways of creating community in-
' volvement in public agency services and in protect-
. ' -*ing ch&quen from harm in out-of-home placements,

<« 3. The research gran€§ program needs better, focusing.
‘ In partigcular, research should be directed toward .
~. ¥ determining what is right about cultural, ethnic
+. - and racial variations in family life styles so that
, . . Wwe can learn the difference between that which should
(, . ' be honored as distinctive and that which should
N \i be altered, begause it is deviant. -
. 4. The Nationad Center should remove itself from prom-
ulgating model standards for practice and model
. liws’ for the time being. The state of the art is
’ + not sufficiently exact to support national practice
standards, thus such efforts are premature and when
.carried out have all the flavor of bullying.

,

.

’ 5. State grants, if they are continued as part of a
N L4 reauthorization, should be freed of regulations
and requirements that, while logical on their, face,
were often interpreted’absurdly in the past by gov~
ernment officials. Such grants should, nonetheless,
be restricted to use for demonstration rather than
- ._on-going service provision. D

=

Ti;kering of this sort would, I believe, enhance th !
impact bf this Aational inatiative, , I think it is fair %o
say that this initiative hgs stimulated an extracrdinary
return foF a very modest investment. This both proves the

vitality and value of this initiative and demonstratas the
A
need for its reauthorization. .
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DOCUMENTATION OF EFPEGZS OF CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION
AND TREATMERT ACT IN REGION IV .

- Region IV CAN Resource Center N

- -
= .

N 1.  Problem.--Rural counties do not have, nor do they have
the capacity tq develpop and support, a full range of

' so¢ial sexvices to families and children in trouble,
Moreover, numerous barriers rooted'in tradition and

- the workings of county government undermine multi- ¢
» county collaboration, , B . .

’ Action!-~A program,was designed and implemented to . L

effect multi-county collaboration so that through e

* 'sharing, the populations within a set of contiguous et !
. rural counties have at theiy disposal a full range, .
of sefvices. ) .
Outcome.=--A program was successfully demonstrated ina .. ¥
three (3) county area of South Carolina which-led to ', *
the creation of a multi-coumty operated umbrella- agepcy'. 3
This agency is legally incorporated and, in addition to - -
setting and monitoring collaborative arrangements in °
the three county area, has obtained funding to directly
operate child group home and crisis service agencies that
represented outstanding service gaps in the past.
Self-help "How-To" manuals were devgloped and have been
. distributed to over 100 other sources nationwide over
the past 3 yéars.
+ ;;‘ \‘l
2. Problem.~-State Social service agencies expressed a need
- ¥Yor a self-operated training program to £ill a need for
on-going development of quality staff not met by short
? term training and/or schools of soctal work.

*-

t

Action.--A"statewide child protectivc services staff s
certification training program was developed in collabora- -~
’ 'tion with the American Humane Association. a -

Outcome.~-This program has been implemented by the states
of South Carblina and west virginiae¢ Both stateg are \
currently working on major restructurihg of their job
classification, merit system, pay scale and rate systems -
in response to this training program to upgrade! the quality
of their permanent staff, "y
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Tenets of this®program have also been utilized by Cornell
Uniygrsity in structuring their Child Protective Services
Traiging Institute which will meet a similar need in New

YorK. .

Problem.--State Child Protective Scrvices agencics have
their sgate-
wide staffs are confronting, what they need to improve
their performance, and what kinds of tasks they are per-
forming that impair their ability to plan effectively.

Tacked detailed information on the probleRs

- «

e

Action.--bata';ere gathered systematically from over 2,000
junction will all eight

CPs workers and supervisors in.con

(8) Southeastenn state CPS departments

vey. P

a

y direct mail sur-

Outcome.~-State reports on problems, task performance, and
needs were prepared for uge for each state CPS agency.

date, Plorida has used the data in preparing its budget
requests and North Carolina has employed its data in develop-
ing a long-range plan as'Epndated by the Governor.

T

Problem.~-Placing families and children in touch with |

available helping services frequcn

enforcement.

TO

13

tly requires thé 'inter- '~
vention of a trusted neighborhood agent other than 'law

Action.--A proyram was designcd to utilize néighborhood

pharmacists as CA/N informaLion/rcchFaI agents.

r
<
¥

Outcome.--The merits of this approach were demonstrated °

in Memphis, Tennessce and, partly as a conse¢quence,

course work is now a permanent part, of the

the School of Pharmacy, Memphis State University. X
X E

¢ .. 5

ca/m

rriculum at

Y

g
A 4

" R N -
Problem.-~The state-of-the-a}:piq child advocacy among

. hon-governmental groups and indiwiduals is frequently

characterized by conflict and thé_use of primitive or

otherwise ineffeqtive techniqucs.

'

i

; 3
Action.--A first ever Scutheastern Confererice on Child
vocacy was conducted for 300 representativds of non-
governmental organizations concaorned with the welfare,

of families and children-that focused

of ,effective advocacy techniques.’

-

.on the learning

-
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case management in child protective services was developed.

114

- i o
’ .. ) b
Outcome.--At least two (2) pravately funded community wide
¢hild welfare service. agencies have been created in Charlotte,
North carolina and Huntsville, Alabama as a direct result
of the conference. EN R

L]
— .
-

. .
Problen.--Partly as a result of greatly increasiMy caseloads,
state social service agencies expressed a need for better
case management approaches in prqcessing child protective
service cases. . .,
. | 2 -

“Action.--A three (3) volume set of "How-To" manuals for

.

Qutcome.--Portions of these materials have been utilized
to make system improvements in Georgia, South Carolina,
New York, Washington and elsewhere., The manuals are now
used as instructional €ools in the School of Social work,
University of washington, .

Over 200 sets of the manuals have been distributed to
interested agencies nationwide.

-

Problem.-~Concern is increasing that social service agen-
cie8 are not reaching the abused or neglected adolescent
child, particularly those who have been sexually abused. -
Coincidentally, there 1s a lack of knowledge and tecChni-

que 1n how to reach this troubled yroup. " .
Action.-~A project was designed utilizing a tefe-tape ————

rnessage and follow-on counseling to reach sexually abused
adolescents and implemented *in Knoxville, Tennessee, in
coenjunction with Knox County Family and Children’ger—
vices, Inc. - .
‘e . - ’
odtdome. -~ ongczzhﬁr things, this program demonstrated
a method for sucessfully reaching adolescents in trouble
as refjected 1n an increagse in validated adolescent gexual
abuse cases 1n the Knox Counfy Department of Human Services
caseload of over 150 percent following the first five {5)
months of the projetct's start up: -
A “How-To" manwal Was developed for self-implementation of
this approach and distributed to over 150 communitics upon
request.® Virgifia Beach, Virginia and Sarasota, Plorida
are among the communities that have initiated similar pro-
grams as-a result. - )
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8. - Problem.--Local citizens ¢ften express a concern with the >
Tssues of child abuse and neglect but lack, the ways and
means ¢of organizing to make their participation;meaniﬁg-
ful, = . 2 é . °

=
%o

Action.-~A methodology was developed to bring bro&ély

. Based citizen representatives together for the purpose
of organizing permanent local advisory councils and/or ,-*
nulti-disciplinary teams. -0

Qutcome.-=The methodology-ha% been .cmployed to create or
enhancq the operation of local CA/N.councils or teams 1in
numerous urban sites in Alabama, Florida, and"Georgia.

"How-To" manuals to assist with start up in other sites
have been distributed on request to over '100 communities
nationwide.

5{ ¢ Problemf*-lnvestigating and responding to CA/N in,
residential settings is surfacing’ as.amajor respon=- 5
sibility and problem for gtate CPS agencies. Knowledge

- and techniques for meeting these responsibilities are
lacking.

1 - - °
Action.--A geries of draft conceptual papers has been
% developed. Additonal efforts are being undertaken to

develop practical "how to" guides. - .

Qutcome.~-~While the papers arc not as yet in final form,
they are being use¢ by the states of Floridg and Horth
Carolina in developing state poliey and procedures for
handling CA/N reports.in resident:ial settings.

e -

e Problem.~--State CPS pérsonnul wxpressed concern over the
increas® in reported casgs of child sexual -abuse. They
lack knowledge of the hature of. cases being reported and

' L the probléms and training needs of w&?kers.

Action,=--Datamwere q‘thercdfthrough a» systematic approach

Irom over .0%0 workers and superviBSrs in conjunction -

with all eight (8) state CPS departmef by direct mail 3
- survey. ° *

problem areas encountered, task performance and related
training needs were prepared for use for each state CPS
- agency. To date, Florida and Kentucky have useg the gata
. for state level policy and staff development agtivities,

-
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il. Problem.--States are Plagued with problems associated
-with the implementation of the guardian ad litem map-

,/ date.: Resources, a conceptual model to serve as guides,

and a lack of fit between the public social agency and
.« the court are generally lhcking. ) , -
“+~Action.-~A regionwide survey of judges was conducted with -~ .
. the endorsement of the Presigent df the individual state's
S Juvenile Judges Association and/or the State Attorney
General in five (5) of the eight (8) states in the Region,
: . ’ .

] Outcome . --A child advocacy group and a.Chief Judge in

orida utilized preliminary findings to present-to the . .
Legislature for the purpose of changing the mandate to
< apply to re;éesentation for every child in a judicial
proceedirngs, ;

-

To ‘date, over 100 copies of the document, which includes
a>skeletal model of a guardian ad litem office, ,have been
distributed on request nationwade.

L%

. L

= ]

.

12.  Problem.--Knowleélige regarding child abuse and neglect
and related matters has been at a low level: There has
been a need to' inform the public regarding the fnature c
- and cadses of the proklem, reporting responsibility and

. Procedures, etc.
A.ction.;--A compreh;nsrve library of holdingg on CA/N

G . and related, materials has been’ developed. The avail-

N

ability of “these and other materials, as well as
o articles of a substantive nature, ‘are brought to the
publac's attengion through a quality npewsletter which
has a national apdience. Additionally, a one-page
informational sheet and a catalogue of library holdings 4
which is updated quarterly hhve been instituted, —
- r

LQutcome.--0On the average, approximatel} 250-300 requests
for Information and/or audio-visual materials are re-
ceived monthly. Thege requests, to which immediate M
response is possible due to the computerization of
library holdings, dre received from public and private
social service agericies, law enforcenment, medical/ *
health personnel, ducators (including higher educa- .
tion), volunteer groups, and the genecral public,

2
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Mr. ERDAHL. The next witness is Vanette Graham, project direc-
tor, region III: Child Abuse and' Neglect Resource Center, Institute
%)'xé Urban Affairs and Research, Howard University, Washington,

Ms. Graham, 'we are glad to have you with us this morning,
although I believe it is afternoon now.

» STATEMENT OF VANETTE R. GRAHAM, PROJECT 'DIRECTOR,

REGION HI, CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT RESOURCE
CENTER, INSTITUTE FOR URBAN AFFAIRS AND RESEARGH,

HOWARD UNIVERSITY

Ms.-Grauam. Thgnk-you very much, and again I wish to express
my thanks for your perseverance. I will summarize my comments
and submit them for the record. A .

I d¢’want to say that prior to my experience at the‘ResBurce

. Center, I was involved in direct services for a child«ablize-and-
neglect program facility, at which time I had the opportunity to seé
many 9F the million children reported‘to bé abused and neglected

. each year. And I also saw a great many of, those. children, an
- estimated five children who died daily as a result of that abuse and
'+ neglect. I'can tell you that the kinds'of injuries inflicted on those
children by cg%:eir parents and caretakers are unbelievable,
*  But this-

we can anticipate that there.is going to be an increase in both the
incidence ahd rate of child abuse and negléct in years to come,
beca of the unstable economy, because of insufficient housing,
beca:ll?«ee of unemployment, and a myriad of social ills and pressures

that exist. . .
We can also look at the figures in terms of foster care. Currently

there are over 500,000 children in foster care across the country. °

= The two major reasons fqr their being in care are child abuse and
child neglect, and the two contributing factors to this are insuffi-
cient income and inadequate housing. So we have a real problem

., . facing us. . . '

- All of the,regional centers are responsible for providing informa-

. tion, techni‘al asgistance, and training. How we do that is very

' oﬁgn left up to the individual center. .. .

I would like to mention two things in particular that I feel we

héve that are somewhat unique. We do have a program at the _

. Lorton Reformatory for the residents, &t their request, because
they recognizey in terms of learning about thé”dynamics of child
. abuse and neglect, that unless they intervene at this point in time,
their children and ptherresidents’ children will be in the same
- prison statistics 15 years from now. =~ - '
>+ So we are saying that many children who were abused and
negllgcted are in the prison system. We are trying to break that
cycle. ‘7 * ’ . .
- _The other thing I wyuld like to mention is that you have stregsed

tRe cycle of abuse. Although there are many people who take -

- exception ‘to this, I think we have strong evidence that in fact the
abused child often becomes the abusing parent.

o, o 12er
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be alleviated if we have help within the community.
If we accept the premise that all it.takes for child abuse and’
neglect is a parent or caretaker .or child in 4 crisis situation, then




L]

=t
i

. -
- '
.
N L B .

[€)

-k

12y

s v S

* ) ey PR -

) . 118 - K

« ¥

We are looking at the whole éuestion ‘of elderly abuse, in which
that abused child grows u% to become the abuser of his own parent

& .

after that parent becomes @ senior citizen. So we do need to inter-
vene, : ‘
Last, I would like to say that if our Nation’s children are not as
important as our Nation's defense, then we are in deep trouble.
Thank you. . :
Mr. ErpaHL. Thank you very much.
" [The prepared statement of Vanette Graham follows:)

PREPARED STATEMENT OF VANETTE GRAHAM,'Prosecr DIRECTOR, Recion III,
CHiLD ApuSE AND, NEGLECT RESOURCE CENTER, INSTITUTE POR URBAN AFFAIRS
AND ResearcH, Howarp UNIVERSITY : :

Good morning My name’is Vanette Graham, and I am the Director of the Region
I, Child Abuse and Neglect Resource Center. This is one of ten proj a the
i:ogntvland has responsibility for the five States of Pennsylvania, Dela , Mary-
and, Vi
Pri0F to this experience, I workgd in direct services for a child abuse and neglect
program operating within a loé8*pediatric facility. In this capacity, I saw some of
the million children estimated to be abused and/or neglected yearly in this country
and was, on occasion, involved in cases where injuries resulting in the death of &
child, added to the estimate of five children dying daily. The bruises, burns and
broken bones were inflicted on children of all ages, ethnicity and economic back-
grounds. Even young infants were not immune from sexual abuse. Psychological
testing was often necessary to determine the insidious nature of emotional abuse
and rieglect on a child and=threpossible co uences to his/her future adjustment.
It was, at times, difficult to believe the many kinds of injury and the various forms
of cruelty which could be inflicted on children. If we accept the three element model
of cause—a parent or caretaker, a child and a crisis or stressful situation—then we
can dnticipate an increase in the incidence and rates of child abuse and neglect.
Today, more families are in crisis and subsequent stress due to an unstable econo-
my, unemployment, insufficient, affordable housing and a myriad of social and
financial pressures. Abuse and neglect are the two major reasons for residential
care for over five hundred thousand children. The two most idéntified contributing
factors are insyfficient housing and income. Yet, with adequate knowledge, support

resources and appropriate interventive services, this phenomenon can be oombatteddv

The~Regional urce Centersy funded through the National Center on Chil
Abuse and Neglect, were established to ingrease kpowledge on the causep, preven-
tion and treatment of child abuse and neglect and £o improve the guality of service
delive%w children and -families by both‘public af® private agencies and organiza-
tions. This is accomplished through information mination, technical assistance
and training. Although we all adhere to the goal and objectives mandated by the
National fienter, we may attempt to accomplish them in different,ways.

In add i:w to a large selection of printed and audiovisual materials on child
abuse &1 i peglect and related topics which are available at no cost and our publica-
tion- of #ffquarterly newsleiter, we have a part time audiovisual capability which
allows #to tape significant training sessions for distribution to persons who could
not att¥nd er otherwise “obtain this information. We have a program at the Lorton
CorteXfi#nstitute, Central facility so that the residents can learn tHe dynamics
of ¢ gouse and neglect dnd basic skills. It is their hope that they can present
some of @day’s youth from becoming tomorrow’s pension statistics. We also have a

strorié commitment to community outreach and development and to advocating for

im'F}xsgvement in the social service sygtem. s

reaythorization of Public' Law 93-247, retaining the rresent o:ggqizational.
" struttiire of the National Center on Child Abuse and Neg

ect and the Regional
Resotirce Centers, s a crucial, coeke%{ive step in impacting on the wery serious
dem of child maltreatment. Inforniation, both printed and audiqvisual, can be
ickly and economically disseminated. A pool of expertise and 4he capability to

- ieve specialized knowledge is in place.to address specific regional needs. The
Cepters provide the opportunity for interstate shating of information and activities
and for input ipto &e de¢ision making process. the ‘centers transcend the
boundaries between states and jurisdictions, and cross all disciplines and programs
awithin the public and private sectors, they provide a wta{‘}:icture of problems, needs
and resources from an impartial or neutral posture. We have the capability of
establishing link?s and of networking not only among the states but on a national

° .
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scale as well. We cg provide services throughout the Region and to a degree that

.staté and county agericies do not have the capability.

With continuation, there must be more emphasis on research into prevention
activities as opposed to treatment after the fact. * . .

Moré effectsye services for minorities and special needs.

More emphasis on adolescent abuse. ¢

Initiative to deal with legal and medical profession. .

Mr. ErpanL. Next we have Adrienne Haeuser, associate profes-
sor and director of region V, Child Abuse and Neglect Resource

:Center, University of Wisconsin at Milwaukee, Wis.

Insay that for the record and for the benefit of the audience as
well. L
Ms. Haeuser, we are glad to ha\j you with us.

. STATEMENT OF ADRIENNE HAEUSER, ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR

AND DIRECTOR, REGION V, CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT RE-
SOURCE CENTER, UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE,
WIS. A . . .
, Ms. HaeUseR. Thank you. I must say that I am'f@ling somewhat
for this morn-

ing’s hearing, but at the same time I am concerned about every-
one’s lunch. ) .

Mr. ErpasL. Look how well it turned out for Walter Cronkite.
_ Ms. HaguSER. My testimony documents progress across the coun-
try over the past 7 i?ars, as juc&ed from my vantage point as
chairman of the Fifth National Confefbnce on Child Abuse and
Neglect. This eonference is sponsored”by the National Center as
well as the Regien V.Resource Center, and it will take place in
Milwaukee April 5 to 8. The program relects a state of the art
substantially advanced by Public Law 93-247. .

‘This conference, like.prior national conferences, extensively in-

- volves ‘volunteers and nrembers, of Parents Anonymous as well as

-and neglect as a root of many other problems such as delinquen-g

.

professionals ‘and paraprofessionals. The conference budget is™ap-
proximately) half subsidized by the National Center and half cov-
ered-by conference registration income. ’ C
Prior to this act, there were no national conferences specifically
focuged on child abuse and neglect. When the subject was discussed
at all, it was fragmented in various jurisdictions and agencies.
The National Center has used national conferences; among other
means, to fotus public and professional attention on child abuse

cies, téenage Rregnancies, and violent crimes. -

As you know, these subsequent problems Cost taxpayers billions
of dollars, and there is“ah obvious economy in dealing with one of
the root ¢auses. Equally important, Public Law 93-247 is changing
child protective service practice. Before this law took effect, prac-
tice generally focused on finding foster homes for abused.ahd ne-
glected children, whereas, because 6f the National Center’s advoca-
cy and technical assistarice around multidisciplinary terms and
.;slup ortive services, we now have as the goal restoring & family to

ealth. S %

You will see evidence of these developments in the programs of
the fifth national conference which I am submitting with my testi-
mony. I am als@ submitting resource booklets on networking and
supporting services which are being prepared for forum partici-

I3 A .

-

N -2 B

ne




°

4. ¢ 1200 oo - e .

pants at the national conference. ‘These booklets should interest
you becatise they show the programmatic results of the National
Center’s thrust toward multidisciplinary networking and support-
ive “services. Degcri in the networking booklet are 17 model
programs, and %5 in the supportive services booklet. A few of these
programs are National Center grantees, some were previously Na-

* tional Center grantees, and others evolved because of the National
Center’s advocacy. We are preparing comparable resource booklets
for conferenge and “post-conference dissemination on parenting,
treatment, tfaining, organizational settings, ¢hild sexual abpse,
and special topics. Altogether these booklets describe over 20 model
programs representing varieties of sponsorship funding, objectives,
and methodologies according to local needs and conditions. They
demonstrate that refatively minimal spending at the Federal level ' -,
has generated widespread local initiatives. .

A ‘major topic at' the conference, besides multidisciplinary/ap-
-~ _proaches, which you will see listed in the conference program in a
variety of workshqps, is prevention, which we all know in the long
run is considerabf less costly than taseatment. And just a few’of
the examples reldting to prevention in the workshops at this con-
ference are' Finding and using the strengths of children and fami-
lies; prevention: how to pay for it; bubbylonia encounter: a sexual
, abuse prevention play; primary prevention; family and children’s
trust fund; and evaluating primary prevention. .

There are a number of prevention-oriented programs described
in the forum booklets, including, for example: Perinatal Approach
to Preventing Child Abuse and Neglect, Columbus, Ind.; Making
Primary Prevention a Reality, Evanston, Ill.; the Parenting Proj-
ect, Winter Haven, Fla,; et cetera. You have the list before you.

Finally, as director of the Region V Resource Center, 1 would
corroborate my colleagues’ opinions that the effect of Public Law
93-247 has evolved not only because of the National Center but .
because of the network of regional resource centers working in

concert with that Natipnal
And finally, 1 wodux’i nmith the President’s proposed”
cutbacks in health income-and social“srvices, everyone working'in

the field will tell you that there will be more family stress and
more child abuse and neglect, and it is important to reauthorize
this act, not only to maintain the gains of the past, but to 'deal with
such forthcoming challenges. s

[The prepared statement of Adrienne Haeuser follows:]
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PnnamﬁSrumm'r or Anmmms Aamuzn HaAEguser, AS50CIATE PROFESS0R '
.AND Dmrcror, Recion V, Cunb Asusm AND Necrecr Resource CENTER NI
VERSTFY OF Wzsooxsm-Mn.wwm s

I am bere to poin: out the e M of'spending $15 million to nu.n:d.n o

federal direction and incentives forgu pravention and :ru:nen: ofs chnd

abuse and neglect, $15 million h tbe Rational Center on Child Abuse and

Neglect's current budget excludins m additioul $7 million for direc: grants

_to states.- I speak for the one pilli.on children who, according to tha nost

recent snd relisble data, are a'bbned or neglectcd uch year, , Vit.hout federal

dirgction these chudun will slirthrough President anpn s "social ufety\ v
and this is equivalent :o/;ignins a blank chcck for futurc government

"’”‘“"3'\\;\"‘_.‘,' ?:l P y.

Without fedeul luderahip and :- federal foul point facilitating com- ¢ -

mumication lud hmac:ion uzon pognphic, disctplinary and -:ency boundaries s
Ao .

‘and mou the pubuc and private ucmn. tlu progress we.are uking in un-
d-uunding, solving and punnung this ptobln will be diuipuad. In the

long run it {11 cost soneons, be 1: the fcdaul, .;atc_ or locnl government or
the volunury lgency contributor, !h;finitely more to ninuin abused and .

r's

noslccud children in foster w ,m;im:tom, dcuntion mtcn and -anul
honpiuh. It will deplete our ut.tcn s richast asseti children with a fiture

as )roductivc citiszs_md \d.th the pom:fnl for healthy plnnting of the

4 - .
next generatidnm.. s s . .
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The !ol.lovtng testimony docu::ents Progress across the country over the
put asven yurq as judged fron my vantage point 8s ‘chair of the FIFTH NATIONAL
CO!IPERZNCE ON CIELD ABUSE AND NEGLECT. The program for ‘trlis Conference, lpon-
aored by the National Center on Child Abuse and Neglect and the Region v.chﬁ.d
Abuse and Reslec: Resource Ceater and which will be held iy Milwaukee, April
5-8, 198}, reflects a state—of-:he-art substzntiany advanced by PL 93-247,
¢ Prior to this Act there were no national econferences speci?icany focused
dn child abuse and ngglect, and this prgb‘len, when discussed at all, yas frag-
mented among variqus disciplined and fjurisdictions. The Natipnal Cénter has
used national conferences, acong ofher neans: to focus public and profeuional
attention on child 8buse and neglhct as a root of other problems such 3 as dekin-
quency, teenage’ pregnancy and violent crime. As you ven &now these subsequent

Problems cost taxpayers billions of dollars and there «is an obvious economy

in fighting ome of ‘the root causes.

»

N
[

Bqually important PL 93-247 48 chmg'_ing child protective service practice.
Before PL 93-247 more effort usually va: put into finding foster homes for
abused and ne(glected children than 1n restoring their famfilies to health. '
Becauu of the Hational Center on Child Abuse and Reglect's advocacy and
technical luid‘unce for multidisciplinary nem%g npproaches and supportive

services, guch as paraprofessional psrent aides, the goal now is to help fam-

P
ilies change deu-tuctiv7'behaviou.“ This 13 slmost always more economical

it 3

O

than for the state tq ‘assupe the pageating function. -~ h . .

You will see evidence of these developnenta in the prelininuy progran
for the PYFTH RATIONAL CONPERENCE ON CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT vhich I ez gub-
nittlng with this tu:tnony. 1 an lllo‘ subnitting nlourc- booklats on
Nemorkinz and Supportivc Scrvicu vhich srs being prlplndglor Poru:: partici-

psnts at the Haffonal Conference. These booklets should interest yqu becauss
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tbty show the programmatic results.of Zhe Nuiml Center's chruat toward
-dtidt‘ciauury umrkins and supportive urvicea. Seventeen uodél pro-
gxame arg described in :he Retworking booklet and t‘&enty-ﬁ\;te in the Supportive
Services booklet. ' A few of these prograns are National C'enter on Child Abuse
and Neglect grantees; others ‘were previocusly Rational Cen:er on gh;ld Abuu
and Heglect grantees; gnd um others evolved bec;u.se of Natiﬁ%&nnr on
Child Abuse and Neglect advocaey. We are preparing comparable program resource
booklets for Conference and a:—&nfcrence diumina on Parenting, Treat-
‘nen:; Training, O'x-ganiza: nal Settings, Child Sexual Abuse and Special Topics.
Altogeti.er these booklets\describe over 200 =odel 'proé'am’ represenung. vari-
sties of sponsorshop fusd g, objectivea and nethodglo‘éies according to local
needs and conditions. They deconstrate that rer.uven:? ninimal spending at
the fcdcra]. ‘level haa};.nen:ed videapread local mitiatives. Furtherzore,
:beu 200 prograns are only representative not all mclusive

Tha First. Mational Conference on Child Abuse and Weglect in Atlanta in
1976 attracted 1,000 pa'r:icipants but by ti;e Fourth: Hational Conference on
Child Abuse snd Neglect in 1;:61;.979 in Los Angeles there wvere 2,000 pu:ici-
Panu, repreaenting. local, atate%'and national public and private agencies,

local and stateq governments and o%her federal agencies; universities; volun-

-
teers and self-help groups. They include socisl workers, lawyers snd judges, .
- LY ~

physicians and nurses, mental health personnel, teachers and day care personnel,
*

and lav enforcement personnel, among othera. Their m:eres: in zultidisciplinary

approachesz “to ¢hild abuge and neghc: 1s reflected in titles of workshops dealing

with thie l\hject at the PIPTB mnom:. CONFERENCE OF CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT, )
=T 3

- .

including among others: PR .

. ¢ Isproving Child Protegtion Team Cu& Canfcxmu

CPS Interfsce with Liw Inforcement

Dsy Care/Hesd Start and CPS: Working Together

. How Hental Health and Social Services Can Be Mutually
Engaged on Behalf of Abused and Neglected Chiidren,

-~
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* Tesming in Child Protective Servicgsr A Way to Service the °
Dmd.ofPL96-27ZianubicCPSAxmcy :
Consultation Model for Development of Commmity $hild
! Abuse Programs in Rural Communities Te
Interdisciplinsry Management of Child Sexusl Abuse S ¢
CPS and the Schools: Identifying Barriers in Promoting -
Cooperation and Coordination .
Trepting Dual Dependencies: Child Sexual Abuse and
Cheniul Dcpendmcy '

» 1 might l.dd that for uch Workshop or,'Foruu prq_po:u accepted for this Confer-
ence, ve lud ,to turn down fot.:r submissions, vhich indicates some of the exten- '

. *

. f‘ sive concern for this problen..

s Another Conference topic which reflects & current thrust of National Center
‘ leadership is prevesition. In the long run prevention is less costly than
treatment, Examples of Workshops relating to Prevestion are:

* Pinding and Using the Strengths of Children and naum A
- ‘ What Are Our Priorities? . . =

. Prevention: How to Pay for It ~

Bubbylonia Encounter: A Sexval Abuge Pradention Pay

« - Protecting the Protective Worker: 'Burnout Prevention

f Among-Front Line Service Providers
Primary Prevention: The Fourth Revolution
= Family and Childrea's Trust Fund .

Evaluating Primary Prevention of Child Abuse Progfams * ° ’-

Prevention oriented prograns reprasenting local initiatives in:respouse to -
: federal direction which will be destribed in the Forua booklsts, include,

- -

for example: . T i '

A Perinatal Approach to Prrnnting Chud'Abm od L
- ' Neglect (Columbus; IN)
Making Primary Prevention & Resality (Evanstdn, IL)
3 ’ Birth to Three (Zugsne, OR)
- . *  /The Parenting Project (Winter Haves, FL) . .
o Périnatsl Positive Parenting (Eastansing; ¥I) -
Reglonal Perinatal Assessment Progran (Bonolulu, HI)
Esrly Assessmant and Intervention \dﬂ; High Risk "
Tawilies (Toledo,-ORH).
Exploriltg Childhood Program (Newton, MA
Education, for Parenting High Sghool i’togru (Hhiu!bb
Bay, WI)
Primary Pravention Project (Madison, Hl) .
Prevention -of Abuse and Neglect of Children in Out~
of-Boms Care (San.Prancisch, CA) -
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Crash Course in Childhood (Cleveland, OH)
. . Hational Committee for Prevention of Child Abuse b
s (Chicago, IL) ’ .
Statewide Hetwork for the Preveation of Child Abuse
YRalefgh, KC) *
Sexual Abuse Preveption Through Education of Parents ~- -
and School-agt Children (Seaside, CA)
v PEP Warnline (Santa Bubaxa, CA)

Another Conference topic whicl¥ I would particulary call to your attentfon
is declassification. This is the t by states a.m)‘l\coqntlel to declassify
vorkers. This means that we cannot expect child ‘protective service w;guu to
enter the field utth much, 1f any, traindng for :hf: -pecunzed job. The
outlook for on-the-job training is eqmlly bluk lince ‘staff developnen: in-
evitably suffers the fson: end of the f.tacal ax, Thus it is aneratlve to
maintain PL 93-247 and the National Center as® g stimulus for child protective o
- service trsining nnd 8 disseninator of :uinida u:eruh. -
Finallh ss mrec:or of the Region V Child Abuse a.nd Neglec: Resource Cen-
_ ter let me point out that the progreu reflected in the forthcoming Hational
Conference ezanates from PL 93-247 not qnly through its provillon of s National
Center but slso through 1:5 provision of regioml centers. The Regioml Re-
souzc; Centers, ons in each fedc.ux region, facilitate rapid information d*xf-
_fusion between the Department 9! Health and Buman Servicss and‘gru Aoou

America. They promote and f.cxnge co=zm1’:jy, stats or regional

zuidcd by uauonu Center leadership but sdipted to local needs
5 They also provide s means for bringing lopkl input into Kational
) » ' cisions., Kot lus: important the Regionsl E.:louru Centers enlsr
‘dlcen:ulize ths expertise addressed to ths problem. The network of lug:igr;u .
Centers 1ia eoncert_ with the Hational Center has facilitated the [progress which )
. I have reportsd and should be maintained. /
While the program for thi PIFTH RATIONAL f:m;mmcz OH CHILD ABUSE AND
FEGLECT demonstrstes thst PL 93-247 bas stimulsted progress, ths problea
B .
.~ [
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. ebviously hasn’t been solved, Furthermore, sveryone vorking in this field -
L4 .
= vill tell you that the Administration's proposed cutbacks in socisl, health
M I3
and income programs will produce more family stress and child sbuse and neglect,
. 4
Thus Pederal leadership~is essential mot only to maintain the, gains of recent
N - ysars %ut alsgo to meet such foi:hconina challenges, It will ultimately cost,
'; ~ .
ucheore than $15 =illfon if PL 93-247 is not reauthorized,
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PURPOSE ’ N

To provide Nuﬂonal framework to address child abuse and neglect leglsliigre, policy and practice Issues — what has been weomﬁlhhed
in the past five yeazs and what should be addressed in the next five years:

To enrich the vision of policy makers and the skillsof practitioners in protecting-children-at-risk and preserving families In & hostile
economy.
To shawmthtmt recent mmh,model programs, mm:ws,md medh. .
To enande all piticipanty’ s of fssues concerning cultural mingrities.
Il ui{!é' and private progs lorthe prevention and treatment of all family violence.

To promote Intersction am soclal workers, ;oclilsdentut: physiclans, nurses, home economlm, lawyers, judges, law
enforcement personnel, teach care ptoﬂdeu,legkhton, mhoﬂty groups, volunteers, and parent groups. .
- oL 5 L PROGRAM STRUCTURE

The Conference’. umm "nooung. Back = Looking Ahesd” Is projrammatically orgunized
Positives, Opening the Gates, Developing Quality Staff, Working Together, Developing and Using Polldes That Wori Explodnz Myths
and Causes, Examininig Practice. Conunt!n esch of these arens is ld; ed throughout the program;

Ple. mrySm’lom <o ifahacata. child abuse and neﬁcctlnachmglngpouualmdeeononﬂcenﬂmmnt.

Institutes (six houns) y . = policy analysis or train! /
Workthops (thn( Bours) ..... . lssues exploration or tu!nlug.

Forums(thres hourt) ........ one-to-ons tethnical assistance and d!scussion ol mode] programs and nuurh!s.

While thers ¢ Inevitably some overlap between the content areas, conferees may select asingle content area or topic to pursue throuhs
an Institufe and related Workshops andfor Forums, Or they msy prefor to attend sestlons-in"s vaglety of content areas. Admission to
lndmgml Institutes md Workshops #illfp by ticket onty. AJ’omm teket |dmlu tha conferee to all Fonmu séheduled for a particular

K

INSTITUTE, WORKSHOP AND FORUM REG!STRATION WILL T. PLACE AT R .
THE OONFBRBNCE WITH EACH ASSIGNED A MAXIMUM ENROLLMENT. TO

ABSURE THE SESSIONS OF YOUR CHOICE ‘IOU ARE ADVISEDTO ARRIVE AT
THE CONFERENCE EARLY AND IMMEDIATELY CHECK IN AT THE CON-
FERENCE REGISTRATION DEBK ON THE ATRIUM LEVEL OF THE H‘IATT
2 - * | REGENCY. P et n) .
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”, CONFERENCE CALENDAR

é

1

"~

e | AFIERNOON * 1

. * Registration  Noon «9:00 pm-
¢ Film Festival  2:00- 7:00 pm
Book Falr 2:00-7:00 pm

PolncICounm-point Plensry Session

9:00 pma

erence Reception
900 -10:30 pm

“Familles™ Vaudeville Review
8:00-9:00 pm

)

7:80 sm -.2:00 pm
Noon - 2:00 pm

Noon -2:00 pm
§:00 pm - 8:00pm

2nd

Mum'mhbou
Iomm-G. H
2:00 -5:00 pm

N - Regletnation  8:00 am - 10:00 am
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- |7 " SPECIAL FEATURES
+SALUTE O CHILD rwmmvumv:css WORKERS

(h.}dProucﬁnm(CPS)wowmmthol!nehphln;‘u,chﬂdpmtccﬂonpmhltﬂbuuzothem,d»FETHNAHONAL
. OONPERBNCEONCHILDABUSBANDNEGLECI‘MKWMMMMneognlﬂonohll(!?ﬂwothubyhonoﬂn(l
npmuunm-mmwmmmmuwtmwmmwc@fmmwmymm
. e lndvotnntommlmolndhpmbcﬂngdxﬂdmudMhﬁﬂiﬂ,!hccommtm‘:huntkzob!ghl!dzuhounlqnoeontﬂbullomo!
m'mmmmmunlwdalm‘cwdMm,m&wbm;«cmwmmmwmmhamuo/
- ’ . commdauonauspoddeonlmegbmkhnudndniy'fonunmmqtmrmmucyﬂahontotho&doml&gt«onazﬂd
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~
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A “FIFTH NATIONAL CONFERENCE.ON CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT SALUTES CPS WORKERS” bookittwill be dissem-
Insted to all hltﬂuanlmulqdmmlbwkhtwinproﬂdoh(omu!mwmtwhtewhmw
accomplished 1n protecting children s pnurvlnghm!ﬂu,;ndmlnlomadonabouthowﬂﬁsbumnmmp&hed.nk

*  anticipsted that In addition to serving as’% recognition of CPS workers, this booklet will provide helpful information to CPS wmksu -

»

nationwide an 18 involved fn chiild protection. -

- . State swproeentative CIS workers will eaeily be Identified by & special conference-bedge, Conference partic pants are encoyraged to
seek out these resoutrce n¢ during the Conference and sollcit thelr unique expegences irf child protection.
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Sunday POINT/COUNTERPOINT

7:80 pan. - mMdmwmu@umummmmmrmommrgmm&umm
* m;mmm:ﬁ(g,mmh expert will present a powerful five minute argument foc the
pan

"1, Thefedenl government has

mdwmlnduputﬂnyem.-qdlthmrdootmadenlgmgmntbmthkkadmhmlnﬂn

next five years.

P Qeorge Thomas, President, Regional Institute of Social Welfore Reseorch, Inc., Athens, GA
C: Gregory Coler, Director, linoks Dept., Children mhd_ Fomily Services, Springfield, IL *

, -

UNTERPOINT (C). 7

[} o
made a significant contbution to the prevention and treatment of child abuse

-+ Conference p will Bave the opportunity to pursue thess issuss further in Workshops' the foliowing day « Z--:5
/ - b;:thaymlmmdhtdyebnﬂmptbcuperﬁmbﬂ&me?muuuconfem\anmpﬂoh?ncdytoﬂowlnx g%’é <
event. . v - ha S .
'\, . Modentor: Ed Hinshaw, Manager, Public Affoirs, WTMJ, Inc., Milwaukee, Wi . .
. The issues under atiack are: ’ ' '

2. nopﬂnhmtonbmgdphyamqur.omlnmtmlqthamuﬂonundhuhnontotchndubmmdnm é‘ 5

In the next five yexs. ~.

e

. P: Hortense Londau, Bxecutive Director, New York Saciety for the Prevention of Cruelty to Chiidren, New %
] kod v =

York, NY

3

C:  Edword

. Weaver, Executive Director, Aierican Public Welfare Assoclation, Woshington, DC'

»3. mmmmﬂuw:wﬂd&ubhmuonotwmwithchMiboumanltwouldboboth
-~ cost étfactiveand treatmwent effectfre to combine funding and programs for child protection and spous abuse
i

In ahew framework of family violence.

-

®: Jeannie NiedermeyerSaptos, %ccputy Djrector, Offios on Domestle Violence, U.S. Rept. d/Health. and—

L3

tion of child abuse and

‘ ¢
. *

-

Human Services, uzzadlhlwn' . : .
C: Al Kadmh‘lvtz‘l C. Lathrop Profesior of Social Work, School of Social Work, Unloersity of Wisconsin,
Madion, . .- . .o ’
4. hmnotdodlnln;mmdhndcb_deu,nlhéddm%m omphuiqonbumtthag,ouml

=%
P:  Vincent DeFrancis, Director Emeritus, Children's Division, A
C: Anne Cohn, Executive Director, National Commities for Prevention of Child Abuse, Chicago, IL

mericai Humane Asmociation

: . v ¢ B




e \od Neglect, Washington, DC
Auodatc Professor of Humen Devdopmmt, Pmmylwnh Ui

ASW PI‘ojxt Direclor, NASW/APWA Natio :‘Sh‘ofmhd

v
G:ltuulmdchnknﬂaﬁouhanmlmpntonmlnddenuotchndabunmnedcdmdlhwldb'eou-

sidered In chil w neglect tnvestigition, prevention and treatment sfforts.

P: Enrigue Pena, ly Dﬁtdc! Court Jud;e, 327th Famlly DicMctCaurt. El Paso, TX
C: To beannounced.

Ethnlenmaummumecmryd Huﬂonofumcuboam

adequate child
provided to minonty clients by any worker who is tralned to undeuhnd the lmpllqnﬂon ot_ﬂml

and values on the lmn of ethnic and llngukﬁc’mlnodty clients.,
P: To beannounced. *
C: Shirley Jenkins, Professor, Coiumbla Untvensity School o/,SocIaI Work, New York, NY

We must face theifact that wcdonoc baye resources ldoquatoto the needs of all valldated child abuse and *
m‘;tum,mgpubﬁclmdumu‘l‘ﬂdbtmandltedwlnmdphmdtnaonlyphydalmduxwm
o be

arinoun

C: lI Ncwlmxz * Director, Eamily Development Study, Chlldtzn (] Hocplm Medical Center, Boston,

KEYNOTE SESSION-.  ~ ’ . .

Speaker to\bc announced, ® 4

"FAHILIES Y denmc MQ.! part of the “'nmtn tor HununValm" repertory of The Independent Eye,

. s o

- i

CLOSING umcnxoumd AUDRESS —* . sl *
\ "BURN-OUT IN CHILD I”RUTECHON A POSITIVB ADDZUﬂON APPROACK" ‘

Robert Sarver '~ [ SO P .

Auoclalcho/morl.aw& Soclal ork ", = =

Unlbersity of Arkansas atLiftle R ‘ e
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SERIES 100.WORKSHOPS — FORUMS A, B,C,D ‘

WORKSHOPS (Workd:opowmbemmbuedhﬁmlptomm) ’ . .
The Federal Role in the Next Five Years (Follow-up Workshop to Point/Counterpoint Plenary)
GrqoryColer Director, Ilinols Dept. of Children and Fomlly Services, “Springfield, IL
Landeu, Execytive Director, New York Sotiefy forthe Preventionvof Orudty fo Children, New York, NY
Gcom mas, President, Reglonal Institute of Soclal Welfare Research, Athens, G.
Edwad T, Weaver, Executive Director, Amaiam Public Welfare 4::7:.. Wuhhu'ton, DC'

To Oomblu,or Not Comblzye Child Pro and Spouss Abdsé (Follow-up Wothhop to Point/Counterpoint Plemry)
Z Al Kadushin, Julls C ‘Lathrop Professor of Sock! Work, Unlverdity of Wisconsin, Madison, WI
; Jeannl‘cv demycr&nm.‘lkputy Director, Office on Doméstic Violence, U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Scrdca. , B
'ashington, DC £, ;
What Are Our Priorities? (Folhw-gp Workshop to Polntlconntapolnt Plonary) - _:
Anne Cohn, Executive Director, Natlonal Committee for Prevention of Child Abuse, Chicago, IL- ’ : v R
Vincent DeFrancis, Dirsctor Emeritus, Children's Divlsion, American Hi Am -
_James Garbarino, Associste Professor of Human Development, Penmsyloania Unlversity, University Pcrk. PA . -t
“Laila mumm;smmme,muomlmofw Workmmdh-o}ectbh'ector. NASW/APWA Natlonal 8
*. Professiongl ResSurce Center.on Child Abuse and Neglect, Washington, DC

v,

Culturd lnd Ethnic M Bnht!n to Chlld Abun and Neglect (Follow*lpWorhhop to Point/Counterpolnt Plenuy)
Enrique Pens, Judge, 327th Famameﬁcl Courl, El Paso, TX , . .
Shirley Jenkins, Professor, Columbia quvmlty School ofSodal Work, New York, NY - -
Others to be announced .
Should Pabllc mu xnmupu and Treat oaly Phydal and Sexual Abus? (Follow-up Worlkhop to Polnt/Counterpolnt
Hinary) g
El Ncwbaja. MD, Dfuctor, Famlly Deulopml Study‘ Chﬂdrm‘: I{ocplwl Medical Center, Bos'n. MA
Other to be announced. “1 ‘ A
Wumn(()umd Toward Dndmhnd.in' 'mmuththe ’ 3
EmyD. Johnwun‘,' mtn Hinderlle and Loren Niemi” Abbot Northwaum I{o:pml and Children's Health Center, ; :

Iaunm:c Friéch and Noreen Frisch, Children’s Plotectfoe 8mal¢¢ Cenur. Honolulu, HI * ’ N
Conrsd and Linda Blshop, Independent Eye, Lid., Lancatter, PA : : :
@ uomaacu. Reglon V.Child Abuse and Negleet Resource Center, Milwaukes, W1 Lo~ .
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Child Abuse and Neglect in Foster Caze b
AknkRocandScn{ordch OfﬂaofMya‘deadm':SavlcaOpemuom New Yon! State Dept.-of
- Bocial Services, Albany, NY
* The Siinilarity Between School Corporal Pusishmént and Child Abuse - !
- RaalynBandmandLhdaOchlnt,SoddSadchept.. chlldrm'xHoq:lw. Columbus, OH - -
Children Who Live ‘with Violence _ -,
Josephd. Alwl. Child Guldance Clinie, D@t. of Pyychiatry, Erie County Medical Center, Buffelo, NY '
Kristin Hearn, Baven House, Erle County Coalition for Victims ofDomaﬁc Violence, Buff  NY
{Claudia Bloch and Lynn Powers, Domestlc Abuse Project, Minneapolis, MN
Feminist Analysis of Child Abuse and Neglect
s Ellen Barriett, Consultant to U.S. Dcpt. of Health and Human Services OﬁIce onDonmtic Vlolmcc. Washington, DC
- M. Marie Boehlke, Chrysalis Center for Women, Minneapolis, MN -
RuthJ. Irvings, LqulAchn of Wisconsin, Inc., Mwaukee, W1 - L
Lynne Ketchum, Milioukes Childhood Séxtial A uuMEomeMﬂwauk wiI .,
. Carolyn Kott Washburne, Region V.Child Abuse and Negleat c«.w Mllwcukeq wr
- Prevention: How to Psy forIt . .
Michall Groh, Wilder Foundation and Phase V. Assoclates, St Pou, MN - =)
. w;mmumuwwmmmmmw s e
. Donald F, Kline, Project U.T.A.H. for the Investigation and Comrection of Child Abusk and Neglect in Residential
L . Institutions and Exceptional Child Center, Utah State University, Logan, UT
. ) Bill Lotw, Divislon of Family Services, Uhh Dept. of Soclal Services, Salt Lake City, UT

Childran’s Express oo

Robert Clampitt, Publisher of Childrens’s Express, New York, NY - .
Express Reporters .

.. . e CP5Intertace with Law Enforcement . ' N . Tt
- ] (to bchumunoed) .ot v
o ' " Ho'oponopeno: Hawali's Traditional Family Therapy ‘ . - -
. B : Lynetta X. Paglinowan, Sub-Reglonal Child Welfare Tralning Center, Honozuzu. HI ‘
; 8 WAJWIMW&MKM chﬂAchntcr.quonD{ChlldAbuuauqulxtRaommm
. 8 - ) o,
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O 3 } Toweards Chulit.Free Single Parentiag ' . o !
S . . Pouls Tobin, San Frencieco Chid Abuse Counedl, CA t S
. "  Nutrition and Violeace
. . MGMMWﬂBMMMmWA .
. ’ “ Promoting Chlldren’s Health
2 . ) 5 i Stoff Member, Sehctmkrmhomtbldfmwﬂ. Woshington, DC
e - . mm«w&hmhwahmmmm
. LT - MWWMQMMLWWMWMMAMMMLCA
. ' * Babbylenls Encounteé: A Seial Abwse Preveation My P
) : - « Belen L. Swan, Johmon County Mentol Heolth Center, Ohtk.
. . . MMMMWM{«WMMO{MM%MKS -
L et . R » Mfoﬂ’mmwm ) . Y .
A : v mewm et A
= - ' ?ﬂumm&.wﬂ?mWwfwmhmmmmmmtolmuumﬂukct,
. = £ wwmozam ; o T =
. - s ARmW. Burges, Bosion Unlvesl Schoolofﬁmm
e - . Jéﬁnmmlcbbpowmu mw mms:murmw, Washington, DC

-

. , i’ Fotal Alcohol Syndrome isd Neédustel Addiction =5~
- o Jon;uuondnmlm ww-!ddammmmmmmmm

WMMAMMNM Washington; DC
mmm lstes, Woshington, DC .
Suulork.vnhcdlyofmxmvmﬁm
What I'Thidk Uatll I Know How £ Pesi?

tate Dept. ofSoch!Sm‘o«.Da}oc co
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szxu&uussmavu oL

Awwmmwmmmm.comomwAmnmuuadwanw.neoma.m
Education: Don‘t?orgctMo.RapuﬂdAbuwa-tdnCmtcr Firgo, ND
- YouBelongto You, YWCA Seiual Assault Crisis Center, Fint, MI - .
Intrabmfly Child Sexual Abuse Family Treatment Network, Nebroska Prychiatric Institute, Omaha, NE
Sexual Abuse Treatzaent Ceter: A Cooperative. Agency Project, Chlldren's Hospl{al Medical Center, Clncinnath, O @, _ .
, Communlty AwmhmﬁmummwtowaJWWAmeW ? ’
- CountyDchvISocldSavkqﬁo
mmmmthmmwps&mumm.m . i
wwmqmmmwwmmu," ton University, Boston, MA . .
UuofDlmdomryfromml" » for Treatm ol!ntnmnnyd:ﬂds:xualm:u JohmohCountmetal .
memwulnbn.xs- . . =
m:ﬂ-nﬁsmmuonmcomu«mwco . -
i \ . Alllance, Onondaga County szt. of Sockql Bervices, Syrocute, NY w
- . 4t * NonPunitive Hhose! Trestrent Progrm, Winnons Marriage and Family Counseling, Winnona, MN .
: . Papats Unlied of Oregon, Portland, OR o~ -
. .. . * Punts United, Los” CA " : ’
DTN - . 7 mmmmnmwwwwwmmmm ‘
. . \ ) s . , . !
o B SPOOALTOPICSPORUM < "
z - WOMAN ABUSE *. ., " . /
o ) ) Lo mwmmnm,omuwmmn"' Tuth Force, Rochester, MN -
: e 10 nom-ucvxobnumdsamlMz.awmmmwmmwmam;.ummxs .
= - v * .~ ” 3

5 ; > ' ’ v.- . 5 \1141- .

ot




. mmﬁtotmmwmmmwwmormwumm Knoxville,

gI!ﬂ-‘ms1:rru-rmmu. ABUSE,  tev——, » . .

- Serviees, Atlentic Clty, NV
NEGLECT/FAILURETO-THRIVE :

P dechw
F "

Pavent Education fof Battired Women, Committee to Ald:Abused Women, Dept. of Social And Health Resources,
i = ~

mmmmmmm%amw Manftowoe, WI ]

s

Ammmmosw&: Naw%uzrmmmbonfmny Violence, Ann Arbor, MI

Mofmmmolawuhmmmmm smmkomma.mmm CA
Mwwmm&w,mmqmmm Columbus, OH  *
Offics of Recipient Rights, M Dept. of Mental Health, Lansing, M

muwtozwma&.mrw“mhwummm ..
mmammmwmmmzmxb&mwnmcommoﬂmmm
. - Moltrestment: Weshington, DC § .
amwmmmmmmummomurorawmmmm IR
mwscmuusx e - - S
Youthin Cele; e, Beriyn, 1L~ - -, : . '
- Faceto Face Feskth and Counesling, 5t Poul, MN' o
e Ymmmmmwmmmumm.&muo [
Btoretront, Richfleid, - . &

Atlantic Oonnty Adolescent Maltreatment Dmoumuon Project, NmJauyDWon of Youthand

—F ) . . . 3 4
h!ntomthhohct. Unloarsity Hospltals, Case Western Ruserve UMU.G!MI.M, OH )
&Mwwchobkm-AcomnitymMApmeb Allionce, Syracuse, NY 1
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meumgmmmrm.w .
'WMM#MMMGAML of H
’ mmmmm«:mmmmmn ™ s,
; . . c m:mmamm ‘ : el
. , umommucuooum% ) i o
Awmmwwmmxwm - T
. . LT A New Passt Support Network, Birth-to-Threr, ugens, OR |
- * Interaction and Intervention in & Bchool Yellowstone County Dept. L
] N mewnm My Schoc S, ‘\
L. . Mothir fafant Program, Riverdale Nelghborhood House, Bronz, NY -
; ' Pasest Mace, MK and Family Services, Knoxoile, TN 8
. mz.mmmmsournmma
— R Boceuse ' Mo, Sprbm Perents Anonymous, Springfleld,
-7 . MMMMMMH,M/WM}M Tacoms, WA ,
= ADOLESCENT PARENTING
- \ A Berdes of Discowsions for sbout and Eosnston Howpitel and the &,
- . Beglaning: o . iy Ml.u hunncy Parenting,
e chwmmmcum,mmm
: \ MINORITY PARENTING
Ooitro Fumilter,; Sante Bardars Family Oire Cenler, Sanis Barbwrs; CA
~ Pan Aden Parent Education Project, S¢n Diggo, CA -
: * «  UrbenIndisn Child Resource Center, Oshlend, CA . . . . .
Survival Bkilks Ineiitute, Minnsspolls, MN N
. ' . 12 , 140
- - igg . \ = . ) . .
R e .- 5 %

e



b/‘ ‘.‘ _ . j v - /..A’ .
. . L PERINATAL PROGRAMS o 5
' The Parenting Project, Community kbentsl H th Center, Winter Heven Hospltel, #inter Heven, FL

Purinatal Positive Parsmting, Institute for and Child Study, Michigen State Unioshlty, Bast Laneing, M1

) / W%wmmmsmmwmwdum

- ) ' ” Eatty Asssssment and Intarventios with High-Rik Paities, Child Abuse Prevention Center, Tokedo, O

Y - . Postpertum Educstion tor Pazents (PEY), Sanis Barbare, CA )

- Petinsial Approach to Frevwnting Child Abwee and Neghect, Rursl Zumily Support Project, Quinco Consulting
mmmm ] . - )

- . . * TRAINING PARENT\EDUCATION LEADERS .
“ Making Primary Prevention s Reality, Family Focus, Inc., Evenston, IL ’ ,
‘ D. TREATMENT FORUM . ) o,

: THERAPRUTICDAY CARE . .
; TMPACT: Improvisg Pureats and Children Together, family Resource Centar, 8t Loult, MO v - -
' TneCuildrw's Pace, Child Adwocacy Services Center, Inc., Kanees City, MO ‘
i . Urbem League Calld Cate Dept., Project Resplis snd Remadiation, Colorado Springs, 0O Lt
. RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT - - ) .
! . mﬂumsm@-hwmummmmwmmhgu ’
. Resideatial Care for Yamilies, Bloser Homs for Children, Marshell, MO .
N . ASSESSMENT ’ K r i ’ :
: . Nebesakis Peychlstric Inetitute, Untoersity of Nebrachs Prychistric Inatitule, Omeha, NE .
. mammwmammmmmmm
I . - Departwient, Project Respite and Remediation, Coloredo Springs, CO N
; . - . n.mummwm.mmmmwgmmwum -
,:ﬁ\ Rc‘mdhuon.cobndamqo \ : 13
- . « —

¥

4




X Cirelnnat] Modier
wmm%mmaumnimmmmummf College of .
“PAModel Program of Pisy Therspy Groups, Perents Andnymous of Arizona, Tuscon, AZ
Healing the Abused Chlld, Chrysclis, A Center for Women, Minneapolis, NN
Chlld Abuse in Relation to Chemical Dependancy and Angi-Soclal Behavior, Eden House, 2

-~ Minnespolis, MN : i . -
_Fiald Test of Helfor's Crash, Course in Childhood, Cote Western Reserve Unloersity, Cleveland, OH
WMMLOIMMWMVA .
hmﬂuhopﬁ.ﬁu#toph«rsmgm Minnespolis, MN  *

‘ M»ﬁ'okﬂ. Aowrs Researcli Program for Abustre Parents and Thelr Pre-School Children, Buclid Parenting.

' Intaat Centered Actiiy, Chlld and Adolescent Treatment Center, Mgk, W1 >
‘ - - Three Treatment Programs for Families, Family Service Agency of Sen Mateo County, Bulingame, CA
N Primary Prevention Profect, Nendole Mental Heelth Insfitute, Madieon, W1 * - .
CASE MANAGEMENT
- - Promoting mmn hmnu.. Family Deoelopment Program, Jeckson, NI : .

. PRV v
;
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‘SERIES 260 WORKSHOPS — FORUMSE, F — INSTITUTES -

" WORKSHOPS, (Woaﬁop-wmbembpedhmm)
g Thtl!dmdm

John R. Capel, Sacramento YwmmMySavknCamr Diogenes Youth Services, Socramento, CA
hmmmm&notmmmxwwnmmww
(to be announced) .
mmmm&wuwWM . =
fits Swen, Jamestown College, Jemestown, ND -
Archer Attomneys, Detroit, M1

Marpuret Huoyy Vernim, Riddering, chrcm and Christenson Attamcy:. Gmnd

Child Welfare Reform: mﬂowYmtw

Dr. Richard Brotman, Now York Medicol Gollcﬂ. ‘New York, NY

Eric Brettschneider, New York State Dept. oISoddSﬂdm.Nw York, NY' ‘ .
mm,amqmuaamgmmxor Brooklyn, NY .

Mourick Hinchey, Anemblyman, New York Stafe Atsembly, Albany, NY
Harrison Lightfool, New York Medical College Center for Domprdmulw Heblth Proctice, New York, NY
Futher Joseph' Cathollc Charities of the Diocese ofMlyn,

Eming the Cries: A NewRol fof Fostee Parents
JMmeWMM[MﬂWHmMWMOM Clinke, Phlladelphic: PA

What We Can Leam from the Long-Term View mas, - . .
Cecelia E. Sudie, Chlldren’s Bigseu, Woshington, DEX
Roy Herrenkohl and Ellen HerrenhoMl, Center for Social Research, Lehigh Unlversity, Bethiehem, PA
GMMMMWWMMbMMA
Byron Dept. of Mmholoavnlmﬂlyoﬂllnmh s, MN

Manvin Bohnstedt and Peagy Snmh..Anmicm Justice lmdme. Sacramento, CA \

Josn McCord, Drexel Institute, Philodelphis,
Ellsabeth Elmer, Puwtd Stress Center, m.ﬂdmk}iwlbl of Pittsburgh, PA /

’

[84¢

Mg




Parents Anonymous? Ovmonﬂngwbehtolbsne&a
Ptk Come & Little Cioser: A Deamatic Presentation

. Elten Dorr, Wew Homphire Perents Anonymous, Lancaster, NH and Representatives of Parents A) momState
Organisstions of New Englenty - yo
Poggeptions of Parents Anonymous
Laure J. Glntim hmaAmwmom ofAhbcma. lnc.. Thmloow. AL

MH. Referral

mm&m

Waynd Chess, Julia Notiin, Steve Anderson and Dele Kunkel, School of Socil Work, UntvmltyofOklahom.Nomwn
Dey Care/Hasd Start and CPS: Working Together

Thomes F. Carr, C‘Mdkﬂcy.blc.. amu.m snd Dept. ofSocidScm‘ca,Madbaro,HA
Wellesley, MA

%%WM&WM

Ade Judge Baker Guldence Center, Boston, MA

-Barry L. Carroll, Wummm&yvmumy

AR&WO(&WW

Mﬂy :
Weyns M. Holder and Cynthia B, Mohr, Ckﬂdhokcuonblvklon, Amu'bmHumc Asin., Englewood, CO

»

%MNM&MWWMEMWNWMMMNJMM

Murry d. Mmmm{&mnl G. Pusquarielle, NMPm}cct on Fuwcwdrm. anurforantbc Ptychkby,

White Plaims, NY
Chlld Abuse and the Hendicsped Child

e
éoooa T R

Gerald Solomone, Reglon VﬂalMAbmmqu!oct Raowu Center, Unlverslty of Iowa, lowa City, IA
Mﬂyw‘ﬂhmm AOunp-honoﬂbo)ﬂjot
D, KMUBM&MMP W’Mmma[&rﬁl Work, Unloersity of
muwmormmm

WWMWM mtmmmummmmm
. mmm«mn;hmaymnofm

tion, Coloredo Spring, CO

{ie and Remodiation,
Glen Sellows, Mendota Mental Health Institute, Madison, W1
Thralls, N¥breshs Psychiatric

Instituts, Omahe, NE

-

'
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FORUMS . / e, /-
B’ *SUPPORTIVE SERVICES FORUM T - - St
HELPLINES L ,
YAGl‘Bo&lnahom,Famlly Stress S¢rvlca ofDC‘, Washington, Dc ¢ R
SELF-HELP

mmmmumnymmafmmm
' Halp for the Hdpcu.?mnbmnymom Sponsor Aisistance Program for Washington State, Auburn, WA .
Self-Help Groups for Hispanic Families, Fomily Life Developmant Center, Comell University, Ithaca, NY ™

HOME-BASED SERVICES . 4 )

. Mmmmmmmmammmmm Inc., Madlson, WI ) T

_ Mutual ASd and Self-] Gmpllnlhbﬂcd:ldwmmncy Qumu‘SpechlSzrdcuformadmz.

CRISIS NURBERIES ., : - )
’HmcOutﬂmay,ifdwcﬂi’mﬂysmcmtmmlowCthrm:Medlealanm.Honolulu.HI K B
Crisis Nursary/Parent Suppoft Groups, Family Support Center, Salt Lake City, UT N i E

. Emergeney Dey Care for Children st Risk, Children’s Home Soclety of CA, Sai Mateo, CA )

FOSTER GRANDPAB.KNTB . N R
Foster Grandparent Prognm, ACTION, thbv‘ton, DnC 4

&nmwmrmumdpummomm Sanntonlo,TX - : -

mmmmz,lammndnuwrmw;muomu ! . .
Hm and Community Trestment Program, Mendota Méntal Health Institute, Modison, W!

“Parent-to-Parent Model, &flgh/Scope Research Foundation, Ypsilenth, MI - ] N
Parents and Children Togethor (PACT), Wayne State Unloersity, Detrolt, MI- ;e .
Project 12:Was, Rehablljtation tmmuu, Southern Minots Unlunlty, Carbondale, 51. . . ! 17 )
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o NATURAL HELPING NETWORKS * -*
o : ~Conter for Latino Chlld Derelopeent id Mysmu.xmmum Chicago, IL
, PARENTAIDES. - .

mwuwmtmmm).mmnymm.m L -
MMtMommmcmmry Welfare, Halena, MT

a - -
. . . T.  NETWORKING FOKUM a
. . 'sm‘mwm
v F o ) ) mwwammmmmd&umm t Resource Center, Lot~
~ , North
\ ) - Orn‘l#nsc“u m&::mmmmmmozmm Carolina Divkion
o . Runl Chlld Protection Tvams, Coloredo State Dept. of Social Services, Denver,/CO
BRI L mmwmmmmmm;m,n«mmu ‘
‘- " Natiousl Conulttes for Preventicn 61 Chlld Abuse, Chicago, I )
: INTER-SYSTEM ) g )
. . Couscll on Chikdren and Fumllies, Federation for Communlty Clevelond, OH
- . : Nak-nu-wesha, Yakima Indian Notion/Indlsn Health Service, WA

Cooperative Devslopment of Media lﬁpﬂ*.dmcy 'or Instructional ﬁkﬂdon. Bloomington, HV




/
.
MULTIDISCIPLINARY TEAMS
SI‘ART (Severs Tmum Amestaent, Roeoplﬂou and Treatment), VM Beoch Dept. of Social Services,
; umscmmwuuawunw.mm CA
b . lnmdbdpunny Team on Child Mlltnmm, Bronx Fleld Offke. New York Clly Special Sergices for Children,
! Btltumi connty Child Protestion Team, Beltram{ County Setvice Center, Bemidjl, MN
bes wrormmorm.mmwmmmnarmumu
COMMUNITY COUNCILS ~ . .
- York County Child Abuse and Neglect Councll, Limerick, ME *
t Pouncll for this Privention of Child Abuse 854 Lansing, MI ’
- ’ , ! Supportive Child/Adult Network (S8CAN) of University of Pennsylvania/Children’s Hospital of
Philadelphia, I
SERVICE NETWORKING . .
Coalltich for Children, Youth and Familles, San Antonk, TX ",
mm;‘hmmwmormmgscm i N L e . .
. INSTITUTES (FIRST SESSION) | . - ’ L
L' Child Sexusl Abuse: mmmcmmmsm .
. . e Child Sexuel Abuse Treatmant-Troining Institute, Joseph J. Peters Institute, Hxﬂodolphla. PA ,
: Henry Glarrstto, ( msaud Abuse Treatment-Training Institute, Istitute for the Conuruml et Ex g\ Y
. Nohman Greenberg, MD, Child Sexucl Abuse Treatment-Tralning Inatitute, CAUSES, chlcqo,IL v d -
. Kathloen Kennelly, cuu s«w Abuse mm&mm Institute, Sexual Assault Center, Harborvlew, Medical
: Jénet Rosens th, A child Sexual Abuse Trestment-Tralning Institute, CAd and Family Services, Knoxoill, .
- . f LR 19
i \ . .
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‘ i A kmmmmmam:wamawm
. vo? Poul Kiley, Minnesoks Dept. of Public Welfare, St. Poul, MN ﬁ
Borbora Bllis, Nationol lmdtu_tc du'Dm(Abuc. Rockville, MD \
OL - Impact of the Federal Budget Process and Policies on State and Local Programs .
. EKlien Hoffman, Children’s Defenss Fund, Washington, DC
IV.. Strengthe.of Minority and Ethnie Families ‘ W b
Joseph Gilordano, Center on Group HKentity and Mentol Health, American Jewish Committee, New York Cigy
Tomas Hartlnu.CA Von Nuys Community Mental Health Center, Van Nuys, CA ond Pepperdine University, Los

Angeles, > ;
Song Ja Park, Pan-Asian Parent Education Project, Saré Diego, CA
Dolores Reld, Monty County Children Services Board,

FPatricia TumerSmith, Consultant to Region V Child Abm.nuuaaw. Miwaukee, WI and
. O YWeA of Indianapolis, IN .
V. * Family Viokencs -

- . Ellen Baznhcbt:tgon;dcm to U.S. Dept. of Hedlth and Humen Services Office on Domestic Viol\gee,
o’ 1 Wi n, o g .
} . N June Zeitlin, US Dept. of Health and Human Services Office on Domestic Violence, Washigton,

o VI Healthy Peopie/Heslthy Families '
. ‘ Jomes Gordon, MD, Adolescent Services, Saint Elizabsth’s Hospital, Washington, DC >

| . - P VI Protecting the Rights of Institutionatized Individusls s —
" - ® . N _Adjoa Burrow, U.8. Dept. of Justice Office of Civil Rights, Washington, DC
2 . ¢ “John Corrigan, National Center on Child Abuse ond Neglect, Washington, DC ‘
. o . ! = . Jules Kerness, New York State Temporary Commission on Child Welfare, Albany, NY
s ' . »  Fred Krous, President’s Commission on Mental Retardstion, Washington, DC 4

t .

LN

Beatrice Moors, Chg«é Welfare Services — State Grant Division, Administration for Children, Youthrand Fomilles,
' o Washington,
s s/ .  Senator Jouph R, Pisoni, New York State Temporary Commission onChild Welfare, Albdky, NY
| N S . Jghe Terpstro, Adminkstration for Children, Youth and Famlies, W: on, DC
-, ‘ (George Thomas, Reglonal Institute of Social Welfars Research, Athens,
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VIIL Mock Ml
Howﬂ Davldcon. Natioml Lagal Resource Center for Child Advocacy and Protection, American Bar Association,

Washington,
vuorummmummuammwm W, . 1 s .

IX. Corporsl Punishment .
Norma Deltch Feshboch, Dcpartmentt of ¥ducation end Psychology. Unb‘slty

X Chuldhood Comes First: A Crash Course in Childhood for Adults ,
Smuvmmlty.zmumw,w h

") Oalllomk—lm Angeles, CA

4 Ray Helfer, MD, College of Hugnn Medicine, Mich
1 . Ann Wilson, University o/ South Dakota Medical i, Vermillion, SD \
) M 13 R k]
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' ‘ SERIES %OWORKSHOPQ - EORUMS G,H—~ INSTITUTES . ,

/ C. . WORKSHOPS (Workahops wm be numbered in final program) . ,

Adolescent Maltrestment: Pnlhnlnuy l"lndinp of NCCAN Ewaluation . J/ .
. - . Bruce Fither and Leslle Medina, UR3A, San Francisco, CA
. Religion and Religlous Grpups in America: An Unrealized Resource
Bill 8. Caldwell, Child Development Ditision, University of Texss Medial Branch, Galvaton. TX
. - - Mary Lee Johns, Children and Youth Services Program, Texas Conference olawrchn. Austin, TX
B Alice Hyde Christensen, George Peabody College, Vanderbfit University, Nashuville, TN 4
- - « L William J. Hughes, M,Th., Chaplatn (Lt Col. Rel ) U.S. Army i -
- : Teaming i1 Child Protactive Sexvices: A Way to Service the Demands of PL 96-272 in a Public CP8 Agency -
Elsa Ten Broeck, Fomily Protection Act, San Mateo County Chlldren's Services, Sap Mateo, CA v
What is Success: mwm&mmm«mmwmgmﬂmmmmmmam g
Services

David Sears, Natioml Ccnw on Child Abuse and Neglect, Wuhlntton. De
Alleen Edgington, West Dollas Family Health Care Network, Dallat, TX . o |
Roy C. Herrenkohl, Center for Sociel Research, Lehigh Unlversity, Bethlehem, PA . - |
% . Jean 1, Layzer, Abt Auoclam. Caqbrldn. MA ) |
b Beverly DeGraaf, Berkeley Planning Assoclates, Berkeley, CA . |
T Jeanne Glovennont, Sc@ool of Boclal Welfare, UCLA -
. Sandre FeltyUrban League, Colorado Springs, CO . |

- Stephen Magura, Mery Ann Jones, ond Beth S. Motes, Child Welfare League of Americs, New York, NY

———eet T

Primary Prevention: The Fourth Revolution : C
. Jetta Marie Bernier, Connecticut Child Wclfm Ansoclation, Inc Hartford, CT . .
§ . Consultation Modal for Dwdopm.nzowommunlty Chlld Abuse Pr in Rural G nities R
= o Koren Authler, Nebrasha Psychiatric Institute, Omaha, NE -~ , - .
i . Gay Angel, Meyer Children’t Rehabilitdtion Institute, Omaha. NE
Morgan Hecht, Crelghton Psychiatric Associates, Omaha, NE -, :
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Interdisciplinary Mlmpmcnt of Child Sexual Abuse N
: Xcthlml Coulboum Foller, 7ntudbclp¢bmy Project on Crild Abuu and Neglect, University of Michlgen, Ann

M mwumr&,mmwmvmryomumAmmnm
Faslbilities for Changy: The Intallectually Hadicspped Pareth ' .
;?‘ Steven A. mmmbhmm«mhcgummmxmmm Iqstlmte Omaha.NE
+4  Seofti Thralls, Nel Prychlatric Institute, Omehe, NE
: 3 mmz«mmmammmm.mm ‘
. BcrﬂnchLoop.Mﬂyl‘ ¢y Préject Pratection and Advocacy Diviston, lowa Ciofl Rights Commistion, Des Modnes, '
., , N
* . ‘Special Problems In Working with bilitary Familles ' ‘ . *
N Muommmﬂmcaumvmwmto/mwma,mmw

0
.

. ,., lmproving Child Protection Team Case Conferences LTI
R BcrtonD.Sduumdeoa.uSemkSoﬁwv,Nodomlcynw/o;thehcundonwmm;uuofcﬁﬂdAbmand
Neglect,-Denver, CO - e . :‘_ -
. Multidieciplinary Tesme: Are They Reslly Helpti? ° : ©
{T'o b¢ snnounted} "t . .

¢+ *"From Initial Interview through Counseling the any \
Mariin J, Blizinsky and Cathy Stenley, Children's Home Society 6f Washington, Auburn,
Donsld COahur;iL Vlrﬂnh Beckham, Juvenlle Justice Center, De, nt of Health and Rchcbﬂltcdoc Services,

- waudm Dymumfmmmmu y . ' s ‘
' Sharon W. Ryan, Family Enrichmant Program, Morristown Memoris! Hospltal, Morristown, NJ .
. Patridis Clark, Morristown, NJ . .
» Martha Haldopoulot, Mendham, NJ °
: Grcgamwn. Morris Township, R ~ ' n s
wmnauofmwmwmmmmmsm ! . .
Mary DeXuyper and Carolyn 8. Levaring, Awociation of Junlor Leagues, New York, NY

Florence Schwsrtz, Hanter College School of Bocjel Work, New York, NY -
o Wuﬂmo/.’mlormmld.‘{buuhokcb / o . 25 ¢
L] ( l\ .
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. «  Slowing the Fire of Worker Bumout

- PetriciaCenci Griffin and Joseph Posculto, Speckl Services for Children, New York, NY
. Wcmo?m Julls Noritn, Steve Anderson, and Dole Kunkel, School of Sockl Work, University of Oklah N

How to Insute Success in Manning and Carrying Out a Bublic Awarenss Program
Wﬂllar}lloomawd%lfml.mmf,{mukqblcw York: NY
) Child Abuse: A Contributory Pactor to Infant Mortallty

Clara Woldinger, MD, Bohdan Celewycz, MD, Donaid Dye, MD, and Loretta Locey, Department of Health, Chicago, IL o
Jeanine Smith, Minok Department of Children and Pamily Services, Chicago, IL

Robert J. Stein, MD, Medicel Examiner’s Office, Chicago, IL h

o,

FORUMS o « .
G. ORGANIZATIONAL SETTINGS FORUM

EDUCATION . §
School Chlld Abuse and Neglect Toa, Jefferson County Schools, Lakewood, CO
Culld Development Contar Program, Seattle Public Schools, Seattle, WA
MOD: Methiods of Discipllne tn Bducation, School of Social Work, Unloersity of North Carolina, Chapel HIIl, NC
) i Protective Behavions Project, Medison Metropolitan School District, Madison, Wi R
. Sexual Abate Premvation Through Bducation of Parents sad Schook-Age Chlldren, Fumily Resource Center, -
&,

. ? ' - ) Eatty Education Prognm for Developmentaily Delayed Children, St. Paul Public Schoolt, St. Poul, MN
) CHILD PROTECTIVE S8ERVICES
. Bdt-Ratuz;l Demonstration Project, Denver Research Institute, Dmu‘. co
\ A Screening Unit, Bronx Speck! Services for Children, Bronx, NY Y
- . Community Qutreach Program, Quineboug Valley Youth Services Buresu, Storrs, CT
24 7 Greater Burtlngton Mothers Group, Department of Sock! and Rehabllitation Services, Burlington, VT

- _ _ , 155, | g
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Mobilizing State Resources to Streamiine Child Protactive Sexvicss, Illinoks Depl. of Children and Pemily
Services, Sprifgfield, IL

m&mmmmmmmanw.yomu{
Texas Famiy Outresch, Texas Department of Human Services, Austin, TX
Wummmmn.w

e At .
Well-Baby Vislts -mnpy tor the High Risk MWU-Pmmu Medical Center, Pontana, CA
SCAN Teams; Children’s Hosplial of Philsdelphia, Philadelphia, PA

mmuwwmmmwmrmmmpmmuﬁc
Chesapeshe Heelth Plan, Baltimore, MD

. BUSINESS '

Andmnhdﬁlldnuycmndﬂuuhc-nm,.«mkcm Clothing and Tex) WorkmUnlon.aucuo.lL g
~ _ LEGAL - - e = v [, ~

Guardian ad Litem Procmn. Office of State Courts Administralor, Tallahasege, FL .
<« Guardian ad Litem Program, Alachua County Court/Alachua County Couuclon‘cnﬂd‘xbuu. Inc., Gaingvllle, FL. %=

andx;i‘x Rights g;!t and Parents’ Rights Unit, New York City Speciol Services for Chlidren, Officeof Advocacy,
ew York,

Gherolkes Nation Indian Child Weltare Progamm, Cherokes Nation of Oklahoma, mnm.‘ml\
N B TRAINING FORUM"

FROTECTIVE SERVICES ’

‘
Wmmomummmmwmm.s«u Work Program, Unlmdtyobed&dppl. Unlnr-
ty, M3

Nn‘lortﬁuua:ﬂdhoucﬂn mmmu,mwcocmmwc«nw Comnell Unbcrmy.
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- mwgmwmmm Western ington Unlmdty. WuhlutonSuteDch of Sockl '
- ! gnd Health Services, Seattls, WA ¢ Wt . 25
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) Experiental Statf Development Training Model, Summit Co Children Serokes Boord, Akron, O
' Child Protactive Techniial Asistance Package, Creative Associates, Washington, DC
ta
Ho

At Patterns of Child Abuse and Neglect, Department of Psychology, Univensity of Hawdl,

- LAW ENFORCEMENT B , ,
Douusg:y(}h? Intervention Mmuwmmgm% Youth and Fomfly Services, Atisntic  *
\ . i
MEDICAL . .
= . mmwwmmmamsmmwwmwgmwmm

N » Documenting Cases of Suspacted Chlld Abuse snd Neglect, Social Service Department, Children's Hospital '
- p Columbus, OH ’

EDUCATORS ‘
8chool Training and Consultstion Project, Community Child Protection Network of Chittendon County,
Burlington, VT

Project Help, Cuperting Unlon School Distrigt, Sants Clara, CA

]
)

D)
1

-

“romwes

2
$

INSTITUTES (Cont}mad) -
. mmmimmummwwmmmm :

Cu

v
b

A

=

XL

s e Q 2 . '
UERIC .
‘. s

[ . '

441




O

RIC.

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

+

SERIES 400 WORKSHOPS

WORKSHOPS (Workshops will be numbered in final program)

“ Juvenile Prostitution: Victims of a Victimles Crime

Sheron Brysnt, Berbers Jones end Fern Sepler, Newbridge Program, Minnespolis, MN |
Corporste and Business Commanities: Involying Them tn Chlld Abuse snd Neglect Activities

(To be announced)

Protective Services and Perrsanency Plenning |

Howoard Douech end Eunice Snyder, Western Weshington University, Seattle, WA

swmwkmﬁwwmmwfwmmuumaamm
The bnpact of Placement on Foster Children

WWMMMWMMMMMAMMSMM.CA
w«rwmmmrmm Thelr Sourcs, Requirements, Utility and Effect

lndon Hare, Nationsl Professionsl Resource Center on Child Abuse and Neglect, National Association of Socksl

Workers, Weshington, DC
Josnne Selinske, Nationsl Professionsl Resource anwonatﬂddbuudndﬁedxt. Amcrlun Publlc Welfcre
Associstion, Weshington, DC

13
Adoption Assistance snd Child Welfare Act of 1980 (PL 96-272): Implleations for Child Abuse and Neglect
Rosslle Anderson, Reglon VI Adoption Resource Center, Awatin, TX
Robert Ambrosino, Managgment Directions, Inc., Austin, TX
Alternatives {0 Corporal Punishment: At Home and School

Helen L. Morrieon, MD, Ollcqo. L’ .
Mary Anna Levine, Chiddhood Bducatﬁn. Kent State Untversity, Kent, OH

t of Early
Patrcia B Boasel, Depertment of Sockl Work, Ohlo University, Athens, OH

i
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b " Rosemary Akmann, former ty Commissioner, Olmsted County, Rochester, MN . -

- -~

’ : Jcmc;A. mmvuﬁu&mmmmwmmmkmummmmm
. N Apne’8 Kuhl, Domestic Violence R h Bank, Washington-State University, Pullman, WA
An Advocacy Model for Trestment of Abused Women and Abused Children
. » Deborsh Neot, Tosk Force on Battered Women, Mitweukee, W]
.,  Margoret McCarthy, ACCESS, Milioaukee County Department of Social Services, Mwcukes, Wi
- T . ” . Family and Children's Trust Fund
. .o~ k:wy}i.Scanmdﬂ.louph}’kmm.KawOommmulorMeanllonolMAm Topeha, KS
* ) , *  Igstitational Chlld Abuse: Prevention Through Training
l e Gregory J. Smiles, Irutitutional Child Abuse Project, thncybloldonol)’outhw&mﬂy&nkmm

Legal Advocacy for Parents - i

Philip Murrey, Vivienne Hewitt end Marforie Roachford, New York City Specic! Services for Children, Office of

Advocecy, New York, NY ’

Corolyn A Kubltacheh, MFY Legal Services, Inc., Neww York, NY ’
Eviuating Primary Prevention of Child

mmam" Ala . { R, & MI“L A #4, ! Ce 1", lor.'? H, olchﬂd Abﬂ‘l. aum. i

Joan DiLeoncrdl, inoks Children's Home and Ald Sockety, Chicago, IL
MWMW:WMMmdUMEMM&m

Gerold Hormon, quu)kXﬁdckdad Rosie Irwin, Urban Indian CAlld Resource Center, Ockiend, CA

gz‘wmaqm VIII Child Abuse and Neglsct Resource Center, Denver, CO .

»

.

Ll

E «>ounxong

Montane SRS and Corsultant to 7 Tribes of Montana
Steve Barse, Sisseton-Wahpaton Sioux Tribal Child Protection

Rebuilding the Extended Mﬂyllwtmwm;ﬂtbﬂuhmmﬂﬂ;ﬂdnnh Foster Placement

28 Geraldine L. Carter, Roy Makien and Charles Green, Burvivel _.gu(ui Institule, Inc., Minneapolis, MN
' , 10V y
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Famdles Unides Latines: WMMWMLMmWMmMWMM
= Gereldine Zapata, Region IX Child Abuse and Neglect Resourte Center, Los Angeles, CA .
muu.mrmay&woncmwwmm.m ; .
) ’ Margurits Mendez, Pedistric Pevilion, M:cht. ‘ .
J . Innovative Treetment of Child Heglect ) )
Les Stublaric, Berkeley Planning Awocietes, Berkeley, CA ‘ /
ABeen Edgingtons Dollcs Enildren and Youth Project, Dellat, TX - 5
Jame Gray, Ncwmw/ormmammmmmmmammmgmg Dmm.m -
- Phyllis Rozemky, Profect TIME for Perents, Family Resource Center, St. Louls, MO b}
' - Marie Starr, Traatment of Child Neglect Profect, Muckieshoot Tribél Counctl, Auburn, WA N
Perinstal Coaching to Enhance Parent. Infant Communications

' Ray Helfer, MD, Collegs of Humen Medicine, Michigen Siste Unba‘dty. East Lansing * . @
. Ann Wilson, Unlversity of South Dakots Medicsl School! Vermillion,

t

3 Przents Groups: Resching Out trom the Grass Roots ) © -
—_—- = - " *‘*&MﬂﬂnmhudMWﬂmwﬂmﬁmmﬁxmmmwmAm Co e
\ Leadenhip Training for Seif-Help Facilltators . .
Helen Swan, Johnson County Mentsl Heolth Center, Olgthe, xs
Andres Hickerson, Purents Ahonymous of Kanses, ouhc,
Chris Hagbruck, Parenits Anonymous of Northesstern Ohlo, Clevelond, OH
- y Meargo Frits, Nationsl Parents Anonymous, Torrence, CA .
N "ChBd Abuse and Negect and the Pouuul Eavironment . ‘
. (To be amnounced)
CPS and The Schools: mawmmmmwmmm
. Rosalesn Motur, Fmﬂy Life Development Cenler, Comnel) Unlversity, Hthacs, NY
Aﬁrym Cotter, Mayor’s Tatk Force on Child Abuse end Neglect, Special Services for Children, New Yorh NY
- ’ Harold Burton, Queens Field Office, Speciel Services for Children, Jomaica, NY
M Danilo DiPietro, Queens Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Chlldren, Jamajca, NY
Rau‘yn Ferguson, Bullders for Youth.program, Catholk Charities, South Ozone Pork, NY
Eleanor Shes, Bureou of Vocational and Educationsl Guidance, New York City Board of Education, New York, NY
MMMD&MRW Matholis for Inter-agency Coopenation .
N Joyte N. Thomos, Child Protection Center~Special Unit, Children s Hospital National Medical Oenter, Washington, DC 29 v
Nehman Greenberg, MD, Intrsfamilial Chiddhood Bexusl Abuse Project, CAUSES, Chicago, IL

+
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"y Made Molsstation Vietim as an Adult .

Linda V. Walker, YMCA Family Stress Center, National City, CA e T,

kk&MMWhhMWLMVBhCA_ *
Tresting Dual Dependencies: Child Sexual Abuse and Chemical Dependency \

lehn;l Imbrlhon end MtryHeBrldz. Funlly Sexual Abuse Trestment, Renewl Center, Falrvlew-Southdale
AWm's‘gmmy mmucuotmuomodmonmeomy “ : s

M. Marle Boehike and Josnne Dehsller-O'Keefe, Chrymlis,Center foF Women, Minneapolis, MN
Diagnosis of Infanf Abluwe and Neglect by Substance Abuse Coynselons: An Obeernational Model

« Mickael Trout, Center for the Study of Infants and Their Familles, Alma, M1

MWMWM“&WM&M Dependent Families . o

Mary Herek, Hennepin County Community Services, Minneapolis, MN -

Maxine West end Pat Kospt, Chrysalis Center for Womaen, Mbmeopoll:, MN .

Rokelle W. Lerner, Children Are People, Inc., St. Poul, MN | !

Tralning Wmmtmwmzmwmmv
:J)MMM .

Kiley, Child Abuse Reporting Project, Minnesots Deportment of Public Welfcre, St. Poul, MN

Working ith HostBity Working with Prastle Resistance
arrell, Ed Stone, Joy Rabinowits end Donna Hiclenan, Roxbwy Children’s Service, Inc., Dorchafer. MA
Richard Cole, ParenEAlde Program, Children’s Home Sockety of Wathlnﬂon. Auburn, WA
I Whh [ Werea = Then People Would Want to Touch Me
Josephine A. Brodin:Mitoukee, Wi . O
. Rick Varn Acker, Covenant Children's Home and Famﬂy Services, Hlnulan. /7
N wmmu.umy Who's Really Liable? . -
Chlldren’s Division, American Humane Auochllon. Englewood, CO
= Ag_‘ o Jma erdale, Resource Centers on Child Abuse end Adoption, University of Texos at Austin, Austin, X
Exploration and Utllization of Cifild Abute and Neghect Information Systems Data —_
Stephen C. Anderson and Herbert Richek, Univereity of Oklehoma School of Sock! Work, Norman, OK
Sriniha Jayaratne, University of Michigan Schéol of Social Work, Ans Arbor, M

- 80 ¢ .
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. 1 i
REGIONAL HOSPITALITY ROOMS N sz
Esch Regional Child Abuse and Neglect Resousce Center will host a Hospitallty Room for Conference participants from

_mContmnet!\lm?udnlvﬂottuuumummonmbﬁotmmy,q ty of content, and effective
B presentation. The Fllm Festival i scheduled from 2:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. on Sunday Apeil 5. Each of the ten media will be ¢

avadlable to show media from the Festival upon
request or to schedule a later showipg. .
_ BOOK FAIR ' . _ : L=
. 'I‘hcvn!mdtyofwwn—numhuaookmnwm a Book Falr at the Hyatt Regency where Conference par- e
e ,:.dpmuanpemorpmchmlﬁdonﬂﬂyofboohonchﬂdanumdnmodmdn-hhgl (Iu.’nuBookMin 3
open: . B
‘ Sanday April 6, 1881 2:00 p.m, - 700p.m. ’ vt
. Monday April 6, 1981 Noon - 2:00 p.m,; 5:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m. =
'Ndd:yAplﬂ‘l.lOgl Noon*: 2:00 p.m.; 5:00 p.m, . 8:00 p.m,
CAUCUSES *

mmmmqmmmmummvm be scheduled on
meetings or receptions will be sccommodated on a first-call
ammgmmmmwmw

NURTURING ROOM: . !
Since lmhuiu 1] in preventing and tresting child and
temional-and othcrdﬁ rkers In-the t:nllnmuttn( room wm.bt:'om :m

-

- thobm-outofpto-
the FIFTH NATI N GONKBR\BN
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- CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT. Conference participanty may use the to meet thelr own needs of to discuss nurturing
bchnlqnuﬂththﬂouthddohmﬂy!lmwﬁum Minnespolls, 'howmmnlbamomﬁomnooanOOOpm

on Moondsy and .
i BMPLOYMENTPOSTING -
/5 A bulletin board will be available in the Confarence Registration ares for Job seekets to post resumps and employess to post
) CONTINUING EDUCATION CREDIT
- . Continuing education units (CEU‘l)vﬂlbondhblcfounWorbhoplmdlmﬂm ) 3 .
- S Approval has been requestad for profasional continuing education cradit for seivcted Workshops.and Institutes y -
pcrdncanopbnldwl.numhwontommtmdleplpmnn PW
M Mmmum‘uhmmtwwpmmtmlkwmwm ey
. . However, it should be understood that unexpected circumstances sometimes -7 g
o . force a specker 1o cancel, and the Conference Sponsors have no conlrol over ., . Y
- . such emergencies. A few oddltionsl Workshopié and progroms for inclusion In .
® N ) the Eorums ere planned and will appear in the Final Program. . .
v ‘ s A !
\ + .
AN IMPORTANT NOTE ABOUT CULTURAL AND s
. ' ‘ . MINORITY ISSUES IN WORKSHOPS . - . .
) ’ * It is boped that the FIFTH NATIONAL CONFERENCE ON CHILD ABUSE‘ND
. NEGLECT will enhance all perticipants’ swareness of isues concerning cultural and '
. . ethalc minorities. Somd Workshops focus specifically-on these lassues, In sddition, ,
N - Mb'mmtwhkhhoowmnhodtyﬁnnnhndwmmm A
criterion used In Workahop sslection,and all Workshop pressniers have been urged to
- . sddress thees lasues In their prosentations. LT
. 32 - ‘ . ‘
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e ) Morit, 1981
e . B . -
~ . ' "o This publication was-made possible by Geant No, "90-C-1590 from .

the Natigrl! Center on ChITG Abuse and Keglect; Cniidrefi's Buresy,
Acklnistration for Children, Youth ard Fonl1as] Office of Huren

. -
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- Cmference Sponsori: - . Coopérating Sponsor:

»
REGION ¥ CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT RESOURCE CENTER CENTER FOR SOCIAL SERVICE
Cemter for Advanced Studles In Human Services = Health L Hmen Services Ares o - -
School of Soclel Nelfere Div. of Professional end Humen Developednt
The University of Niscons!n-Mflvay University of Wiscongin-Extension

© NATIONAL cahs{ ON'CHILD ASSE A MEGLECT
Chitdren's Buresy
Adaintstration for.Chlldren, Youth.end Fomliles =
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ot / NETHORKING -
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-
: OVERVIEN )
- . n
-y
Rationale: Az expanding awareness of CAN has broadened the base
of responsibility for providing services to children and families, the -
concept of community networking has burgeoned into key importance in
. providing s full range of prevention, identificstion, sssessment and \ -
treatment services. .While chfld protective services continue to carry

the primary and pivotal responsibility for investigation of child abuse

.and ncslecnt. community-wide efforts sre being mobilized in order to N

effect s comprehensive response to the totsl problem of child maltreatment.

N L Effective; comprehensive gervice provision necessitates combining

. % the profsssional disciplines of lsw enforcement, medical service, edu-
cation and supportive services; it requires that existing human service -
systens strengthen their current linkages snd develop new ones; it
challenges new segments of the community to begin to assume legal, snd

o ethicsl responsibilities Bor families in stress and identify their roles
in implementing an ex ed service systenm.

- This proce€ss of fcommunity maturation and growth requires that
nechanisas be designed/to strengthen snd enhance communicstion, -to L
coordinate planning efforts to feret out.roles and responsibilities

v in defining and designing a total spectrum of services. - >

les move in this direction, networks sre
' emerging slong both argani 1 snd functional lines, From sn
organizational point of w1 ¢ groups networking geographic entities,
various Systems, pulti-disciplines snd multiple services. From s functional "
point of view, existing networks s to serve four distinct functions.
‘ These functions define members /snd ermine their sssocistion and sctivity
. in the following way: ‘

Kinds: As commun

? INDIRE'{. SERVICE: RESOURCE NETWORKING

MEMBERS: Representstives from key heaith, mental héalth, school, day

care, social services, lav enforcement, volunteer bureaus.

ey - N ’

. ASSOCIATION: Task-specific team vhose sssociation 18 sn end product; whose
existencg ss s tean ia tine-lin!ted;_ vhose function can then,

P be maintained by a designated PGN .
[
: ACTIVITIES: Collecting Ynformation sbout specific resolrces (prograas

. services, people, agencies); linking like p}ogni\r devpdoping '
service sgreements; fscjilitsting program sccess to service
workers snd the families they serve; elininating duplication

- of services. '

". PR ’j .
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DIRECT SERVICE: CASE STAPFING/CASE CONSULTATION '

- HMEMBERS: - " Members of medicgl education lav mfo:‘cement and social
I e work profesions, - i -
ASSOCIATION: Ongoing, working team frequeantly having s pa?:i;:;xlu u’::ing,/

.4.e,, hospital, lcho’bl or protecuve aewicragmy. ,

M . -
ACTIVITIES: Cale lnffing with case conculnuona in the areas of
. . {dentification/diagnosis and long term treatment. ’
INDIRECT SERVICE: PLANNING/DEVELOPMENT/EVALUATION OF SERVICES
- .
MEMBERS: Leaders from the medical, tducstion, lav enforcement and / .
- social vork disciplives; key citizens from the business, .
.o politicsl ,and volunteer segments of the community.
. > ASSOCTATION: Ongoing, vorking teaz,
- ’
ACTIVITIES: Zvaluaung and supporting existing services; developing and
' implementing new services in the atea of diagnosis and
N , treatment of CAN; providing community and professional avare-
l ) - 'Thess apd educstion, i
3
INDIRECT SERVICE: ADMINISTRATION/POLICY MAKING/COORDIRATION
i MEMBERS: - ?rofeuiml snd citizen representatives from the fhue
- . -7 “component "of the community team, i.e, (1) disgnostic, *
(2) trestment, and (3} eduurionrpublic ulattonl. N
¢ . [y
So® ASSOCIATION: Omoing. vorking team. Lo - -

ACTIVITIES: Role definitions, policy making, evsluation dhd Coordinaticd.

Each one of these team groups contributes s distinct function in s
commynity’s response snd responsibility the prevention and treatment of
fsuily violence. Any one of these functidus cen be s community’s starting
- point in developing s totsl, integrsted system. Any psrticular tean group

- often blends vsrious funcuom under its segis. Whatever the blend ot -
developmental pattern, whatever the six of teans snd functions, the end
produgt 4s s network of services to strengthen fuiliu.

fssues: 1t 1 the goal of the ncmrking forum to exsmine specific -
- examples of networking and to explore the ‘variocus issues which are
- . strengthening or impeding their effectiveness,
In conceptualizing each progranm; the fol_.lovtng questionsg areé centrsl:

.

1) What sre the primary goals of the network? Are these gosls
s glear snd sre they mutually sccepted by sll participating /
nenbers? H’hat secondarf§ goals sre held by individual membere?

L ] -

|
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‘2) What is the source of funding snd vhat constraints or
sanctions does the funding create? Are funding issues
draining the energy of,,ﬂ} organization?

‘ 3) What is the source of legal snd/or professional sanction
for the network? Has the sanction evolved from the -
community or has it been created at the professiomal 1¢ve1'.'
Do conflicts exist? . -

t 4) What formsl and/or informal agreements exist within the .
mexbership of the network? s

. M
* 5) Does the membership consist-of policy s or line
psrsons, or some c7b1muon thereof

6) Are there gaps in the network nenbership? Are these 24ps
impeding productivity?

7) Are there multiple networks working within a community? Are
these netvorks interfpcing vith one another effectively?
Are individual fanilies intetacting vith more than one net-
wvork? _ Positively or counterproductively?

8) Have egency role and "turf" 1ssues been resolved by the
network? Has the resolution been formalized or is 1t contin-|.
gent upon individual Personalities?

9) Hasve operational issues such as evaluation and ¢onfidentiality
been handled within the structures of :hc network?”

Conclugion: It 1s the intent, of this forun to provide'a format and
tone vhereby both participatns and prcmtcn will engage in active,
candid dialogue, examining not only specific program issues, but overall

v conceptual issues snd trends as well.
%
. *
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_PROGRAM . DESCRIPTIONS.

»

These programs are not presented ae model
progroms. They may well be that, but their
inclusion here ig based on an attempt to
repregent the wide range of neworkmg
pouzbzlttwa ¥e hope that the s nina‘*',
v their ezperience will plant seeds in ot
cammunities, provide technical assistaice
to other pwgm':s ad begin to build a saup-
port network- of professiomals, paﬁpmfca-
sionals and volunteers engaged in similar -
programs.” We hope that the progran descrip-
tiong affered here will help to trigger

dimarie pmnt:\f whmge
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. COUNCIL ON CHILDREN AND-FAMILIES
* )
Federation of Community %ggh\g
. 1001 Buron Road B —
Cleveland, OB 44115 ° :
(216)..781-2944
Prograa represented by: Members of the Council on Children and Fanilies.
SPONSORIHG/PARENT AGENCY: rederation of Comzuaity Planning. ¢
POPULATION SERVED: Grester Cleveland, Cuyshogs County.
”~
- ’ X .
RMDING SOURCES: Local foundstion grants and core budget.
. . ‘ R e
SUMYRY (F KEY FEATURES:

Council on Children and Families is & merger of two community councils, namely
1) Council on Children at Risk and 2) Council on Children and Families.

The Council for Children at Risk vas organized in 1975 by tha Fedaratitn for Com
smity Planning, & citizen-led community-based voluntary planning/researcly agency. Ita
PUTPOSS was to racruit and mobilize resources sad engage in community plenning for imple-
sentation of nev gervices related to tha Problem of child abuse neglect.

The chcn on Children and Pamilies vae organized in 1977 to address the inter-
relationships of agencies ssrwing children and families. It's purpose was to address
"the broad issues of child welfire. Membership ca this Council wes by agency only and
included wmore thaz 75 health, o service aod educational institutions,

PROJECT EXPERIENCE: g .

THAT WORKED: ¢

- %ﬂr councils 1) crestion of Guardian Ad Litem Services for Juvenile Court,
2)“Passage of terzsination of parental rights legislation in Ohio, 3) developmant of
case management unit for families involved in child abuse and peglect in ¢hild protec-
tion sgency, and 4) inftiation of 24 hour reporting line. N

Mevly merged council 1) more afficient and at least sa effective, 2) issuas

affecting families are no longsr fragmented by speciszl interests from within Z groups,
3) ability to spesk with a singls voice in ths comsunity and throughout the atate.

t Coordinsting efforts of this nature are expensive (spproximately
. $60,000 1in 1980).
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* HINESOTA PROGRAH FOR.VICTIMS OF SEXUAL ASSAULT
L] .
DePl:tun: of §orrections
. 430 Yetro Squgfre Building
. St. Paul, 55101
i « - (612) 296-7084
. Pro’;rn Representesd by: Peggy Spector, Sharon Sayles
.
W&RIWPA&EM NB{.Y: Department of Corrections -
A
POPULATTON SERVED: © vietims, professionaly, and genersl public
) RNDING SOURCES: Originally: LEAA grent .
: Currently: Legielative sppropriation fncluded on
, Stats Department of Corractions bienniuz

.

budget -

SUMRY (F KEY FEATLRES:

Hajor ectivities have been the following: 1) Providing sssistancs to sexual
asseult victims and their families, ths Prograa: facilitates local communitias to
develop earvices for victims of sexual asse t; maintaincs e rasource fple of referral
sources. 2) Administering {egislative sppropriations to provide grante to local
prograazs which offer victimiesrvices, tha Prograa awerds grants to 23 comaunity-based

A sexual asssult prograas and provides technical assistancs to grantess and monitors
grantees’ performance. 3) Providing training programs fer law eaforcem